; [ THE VALUE OF. .. ]

FIRST AMERICAN

. Mo

PROCESSED

APR 17 2007

ot ue "r'
-, + - . .
ﬁ? AN ’ The First American Corporation
oo S e

/

TWO THOUSAND SIX ANNUAL REPORT




TABLE OF

CONTENTS

Financiat Hignuicurs 1 The VALUE OF PROTECTION 10
THE NATION'S LARGEST PROVIDER THE VALUE OF ACCURACY 13
OF BUSINESS INFORMATION 2
THE VALUE OF DhgNITY 14
ThE FivsT AMERICAN FAMILY OF SERVICES 3
THE VALUE OF QPPORTUNITY 17
THE VALUE OF CORPORATE YALUES
LETTER TO STOCKHOLDERS 4
BoARD OF DIRECTORS 18
TuEe VALUE OF LEADERsHIP 8 .
SEGMENT PRESIDENTS aND OFFICERS 19
PriMvary COMPANIES 20
ComMPARATIVE CUMULATIVE ToTAL RETURN
TO SHAREHOLDERS 22
RepoRrRT ON Form 10-K
STOCKHOLDER INFORMATION INSIDE BACK COVER

BY MAINTAINING OUR COMPANY'S FOUNDING VALUES AS THE BASIS FOR
EVERYTHING WE DO, WE CONTINUE TO DELIVER VALUE TG CONSUMERS,
OUR BUSINESS CUSTOMERS, AND OUR OWN COMPANY.

FIRST AMERICAN

PROFILE

We Provine BusiNEss INFORMATION The First American Corporation is America’s largest provider of business
information. While much of our data is real estate oriented, we serve an array of industries and consumers with a variety of
informution needed to help them make decisions, operate their businesses, and advance their lives.

DEVELOPED WITH INSIGHT We combine advanced analytics with our vast data resources to create useful, decision-ready
information products and services. This valuable information supports the major economic events of people’s lives, such as
getting a job, renting an apartment, buying a car or house, securing a mortgage, and opening or buying a business.

AND DELIVERED WITH INTEGRITY Over our 118year history, First American has evolved from a one-county abstract
company to a diversified, international provider of business information products and services. Throughout this time, our
key philosophy has endured. It is this philosophy of providing our customers the respect they deserve and the services they
necd—where, when, and how they need them—that has led to our Company’s expansion in both reach and scope.

Today, The First American Corporation operates within five primary business segments, including Title Insurance and Scrvices,
Specialty Insurance, Mortgage Information, Property Information, and First Advantage. With revenues of $8.5 billion in 20006,
our FORTUNE 500% company has more than 39,000 employees in approximately 2,100 offices throughout the United States
and abroad. As always, we remain dedicated to long-term profitability through innovation, efficiency, and domestic and
international growth.
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FINANCIAL

HIGHLIGHTS

PO S Percent
I theusaneds, eXcept percentfuges, por share amounis. and emplowe data) 2006 2005 change
(s restated)
Revenues $8,499,066 $8,104,751 5
Expenses 7.902,163 7,207,009 10
Income before income taxes and minority interests 596,903 ; 897,742 G4
Income taxes 220,100 ' 323,500 32)
[ncome before minority interests 376,803 1 574,242 [&2))]
Minority interests 89,127 93,862 (5)
Net income § 287,676 $ 480,380 4o
Stockholders’ equity $3,202,053 $3,005,733 7
Return on average stockholders’ equity ‘ 9.3% 17.5% “7)
Cash dividends on common shares $ 69213 $ 068,636 1
Per share of commaon stock (Nofe 4) —
Net income;
Basic § 2,99 $ 5.09 )y
Diluted $ 292 $ 4.92 “@n
Stockholders’ equity § 3. §  3L36 6
Cush dividends $ 72 $ 72 -
Number of common shares outstanding — .
Weighted average during the year: '
Basic 96,206 94,351 2
Diluted L 9n6s3] 97691 t
End of year ‘ 96,484 93,860 1
Number of employees . 39,670‘ 37,883 5

Note A — Per share fnformation relating to net income Is based on welglted-arerage number of shaves outstanding for the years presented, Per share information velating io

stockbolders”equily is bused on shares outstanding at the end of each year

INCOME BEFORE INCOME TAXES,
MINORITY INTERESTS, AND CORPORATE

OPERATING REVENUES BEFORE CORPORATE

ELIMINATIONS, BY BUSINESS SEGMENT EXPENSES, BY BUSINESS SEGMENT
Title Insurance

and Services 73%

16% First Advantage

‘-\\\\/
Morigage B% Specialty
Information %\ Insurance
Froperty
Information
-\\

Specialty 4%

Insurance 20% Property
[nformation
First Advantage 10%
Title Insurance 40% 186% Mortgage Information

and Services
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[ PROVIDER ]

oF Busingss INFORMATION

very day, across America and around the world, our Company helps meet the ‘

needs of a wide variety of markets spanning many industries and disciplines.

The extensive depth and breadth of our services, however, can make it a challenge
to explain exactly what our Company does. In general, though, First American can be |
described as a diversified, international provider of business information products and

services that impact the major economic events of people’s lives. !

FIRST AMERICAN OPERATES WITHIN FIVE BUSINESS SEGMENTS:

8 TiTLE INSURANCE AND SERVICES B PRroPERTY INFORMATION
®m SPECIALTY INSURANCE ® FIRST ADVANTAGE
# MORTGAGE INFORMATION

THE NUMEROUS SERVICES offered through each of these segments generally fall into
the categories of processing services or analytic services.

THROUGH OUR PROCESSING SERVICES, we carefully accumulate, select, and process
information drawn from databases to provide valuable end products to businesses and
consumers, This might involve, for example, property information that facilitates the
issuance of a title policy, flood map information that speeds the completion of a flood
zone determination, or the compilation of financial data that aids in the completion

of a credit report. In addition, we rely on information in our Title business to offer

insured products.

THROUGH QUR ANALYTIC SERVICES, we provide analyses of our data to help
husinesses and consumers limit risk and make prompt, timely decisions, Examples of
this include our innovative credit scoring that allows mortgage professionals to make
lending decisions, property and appraisal information that helps lenders mitigate fraud
risk, and loan and real estate market performince analytics to help investors make

better investment decisions.

THROUGH BOTH OUR PROCESSING AND ANALYTIC SERVICES, we work to create
value for our customers by helping them examine, assess, and limit risk in order to
better manage, protect, and build businesses. These services are often behind-the-scenes
tools that help improve consumers’ experiences during the major economic events of
their lives.

fuo-
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OF SERVICES

TITLE INSURANCE AND SERVICES PROPERTY INFORMATION

Residential Title Insurance Services
National Commercial Services
National Homebuilder Services
international Title Insurance
Vacation Ownership Services

Lender Services

National Relocation Services
National Default Title Services
EAGLE 9% UCC Insurance
ExpressMap™ Survey Services
Equity Loan Services

1031 Tax-deferred Exchange Services
Title and Escrow Systems

Vehicle Title Insurance
Aircraft/Vessel Title Services
Residential Real Estate Industry Services
Trust and Investment Services
Savings and Commercial Lending

MORTGAGE INFORMATION

Bundied Settlement Services
Appraisal Services

Property Valuation Services

Flood Determination and Compliance
Consumer Flood Services

Natural Hazards Risk Services
Geospatial Software Development Services
Mortgage Document Services

Loan Fulfillment Services

Residential Real Estate Tax Reporting
Commercial Real Estate Services
Default Information Services

Field Inspections and Property Preservation
Default Title

Foreclosure/REO Title

Lass Mitigation Services

Data Access Information System
Foreclosure Claims Processing
National Default Outsourcing
Mortgage Default Claims Outsourcing
Asset Management and Disposition
Broker Price Opinion Services

REQ Servicing

REO Asser Closing

Foreclosure Trustee Services

Property and Ownership Information

Loan Performance Analytics and Database Services

Custom Database Services and Lists
Automated Property Valuation

Quality Control and Due Diligence

Risk Management and Decisioning Solutions
Post-Closing and Lien Release Services
Market Share and Lead Generation Services
Maps and Aerial Photos

Implementation Consulting and Global Workforce Services
Integrated Services for Title, Tax, and Image Plants

Property Documents and Imaging Systems

SPECIALTY INSURANCE

Property and Casualty Insurance
Home Warranty

FIRST ADVANTAGE

Recruiting Solutions

Hiring Munagement Systems
Skills and Behavioral Assessments
Employment Screening Services
Occuputional Health Services
Tax Consulting Services
Investigative Services

Due Diligence

Electronic Discovery

Computer Forensics

Data Recovery Services

Motor Vehicle Records Reporting
Trucking Industry Credit Reporting
Driver Monitoring Services

Fleet Management Services
Supply Chain Security Services
Subprime Credit Reporting
Consumer Location Services
Mortgage Industry Credit Reporting
Auto Dealer Credit Reporting
Credit Automation Services

Lead Generation Services
Resident Screening Services
Property Performance Anatytics
Renters’ Insurance

Property Management Software
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CORPORATE VALUES

LETTER TO STOCKHOLDERS

Dear FIRST AMERICAN STOCKHOLDER, claims reserve. Without this charge, our 2006 earnings per

In 2006, the mortgage industry saw a significant share would have been $3.92. While we never like to see our

reduction in volume as the Federal Reserve continued to earnings decline year-over-year, it was encouraging to sce

increase interest rates. This had a negative impact on our that the 2006 fourth-quarter earnings for Title Insurance and

earnings, and while our performance in 2006 had many Services, our largest segment, exceeded those of the same

bright spots, our earnings per diluted share went from quarter of 2005. This earnings gain is retlective of many of

$4.92 in 2005 to $2.92 in 2006, the expense-control measures that we implemented in the

A large part of this decline was the result of a reserve second half of 2006. These measures, and others, will bear

strengthening charge of approximately $ 100 million after fruit in 2007, and we look ahead with confidence.

tax (or $1.01 per diluted share) related to our Title company

PrcTurep aBove (LEFT TO RIGHT): GARY L. KERMOTT, Vice Crazman, Fiist AMERICAN Trire INstRaNcE CoMpany
CURT G. JOHNSON, PrestneNt, Finsr AMERICAN Tivee INsuRasce Comeany | CRAIG 1. DEROY, PresioeNT
PARKER S. KENNEDY, CHAIRMAN OF THE BoARD AND ChitF EXECUTIVE OFFICER
FRANK V. MCMAHON, Vice Cuamyax anp CHIer FiNaxcian Orrrcer | DENNIS J. GILMORE, CHier OpERaATING OFFICER
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A Focus on VaLue
In reflecting on 2006, the word “vrfue” is prominent
in our thinking for several reasons. First, it goes without

sayving that our Company and our people must operate

with the highest values and integrity, or we certainly won’t

succeed in the long run. Second, any company worth
its salt must provide products that deliver true value to
its customers. And third, in the process, we must deliver
superior, long-term value to our shareholders, Clearly,
“vetliee” has many important meanings.

Our discussion of this important word will focus

primarily on the value of our products to our customers,

First American is a large company with a broad army of

products. Many of First American’s products are very

sophisticated and are critical to the businesses and
consumers we serve, and that’s what delivering “vealue”
is all about. In this report, we will focus on several of
our products and the value they bring to consumers, our
business customers, and our Company.

For example, our title insurance products offer great
value to homebuyers and borrowers. Title insurance also
helps facilitate the sale of many loans into the secondary
market, and the development of the secondary market in
the United States has led to declining mortgage borrowing
costs for borrowers. We believe the cost of our title
products is fair and reasonable given the value they provide

to homebuyers and borrowers.

-five-
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A FouNDaTION FOR GROWTH

Since 1957, when my Dad started to lead our Company,
we've been growing geographically and, more recently,
we've grown by adding new businesses to the mix. We now
have good geographic coverage and we're in most of the
businesses we need to be in.

The mortgage industry has consolidated with more
business being controlled by the larger lenders. They
offer a new challenge in that they are now larger and
more complicated, We have built our business with this in
mind. Craig DeRoy and his team have been ahead of these
changes, and our market share with this large business
segment has grown and will continue to grow. We serve all
components of the mortgage industry and must continue to
adjust and improve our products and services in this rapidly
changing environment.

As an industry leader, we understand the importance of
ensuring that every role we play in a real estate transaction
be clear and understandable to home-buying consumers and
their representatives, as well as to our regulators, employees,
and shareholders. Our goal is to lead our real estate-related
industries into an era of strong regulation by actively
working with the state and federal regulators to ensure
compliance and to improve the consumer experience in
every transaction where First American delivers services.

We will continue to focus on acquisitions that are of
strong strategic importance to our businesses, and we'll
be able to make larger and more significant purchases.

We'll manage our capital prudently, balancing a disciplined
acquisition strategy with the repurchase of our own stock,
the payment of dividends, and the careful oversight of
capital expenditures. Frank McMahon and his team are hard

at work on this.

SEGMENT HIGHLIGHTS
Title Insurance and Services

Our friend, Gary Kermott, transitioned to the position
of vice chairman after eight years as president of our Title
operations. During Gary's tenure, we rolled out the FAST
Technology System, became the largest title insurer, achieved
record earnings in 2005, and moved many new leaders into

key positions. Curt Johason, one of these new leaders, has hit

the ground running as the new president of First American
Title Insurance Company. He'll quickly capitalize on the
initiatives in piace and he’s already added a number of his
own. The stage is well set,and I'm very excited about the
future of our Title segment.

The Title segment saw a decline in pretax earnings from
$541 million in 2005 to $301 million in 2006. This decline
was caused, in large part, by the reserve strengthening
charge mentioned earlier, as well as by some one-time
regulatory and litigation costs, and the decline in real estate
activity. The fourth quarter was our strongest, with pretax
earnings improving by 6 percent when compared with the
same quarter last year,and we think it is an indication of
things to come, We'll continue 10 focus on expenses in 2007.

Our international Title operations had a strong year.
While the real estate economy softened in some countries,
Tom Grifferty and his team continued to expand and
maintain their level of earnings. This division will grow
significantly in the future and already is a big contributoer 10

our earnings.

Specialty Insurance

OQurr Specialty Insurance segment had a very strong
year again. Its revenues, earnings, and marging improved
when compared with 2005. Pretax earnings grew to $56.4
million. Thanks to Marty Wool and his team, this isn’t a small

segment anymore!

Mortgage Information

Our Mortgage Information segment experienced a 10
percent decline in revenue. Nonetheless, Barry Sando and his
team brought expenses down enough so that the margin was
nearly unchanged at 23.3 percent. When the real estate market
begins to improve, the expense reductions in the Mortgage

Information segment should produce good dividends,

Property Information

The Property Information segment had a very active
and successful year. Pretax earnings were flat for the year,
but were up in the fourth quarter by 34 percent when
compared with the same quarter last year. We were pleased
with the earnings growth in the second half of the year

given the overall decline in the real estate market.
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Dennis Gilmore and George Livermore are to be
commended. The recently announced CoreLogic transaction
will transform this segment and cur Company. We are now
the largest provider in the very important data analytics
market and the CoreLogic capabilities will open up exciting
possibilities for new products designed to interpret and

provide meaning to our data.

First Advantage

First Advantage, our publicly traded majority-owned
subsidiary that provides risk mitigation and business
solutions, continues its good work even as John Long steps
down as CEO. John did an excellent job developing many
of the First Advantage segments. Under John's leadership,
First Advantage completed numerous acquisitions and
built an excellent business. John likes to build businesses
from the ground up, and 'm sure he will be successful in
doing this once again. We wish him the very best. Replacing
John is First American and First Advantage veteran Anand
Nallathambi. Anand headed up our Credit Information
segment for several years and then, when that segment was
merged with First Advantage, he became the president of
First Advantage. Anand has been a proven leader at First
American since joining us in 1995, First Advantage is in very
good hands, and it is coming off a good year and fourth
quarter. Pretax earnings improved about 13 percent for the

year and the stock has performed well in recent months.

ADDITIONAL LEADERSHIP

During the vear, Mary Lee Widener joined our board of
directors. She has been the president and chief executive
officer of Neighborhood Housing Services of America (NHSA)
since 1976. Throughout her career, NHSA has helped increase
homeownership opportunities for the under-served by helping
to provide mortgage financing for this important market. We
are very pleased to welcome Mary Lee to our board.

Also during the year, Kathleen Collins became vur director
of corporate compliance, Sandra Bell joined us as our chief
muarketing officer after serving us as our primary outside
marketing consultant for many years, and Christopher Del
Moral-Niles joined us as our new treasurer, We wish Katy,

Sandra, and Chris all the best in their new duties.

FuTurRE OPPORTUNITIES

2007 should see a further decline in real estate activity, but
there are valid signs that the decline will not be steep. With
a little cooperation from the mortgage: markets, we should
see enough real estate activity to do well. And, as we proceed
with our initiatives, we won't forget the importance of the
customer. We continue to develop outstanding preducts
for the benefit of our consumer and business customers. In
addition, we are developing an Internet-based delivery system
that will allow us to deliver all of our products electronically
to our lender customers’ loan origination and servicing
systems. Qur strong customer focus should lead to good
growth and create vilue for our shareholders.

As we look ahead in our real estate-related businesses,
we see many terrific opportunities for First American. We
now enjoy the largest volumes in each of our primary data
businesses, and volume is important for these excellent scale
businesses. As our markets evolve, our customers will want
more and more products from fewer and fewer providers;
and, eventually, we will provide a single product known as
“real estate information.” We are seeing the market move
in this direction and we are squarely in its path. It will be
increasingly important that we continue to integrate all of
our products with this eventuality in mind, including those
that reside in First Advantage. If we can do this, we will see
remarkable success,

The board of directors of The First American Corporation

join me in thanking you for your continued support.

Very truly vours,

Ghind Famdy

Parker S. Kennedy
Chairman of the Board and Chief Exccutive Officer

~SCien-
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ince our formation in 1889, we have been dedicated to maintaining the integrity

of land records, recognizing that this clarity is essential in helping to protect the

ownership rights of our nation’s homebuyers. As we have expanded into other
markets, we continue to realize the direct impact that our practices and values have on

all of the major economic events in people’s lives.
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WHETHER IT’S RESOLVING an outstanding title issue
before closing, performing an unbiased property
valuation, helping a family qualify for their first home, or
serving a business with applicant screening, we believe
that these and our myriad of other products and services
can be provided in only one way: with integrity. We
remain dedicated to serving the needs of our customers
appropriately and responsibly, and to maintaining

transparency in the way we provide our offerings. We

€arn our customers' trust by focusing on their needs and

then providing the quality tools to meet those needs.

By MAINTAINING cUR CoMpraNY’s founding values
as the basis for everything we do, we continue to deliver
value to consumers, our business customers, and our

own Company. It is a responsibility we welcome.

We provide business information, developed with
insight, and delivered with integrity.

-nine-
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OUR TITLE SERVICIES

“NEXT TO THE RIGHT OF LIBERTY, THE RIGHT OF PROPERTY 1S THE MOST
IMPORTANT INDIVIDUAL RIGHT GUARANTEED BY THE CONSTITUTION.”

- WiLLiam Howarp TarT

uying a home is the largest single financial investment most people ever make.

We help to protect that investment before closing by conducting in-depth title

searches to find and resolve title issues—issues that appear today in one out of
three real estate transactions. Qur title insurance policies then continue to offer protection

against many hidden title threats that may have gone undiscovered at closing.

VarLue To CoONSUMERS: Homeowners and their families can feel secure knowing

that First American remedies title issues that would otherwise be difficult and costly to
resolve. Their Owner's Policy of Title Insurance assures protection against title threats

undiscovered at the time of closing for as long as the buyers own their home.

VaLue To Our Business CusTomers: We offer our Loan Title Policy protection
for the life of the loan, assuring lenders that their mortgage liens are valid and
enforceable. Real ¢state professionals, who serve our consumer customers, also
enjoy peace of mind and task reduction from having these clients protected by an

Owner's Policy.

VaLUE To Qur CoMPANY: As we continually strive to provide greater service
in the title arena, our advances in technology, offshoring, and consolidation have
firmly established us as the nation’s leading title insurer, This, combined with our
international and commercial property divisions, positions us well for both revenue

and margin growth.

Ounr TITLE-RELATED SERVICES | RESIDENTIAL TITLE INSURANCE SERVICES | Narionat COMMERCIAL SERVICES
NaTioNaL HOMEBUILOER SERVICES | INTERNATIONAL TITLE INSURANCGE | VAacaTiON OWNERSHIP SERVICES | LENDER SERVICLS
NaTional Rerocation Services | Natiosan Deravir TiToe Services | EAGLE 9% JCC Ixsurance | ExrressMAar™ SURVEY SERVICES
Eavrry Loax Services | 1031 Tax-vererren Excaance Services | Tives axp Escrow Sveresms | VeHCLE TITig [NSURANCE
AIRCRAFT/VESSEL TITLE SERVICES | RESIDENTIAL REAL ESTATE INnUsTRY SErvices | DeraulT TiTee | Forgcrosure/REO TiTLe
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PROTECTING HOMEOQOWNERSHIP
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OUR VALUATION SERVICES

“MORTGAGE FRAUD HARMS ENTIRE NEIGHBORHOODS. FORECLOSURES AFFECT
EVERYONE—NOT JUST THE PEOPLE WHO LOSE THEIR HOMES, BUT ALSO
j THEIR NEIGHBORS.”
- PaTrick L. MEEHAN,

FOUNDING MEMBER OF THE UNITED STATES EXECUuTIVE CORPORATE FrAUD Task Force

ppraisals are used to establish a property’s market value; therefore, inaccurate

ey
'

or fraudulent appraisals damage the entire market and have negative economic
effects that are far reaching. First American’s third-party, unbiased valuations—
including insured valuations—are a resource real estate and lending professionals can turn

to for accuracy that benefits not only the homeowner and lender, but our nation’s economy.

— - JE— —_ — S —— I - - — - - [ JE—

VaLue To ConNsuMERS: Homeowners, who place a large investment in their

property, can be particularly victimized by appraisal fraud. First American’s warranted
valuations, which are supported by our third-party perspective and backed by more

than a century of integrity, virtually climinate risk from this type of fraud.

VarLug 1o Qur Busingss CusTomERs: Inaccurately appraised properties that
make their way into lender portfolios increase the opportunity for foreclosures. OQur
national services provide our mortgage lender customers with a welcomed resource
for unbiased appraisals that satisfy increased regulatory concerns, help to accurately
determine value, and mitigate default risk.

VaLue To Our CoMpanNy: In providing an array of automated and traditional
valuations to suit varying lender requirements, we meet very real market needs. Our
ability to meet these needs in origination, secondary market, and default situations
allows for revenue generation in both active and down real estate markets, lessening

the impact of traditional real estate cycles.

OUR VALUATION-RELATED SERVICES | ArpRaisal SERVICES | PROPERTY VALUATION SERVICES
BrogEr PRICE OPINION SERVICES | AUTOMATED PROPERTY VALUATION
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OUR HOMEOWNERSHIP SERVICIHS

“FOR MILLIONS OF INDIVIDUALS AND FAMILIES, THE AMERICAN DREAM STARTS
WITH OWNING A HOME.”
- PRESIDENT GERORGE W. BusH,

ProclLaMaTioN oF NaTioNatw HoMEowNERSHIP MONTH

omeownership is the cornerstone of our economy and a basis for individual

financial security. As a socially responsible company, we work to expand

homeownership throughout our nation by providing innovative products
and programs designed to help recruit and qualify previously under-served home-buying

markets, and enable real estate professionals and lenders to responsibly serve them.

VaLue To CONSUMERS: For many people, owning a home is an essential part of the

American Dream. It brings with it both menetary value and, often, a sense of pride and
responsibility, By increasing the opportunities for homeownership, we are helping to
stimulate economic growth as well, which builds better communities and furthers the

business opportunities within them.

VaLUE TO Our Business CusToMERS: By opening doors for additional markets to
experience homeownership, we are simultaneously opening doors to more business for
real estate and mortgage professionals. Those who partner with us in these efforts can

directly gain new customers and enhance their brand equity within their communities.

VaLue To Our CoMpany: Innovative, customized First American products, such as
our Anthem alternative credit score and reduced-price settlement services bundle, will
help us to build a large customer following among the 15 million first-time homebuyers
who will enter the market by 2010.

Our HomEOWNERSHIP-RELATED SERviCES | RESIDENTIAL TITLE INSURANCE SERVICES
INTERNATIONAL TrTLE INSURANCE | NaTtoNal RiLocaTIoN SErvICEs | NaTioNal HOMERGILDER SERVICES
RusipenTiat REAL ESTATE [NousTRY SERVICES | BUNDLED SETTLEMENT SERVICES | CREDIT REPORTING AND INFORMATION MANAGEMENT
APPRAISAL SERVICES | PROPERTY VALUATION SERVICES | FLOOD DIETERMINATION aND COMPLIANCE | NATURAL HazarDs Risk SERvICES
CONSUMER FLOOD SERVICES | MORTGAGE DOCUMENT SERVICES | REsinEnTIal REAL EsTaTE Tax REPORTING | PROPERTY AND QOWNERSHIP INFORMATION
AUTOMATEDR PROPERTY VALUATIONS | PROPERTY aND CAsuALTY INSURANCE | HOME WagraNTY
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RENTING AN APARTMENT

GETTING A JOB
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OUR FIRST ADVANTAGE SERVICES

“INFORMATION 1§ THE CURRENCY OF DEMOCRACY.”

- THOMAS JEFFERSON

ur First Advantage screening and risk mitigation services empower businesses
by providing them with data, analytics, and services that help them reduce
their risk, manage their processes, and make smarter, more profitable

decisions. The value of the information we provide our customers also, directly or

indirectly, benefits the consumers that those businesses serve. Often, these consumers are

not even aware of the key role our products play in providing those benefits.

- —_—— - e e e

VaLug To CoONSUMERS: Every day, our screening products help fead to decisions
that enable people to get a job, rent an apartment, buy a car, operate their business,
and more. While the majority of those affected never realize it, it is often our gathered
information that helps employers, property managers, auto dealers, financial institutions,

and others assist consumers across the nation.

VaLUE To Our Business CusTOMERS: We provide taols and analytics that allow

businesses to make key decisions rapidly, efficiently, and with confidence. Our growing
list of offerings, our ongoing operational enhancements, and our international expansion
enable customers worldwide to turn to us as a single source for their various screening

and risk mitigation neecds.

VaLue To Qur CoMPANY: Our breadih of services allows for robust cross selling
across business lines, market boundaries, and even international borders. And, since
the vast majority of our revenue from this segment is not tied to real estate cycles, it

provides a steady revenue stream.

OUR FIRST ADVANTAGE SERVICES | RECRUITING SOLUTIONS | HIRING MANAGEMENT SYSTEMS | SKILLS AND BEHAVIORAL ASSESSMENTS
EspLOYMENT SCREENING SERVICES | OccupaTtoNal HEALTH SERVICES | Tax CONSULTING SERVICES | INVESTIGATIVE SERVICES
Due Duagence | ELecTroNIC Discovery | Compurer FORENsICs | Data RECOVERY SERVICES | MOTOR VEHICLE RECORDS REPORTING
TruckiNG INprsTRY CREDIT REPORTING | DRIVER MONI(TORING SERVIGES | FLEET MANAGEMENT SERVICES | SUPPLY CHAIN SECLURITY SERVICES
SugpriME CREDIT REPORTING | ConsuMiRr Locariox SERVICEs | Morreace INpustry CrEmT Rerorring | Avro DeEaLER CREDIT REPORTING
CREDIT AUTOMATION SERVICES | Lian GeNerarion SERVICEs | Resinenr SCREENING SERVICES | PROPERTY PERFORMANCE ANALYTICH
RENTERS' INSURANCE | PROPERTY MANAGEMENT SOFTWARE
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The Hon, Wiltiam G. Davis

12 Van Skilling

.P. Kennedy Chairman Emeritus, The
First American Corporation; and Vice Chairman,
First American Title Insurance Company,
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Parker 8. Kennedy Chairman of the Board
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Gary J. Beban
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Kathleen M. Collins Senior Vice President and
Director of Compliance
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MPARATIVE CUMULATIVE
TOTAL RETURN

TO SHAREHOLDERS

Since December 3, 1993, our comman shares have s Fidelity National Financial, Inc.
been listed and trading on the New York Stock Exchange a LandAmerica Financial Group, Inc.
under the trading symboi “FAF” Previously, our shares were s Old Republic International Corp.

traded on the national over-the-counter market and were
designated and quoted on the NASDAQ National Market
System under the trading symbol “FAMR." The following
graph compares the vearly percentage change in the

m Stewart Information Services Corp.
» Equifax Inc.
® ChoicePoint Inc.

cumulative total shareholder return on the Company’s The cumulative total sharcholder returns of the
common shares, assuming reinvestment of dividends, with peer group of companies have been included in the

the corresponding changes in the cumulative total returns graph to provide comparisons with other publicly held
of the Standard & Poor's 500 Index, the Standard & Poor's companies having subsidiaries that transact the business
500 Financials Index, and a peer group index consisting of title insurance and/or information services on a

of the following companies, in each case assuming nationwide basis.

reinvestment of dividends:

COMPARISON OF FIVE-YEAR CUMULATIVE TOTAL RETURN AMONG
THE FIRST AMERICAN CORPORATION,
S&P 500 INDEX, $&P 500 FINANCIALS INDEX, AND CUSTOM PEER GROUP

COMPARISON OF FIVE-YEAR CUMULATIVE TOTAL RETURNT!
The First S&P 500 ‘
American Corp.  Custom Paer Financials S&P 500 1
(FAFK2 Groupi2! Indexi2) Inddexi2) ;
12/31/01 $100 $100 $100 $100 '
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12/31/03 $165 $139 $112 5100 I
12/31/04 5198 $160 $124 S i
12/31/05 $262 £185 $132 $116 |
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(1) Adjusted for reinvestment of dividends. Stock price performance shawn is not indicative of future price performance.

(2) As calculated by Bloonberg Financial Services, to Include reinvestment of dividends.
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CERTAIN STATEMENTS IN THIS ANNUAL REPORT ON FORM 10-K, INCLUDING THOSE RELATING
TO THE COMPANY'S FOCUS ON HIGHER MARGIN TITLE INSURANCE BUSINESS; THE COMPANY'S
PLANS REGARDING COST CONTROL, IMPROVING CUSTOMER SATISFACTION, PRODUCT

INNOVATION AND PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT AND TRAINING OF EMPLOYEES IN ITS TITLE =

INSURANCE BUSINESS; EMPHASIS ON THE COMPANY'S COMMERCIAL TITLE INSURANCE SALES
PROGRAM; THE COMPANY'S PIANS TO CONTINUE INTERNATIONAL SALES EFFORTS IN ITS TITLE
INSURANCE BUSINESS; THE ADEQUACY OF THE THRIFT COMPANY'S ALLOWANCE FOR LOAN
LOSSES; THE RECURRENCE OF TRENDS WHICH MAY AFFECT THE DEMAND FOR THE COMPANY'S
PRODUCTS AND SERVICES; THE LIKELIHOOD OF A 50 BASIS POINT CHANGE TO THE COMPANY'S
TITLE INSURANCE LOSS RATES; THE EFFFECT OF CLASS ACTION LAWSUITS, REGULATORY AUDITS
AND INVESTIGATIONS AND OTHER LEGAL PROCEEDINGS ON THE COMPANY'S FINANCIAL
CONDITION, RESULTS OF OPERATIONS OR CASH FLOWS; THE TIMING OF CLAIM PAYMENTS; THE
IMPACT OF DIVIDEND, LOAN AND ADVANCE RESTRICTIONS ON THE COMPANY'S ABILITY TO MEET
ITS CASH OBLIGATIONS; AND THE SUFFICIENCY OF THE COMPANY’'S RESOURCES TO SATISFY
OPERATIONAL CASH REQUIREMENTS ARE FORWARD LOOKING STATEMENTS WITHIN THE MEANING
OF SECTION 27A OF THE SECURITIES ACT OF 1933, AS AMENDED, AND SECTION 21E OF THE
SECURITIES EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934, AS AMENDED. THESE FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS MAY
CONTAIN THE WORDS “BELIEVE," *“ANTICIPATE,” “EXPECT,” “PREDICT,” “ESTIMATE"
“PROJECT,” “WILL BE,” “WILL CONTINUE,” “WILL LIKELY RESULT,” OR OTHER SIMILAR WORDS
AND PHRASES. RISKS AND UNCERTAINTIES EXIST THAT MAY CAUSE RESULTS TO DIFFER
MATERIALLY FROM THOSE SET FORTH IN THESE FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS. FACTORS THAT
COULD CAUSE THE ANTICIPATED RESULTS TO DIFFER FROM THOSE DESCRIBED IN THE
FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS INCLUDE: INTEREST RATE FLUCTUATIONS; CHANGES IN THE
PERFORMANCE OF THE REAL ESTATE MARKETS; LIMITATIONS ON ACCESS TO PUBLIC RECORDS
AND OTHER DATA; GENERAL VOLATILITY IN THE CAPITAL MARKETS; CHANGES IN APPLICABLE
GOVERNMENT REGULATIONS; HEIGHTENED SCRUTINY BY LEGISLATORS AND REGULATORS OF THE
COMPANY'S TITLE INSURANCE AND SERVICES SEGMENT AND CERTAIN OTHER OF THE COMPANY'S
BUSINESSES: CONSOLIDATION AMONG THE COMPANY'S SIGNIFICANT CUSTOMERS AND
COMPETITQRS; CHANGES IN THE COMPANY'S ABILITY TO INTEGRATE BUSINESSES WHICH IT
ACQUIRES; AND OTHER FACTORS DESCRIBED IN THIS ANNUAL REPORT ON FORM 10-K. THE
FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS SPEAK ONLY AS OF THE DATE THEY ARE MADE. THE COMPANY
DOES NOT UNDERTAKE TO UPDATE FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS TO REFLECT
CIRCUMSTANCES OR EVENTS THAT OCCUR AFTER THE DATE THE FORWARD-LOOKING
STATEMENTS ARE MADE.

Explanatory Note

On January 4, 2007, the Company announced that the special subcommittee of its Audit Committee
completed its review of the Company’s historical stock option granting practices and related tax and accounting
matters. In the course of its four month review, the special subcommittee conducted an extensive investigation
and evaluated ali option grants made under the Company’s 1996 Stock Option Pian, 1997 Director’s Stock Plan
and 2006 Incentive Compensation Plan. The special subcommittee determined that the Company used incorrect
measurement dates for financial reporting purposes with respect to a number of stock option grants made
between 1996 and 2006 and improperly accounted for the mispriced options under Accounting Principles Board
Opinion No. 25, “Accounting for Stock Issued to Employees™ and Financial Accounting Standards No. 123
(revised), “Share-Based Payment”. As a result, the cumulative impact to the Company’s financial results over
this period totaled approximately $35.7 million, the majority of which is non-cash in nature. The special
subcommittee determined that these errors were the result of date selection methods, internal control deficiencies
and the misapplication of technical accounting provisions. The special subcommittee did not find that these
errors were the result of fraud, self-interest on the part of management or members of the Board of Directors or
intent to misstate the Company’s financial statements.




The Company believes that the impact of the above referenced error is immaterial to all prior periods and
that its financial statements for prior periods continue to be reliable. However, the cumulative amount would be
material to 2006 if corrected in the current year and, therefore, the Company has restated its financial statements
in Item 8 for the years 2004 and 2005 and the selected financial data included in Item 6 for the years 2002 and
2003. The effect of this restatement on the years 2002 through 2005 is a reduction in net income of
approximately $4.5 million, $4.1 million, $3.3 million and $4.9 million, respectively, representing an estimated
percentage to net income previously reported of 1.9%, 0.9%, 0.9% and 1.0%, respectively. The effect of this
restatement on the first, second, third and fourth quarters of 2005 and the first quarter of 2006 is a reduction in
net income of approximately $1.7 million, $1.3 million, $1.1 million, $0.9 million and $1.9 million, respectively,
resulting in a change to net income previously reported of approximately 2.1%, 0.9%, 0.7%, 0.8% and 2.7%,
respectively. See Note | to the consolidated financial statements for additional information. The Company has
also restated the related quarterly financial statements for 2006 (first quarter only), 2005 and 2004, as reflected in
the unaudited quarterly financial data included on page 82 of this filing.




PART 1

Item 1. Business
The Company

The Company was founded in 1894 as Orange County Title Company, succeeding to the business of two
title abstract companies founded in 1889 and operating in Orange County, California. In 1924, the Company
began issuing title insurance policies. In 1986, the Company began a diversification program which involved the
acquisition and development of business information companies closely related to the real estate transfer and
closing process. Twelve years later, the Company expanded its diversification program to include business
information products and services outside of the real estate transfer and closing process. The Company is a
California corporation and has its executive offices at 1 First American Way, Santa Ana, California 92707-5913.
The Company’s telephone number is (714} 250-3000.

General

The First American Corporation, through its subsidiaries, is engaged in the business of providing business
information and related products and services. The Company has five reporting segments that fall within two
primary business groups, financial services and information technology. The financial services group includes
the Company's title insurance and services segment and its specialty insurance segment. The title insurance and
services segment issues residential and commercial title insurance policies, accommodates tax-deferred
exchanges and provides escrow services, investment advisory services, trust services, lending and deposit
products and other related products and services. The specialty insurance segment issues property and casualty
insurance policies and sells home warranty products. The Company’s mortgage information, property
information and First Advantage segments comprise its information technology group. The mortgage information
segment offers real estate tax reporting and outsourcing, flood zone certification and monitoring, default
management services, document preparation and other real estate related services. The property information
segment licenses and analyzes data relating to real property, offers risk management and collateral assessment
analytics and provides database management and appraisal services. The First Advantage segment, which is
comprised entirely of the Company’s publicly traded First Advantage Corporation subsidiary, provides specialty
credit reports to the mortgage lending and automotive lending industries, maintains a credit reporting agency
which offers credit reports on sub-prime borrowers, and provides employment background screening, drug-free
workptace programs and other occupational health services, employee assistance programs, hiring management
solutions, payroll and human resource management, corporate tax and incentive services, resident screening,
motor vehicle records, transportation business credit services, automotive lead generation services, investigative
services, computer forensics and electronic discovery services, supply chain security and consumer location
services. Financial information regarding each of the Company’s business segments is included in “Item 7.
Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations” and “ltem 8.
Financial Statements and Supplementary Data” of Part II of this report.

The Company believes that it holds the number one market share position for many of its products and
services, including title insurance, based on premiums written; flood zone determinations, based on the number
of flood zone certification reports issued; tax monitoring services, based on the number of loans under service;
credit reporting services to the mortgage industry, based on the number of credit reports issued; credit reports
specializing in subprime borrowers, based on the number of credit reports issued; property data services, based
on the number of inquiries; automated appraisals, based on the number of reports sold; and MLS services, based
on the number of active desktops. The Company also believes that it holds the number two market share position
for home warranty services, based on an extrapolation of market share statistics provided by regulators in Texas
and California; and drug testing administration, based on the number of reports issued.

In 2006, 2005 and 2004 the Company derived 73%, 74% and 73% of its consoclidated revenues,
respectively, from title insurance products. A substantial portion of the revenues for the Company’s title
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insurance and services and mortgage information segments result from resales and refinancings of residential real
estate and, to a lesser extent, from commercial transactions and new home transactions. Over one-half of the
revenues in the Company's property information segment and in excess of 20% of the revenues from the
Company’s First Advantage segment also depend on real estate activity. The remaining portion of the property
information and First Advantage segments’ revenues, as well as the revenues of the Company’s specialty
insurance segment, are isolated from the volatility of real estate transactions. Traditionally, the greatest volume
of real estate activity, particularly residential resale, has occurred in the spring and summer months. However,
changes in interest rates, as well as other economic factors, can cause fluctuations in the traditional pattern of real
estate activity.

The Financial Services Group
Title Insurance and Services Segment

The title insurance and services segment’s principal product is policies of title insurance on residential and
commercial property. This segment also accommodates tax-deferred exchanges, and provides escrow services,
investment advisory services, trust services, lending and deposit products and other related products and services.

Overview of Title Insurance Industry

Title to, and the priority of interests in, real estate are determined in accordance with applicable laws. In
most real estate transactions, mortgage lenders and purchasers of real estate desire to be protected from loss or
damage in the event that title is not as represented. In most parts of the United States, title insurance has become
accepted as the most efficient means of providing such protection.

Title Policies. Title insurance policies insure the interests of owners and ienders against defects in the title
to real property. These defects include adverse ownership claims, liens, encumbrances or other matiers affecting
such title which existed at the time a title insurance policy was issued and which were not excluded from
coverage. Title insurance policies are issued on the basis of a title report, which is prepared after a search of the
public records, maps, documents and prior title policies to ascertain the existence of easements, restrictions,
rights of way, conditions, encumbrances or other matters affecting the title to, or use of, real property. In certain
instances, a visual inspection of the property is also made. To facilitate the preparation of title reports, copies of
public records, maps, documents and prior title policies may be compiled and indexed to specific properties in an
area. This compilation is known as a “title plant.”

The beneficiaries of title insurance policies are generally real estate buyers and mortgage lenders. A title
insurance policy indemnifies the named insured and certain successors in interest against title defects, liens and
encumbrances existing as of the date of the policy and not specifically excepted from its provisions. The policy
typically provides coverage for the real property mortgage lender in the amount of its outstanding mortgage loan
balance and for the buyer in the amount of the purchase price of the property. In some cases the policy might
provide insurance in a greater amount where the buyer anticipates constructing improvements on the property.
Coverage under a title insurance policy issued to a mortgage lender generally terminates upon repayment of the
mortgage loan. Coverage under a title insurance policy issued to a buyer generally terminates upon the sale of the
insured property unless the owner carries back a mortgage or makes certain warranties as 1o the title.

Before issuing title policies, title insurers seek to limit their risk of loss by accurately performing title
searches and examinations. The major expenses of a title company relate to such searches and examinations, the
preparation of preliminary reports or commitments and the maintenance of title plants, and not from claim losses
as in the case of property and casualty insurers.

The Closing Process. Title insurance is essential to the real estate closing process in most transactions

involving real property morigage lenders. In a typical residential real estate sale transaction, a real estate broker,
lawyer, developer, lender or closer involved in the transaction orders title insurance on behalf of an insured. Once
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the order has been placed, a title insurance company or an agent conducts a title search to determine the current
status of the title to the property. When the search is complete, the title company or agent prepares, issues and
circulates a commitment or preliminary title report to the parties to the transaction. The cornmitment summarizes
the current status of the title to the property, identifies the conditions, exceptions and/or limitations that the title
insurer intends to attach to the policy and identifies items appearing on the title that must be eliminated prior to
closing.

The closing function, sometimes called an escrow in western states, is often performed by a lawyer, an
escrow company of a title insurance company or agent, generally referred to as a “closer”. Once documentation
has been prepared and signed, and mortgage lender payoff demands are in hand, the transaction is “closed.” The
closer records the appropriate title documents and arranges the transfer of funds to pay off prior loans and
extinguish the liens securing such loans. Title policies are then issued insuring the priority of the mortgage of the
real property mortgage lender in the amount of its mortgage loan and the buyer in the amount of the purchase
price. The time lag between the opening of the title order and the issuance of the title policy is usvally between
30 and 90 days. The seller and the buyer bear the risk of loss related to title during this time lag. Any matter
affecting title which is discovered during this period would have to be dealt with to the title insurers’ satisfaction
or the insurer would exclude the matter from the coverage afforded by the title policy. Before a closing takes
place, however, the closer would request that the title insurer provide an update to the commitment to discover
any adverse matters affecting title and, if any are found, would work with the seller to eliminate them so that the
title insurer would issue the title policy subject only to those exceptions 10 coverage which are acceptable to the
buyer and the buyer’s lender.

Issuing the Policy: Direct vs. Agency. A title policy can be issued directly by a title insurer or indirectly on
behalf of a title insurer through agents, which are not themselves licensed as insurers. Where the policy is issued
by a title insurer, the search is performed by or at the direction of the title insurer, and the premium is collected
and retained by the title insurer. Where the policy is issued by an agent, the agent performs the search, examines
the title, collects the premium and retains a portion of the premium. The agent remits the remainder of the
premium to the title insurer as compensation for the insurer bearing the risk of loss in the event a claim is made
under the policy. The percentage of the premium retained by an agent varies from region to region. A title insurer
is obligated to pay title claims in accordance with the terms of its policies, regardless of whether it issues its
policy directly or indirectly through an agent.

Premiums. The premium for title insurance is due and earned in full when the real estate transaction is
closed. Premiums are generally calculated with reference to the policy amount. The premium charged by a title
insurer or an agent is subject to regulation in most areas. Such regulations vary from state to state.

The Company's Title Insurance Operations

Overview. The Company, through First American Title Insurance Company and its affiliates, transacts the
business of title insurance through a network of direct operations and agents. Through this network, the Company
issues policies in all states (except Iowa) and the District of Columbia. In lowa, the Company provides abstracts
of title only, because title insurance is not permitted by law, The Company also offers title services, either
directly or through joint ventures, in Guam, Puerto Rico, the U.S. Virgin Islands, the Bahamas, Australia,
Canada, Hong Kong, Ireland, Latin America, New Zealand, South Korea, the United Kingdom, Bulgaria,
Croatia, the Czech Republic, Hungary, Poland, Romania, the Slovak Republic, Turkey, Spain and other
territories and countries.

With respect to its title insurance operations, the Company plans to focus on higher margin business in
residential, homebuilder and commercial transactions. The Company also plans to control costs, improve
customer satisfaction and grow revenue by emphasizing process and product innovation and the professional
development and training of its employees.




Sales and Marketing. The Company markets its title insurance services to a broad range of customers. The
Company believes that its primary source of business is referrals from persons in the real estate community, such
as independent escrow companies, real estate agents and brokers, developers, mortgage brokers, mortgage
bankers, financial institutions and attorneys. In addition to the referral market, the Company markets its title
insurance services directly to large corporate customers and mortgage lenders. As title agents contribute a large
portion of the Company's revenues, the Company also markets its title insurance services to independent agents.
The Company’s marketing efforts emphasize the combination of its products, the quality and timeliness of its
services, process innovation and its national presence.

The Company maintains a substantial sales force which not only markets the Company’s title insurance
services, but also certain of the Company’s other products. The Company provides its sales personnel with
training in selling techniques, and each branch manager is responsible for hiring the sales staff and ensuring that
sales personnel under his or her supervision are properly trained. In addition to this sales force, the Company’s
national commercial services division has a dedicated sales force. One of the responsibilities of the sales
personnet of this division is the coordination of marketing efforts directed at large real estate lenders and
companies developing, selling, buying or brokering properties on a multi-state basis. The Company also
maintains a client relations group to coordinate sales to lender customers. The Company supplements the efforts
of its sales force through general advertising in various trade and professional journals.

The Company has expanded its commercial business base primarily through increased commercial sales
efforts. Because commercial transactions inveolve higher coverage amounts and yield higher premiums,
commercial title insurance business generates greater profit margins than does residential title insurance
business. Accordingly, the Company plans to continue to emphasize its commercial sales program.

Although sales outside of the United States account for a small percentage of the Company’s revenues, the
Company believes that the acceptance of title insurance in foreign markets has increased in recent years.
Accordingly, the Company plans to continue its international sales efforts, particularly in Canada, the United
Kingdom and other parts of Europe, Australia, South Korea and Hong Kong.

Underwriting. Before a title insurance policy is issued, a number of underwriting decisions are made. For
example, matters of record revealed during the title search may require a determination as to whether an
exception should be taken in the policy. The Company believes that it is important for the underwriting function
to operate efficiently and effectively at ali decision making levels so that transactions may proceed in a timely
manner. To perform this function, the Company has underwriters at the branch level, the regional level and the
national level,

Agency Operations. The relationship between the Company and each agent is governed by an agency
agreement which states the conditions under which the agent is authorized to issue title insurance policies on
behalf of the Company. The agency agreement also prescribes the circumstances under which the agent may be
liable to the Company if a policy loss is attributable to error of the agent. Such agency agreements typically have
a term of one to five years and are terminable immediately for cause.

The Company has an agent selection process and audit review program. In determining whether to engage
an independent agent, the Company obtains information regarding the agent’s experience, background, financial
condition and past performance. The Company maintains loss experience records for each agent and conducts
periodic audits of its agents. The Company also maintains agent representatives and agent auditors. Agent
representatives pericdically visit agents and examine their books and records. In addition to periodic audit
reviews, an expanded agent audit review will be triggered if certain “warning signs” are evident. Warning signs
that can wigger an audit review include the failure to implement Company-required accounting controls,
shortages of escrow funds and failure to remit underwriting fees on a timely basis.

Title Plants. The Company’s network of title plants constitutes one of its principal assets. A title search is
conducted by searching the public records or utilizing a title plant. While public title records generally are
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indexed by reference to the names of the parties to a given recorded document, most title plants arrange their
records on a geographic basis. Because of this difference title plant records generally are easier to search. Most
title plants also index prior policies, adding to searching efficiency. Many title plants are electronic. Certain
otfices of the Company utilize jointly owned plants or utilize a plant under a joint user agreement with other title
companies. The Company believes its title plants, whether wholly or partially owned or utilized under a joint
user agreement, are among the best in the industry.

The Company has significantly enhanced its investment in title plants through three business combinations.
The first was the formation of First American Real Estate Solutions LLC {FARES), a joint venture with Experian
Group Limited, on January 1, 1998. Experian contributed to the joint venture its real estate information division.
In June 1998, FARES acquired Data Tree Corporation, which owns the largest database of real estate document
images. In July 2000 the Company and LandAmerica Financial Group formed DataTrace Information Services
LLC. This business, which is 80% owned by FARES and 20% owned by LandAmerica, is a provider of
comprehensive title information delivery systems.

The Company’s title plants are carried on its balance sheet at original cost, which includes the cost of
producing or acquiring interests in title plants or the appraised value of subsidiaries’ title plants at dates of
acquisition for companies accounted for as purchases, Thereafter, the cost of daily maintenance of these plants is
charged to expense as incurred. A properly maintained title plant has an indefinite life and does not diminish in
value with the passage of time. Therefore, in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, no
provision is made for depreciation of these plants. Since each document must be reviewed and indexed into the
title plant, such maintenance activities constitute a significant item of expense. The Company is able to offset a
portion of title plant maintenance costs through joint ownership and access agreements with other title insurers
and title agents,

Reserves for Claims and Losses. The Company provides for title insurance losses based upon its historical
experience and other factors by a charge to expense when the related premium revenue is recognized. The
resulting reserve for known claims and incurred but not reported claims reflects management’s best estimate of
the total costs required to settle all claims reported to the Company and claims incurred but not reported, and is
considered by the Company to be adequate for such purpose,

In settling claims, the Company cccasionally purchases and ultimately sells the interest of the insured in the
real property or the interest of the claimant adverse to the insured. These assets, which totaled $40.4 million at
December 31, 2006, are carried at the lower of cost or fair value, less costs to sell, and are included in “Other
assets” in the Company’s consolidated balance sheets.

Reinsurance and Coinsurance. The Company assumes and distributes large title insurance risks through
mechanisms of reinsurance and coinsurance. In reinsurance agreements, in exchange for a portion of the
premium, the reinsurer accepts that part of the risk which the primary insurer cedes to the reinsurer over and
above the portion retained by the primary insurer. The primary insurer, however, remains liable for the total risk
in the event that the reinsurer does not meet its obligation. As a general rule, the Company does not retain more
than $40.0 million of primary risk on any single policy, though the Company may retain primary risk above
$40.0 million on a case-by-case basis. In recent years, as the Company's commercial business has grown the
number of instances in which the Company has retained risk above this threshold has increased. Under
coinsurance agreements, each coinsurer is jointly and severally liable for the risk insured, or for so much thereof
as is agreed to by the parties. The Company’s reinsurance activities account for less than 1.0% of its total title
insurance operating revenues,

Competition. The title insurance business is highly competitive. The number of competing companies and
the size of such companies vary in the different areas in which the Company conducts business. Generally, in
areas of major real estate activity, such as metropolitan and suburban localities, the Company competes with
many other title insurers. Over thirty title insurance underwriters, for example, are members of the American
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Land Title Association, the title insurance industry’s national trade association. The Company’s major
nationwide competitors in its principal markets include Fidelity National Title Group, Inc., LandAmerica and
Stewart Title Guaranty Company. In addition to these competitors, small nationwide, regional and local
competitors as well as numerous agency operations throughout the country provide aggressive competition on the
local level.

The Company believes that competition for title insurance business is based primarily on the quality and
timeliness of service, because parties to real estate transactions are usually concerned with time schedules and
costs associated with delays in closing transactions. In those states where prices are not established by regulatory
authorities, the price of title insurance policies is also an important competitive factor. Because a real estate
transaction requires the purchase of a number of products and services other than title insurance, the breadth of
services offered has become increasingly important. The Company believes that it provides uality service in a
timely manner at competilive prices. The Company also believes that it offers one of the most comprehensive
selections of products and services in the industry.

Trust and Investment Advisory Services. Since 1960, the Company has conducted a general trust business
in California, acting as trustee when so appointed pursuant to court order or private agreement. In 1985, the
Company formed a banking subsidiary into which its subsidiary trust operation was merged. During August
1999, this subsidiary converted from a state-chartered bank to a federal savings bank. This subsidiary, First
American Trust, FSB, offers investment advisory services and manages equity and fixed-income securities. As of
December 31, 2006, the trust company managed $1.8 billion of assets, administered fiduciary and custodial
assets having a market value in excess of $3.3 billion, had assets of $909.1 million, deposits of $844.3 million
and stockholder’s equity of $59.4 miltion.

Lending and Deposit Products. During 1988, the Company, through a majority owned subsidiary,
acquired an industrial bank, that accepts thrift deposits and uses deposited funds to originate and purchase loans
secured by commercial properties primarily in Southern California. As of December 31, 20006, this company,
First Security Thrift Company, had approximately $50.9 million of demand deposits and $103.3 miltion of loans
outstanding.

Loans made or acquired during the current year by the thrift ranged in amount from $15,075 to $4.2 million.
The average loan balance outstanding at December 31, 2006, was $505,950. Loans are made only on a secured
basis, at loan-to-value percentages no greater than 75.0%. The thrift specializes in making commercial real estate
loans. In excess of 99.5% of the thrift's loans are made on a variable rate basis. The average vield on the thrift’s
loan portfolio as of December 31, 2006, was 7.60%. A number of factors are included in the determination of
average yield, principal among which are loan fees and closing points amortized to income, prepayment penalties
recorded as income, and amortization of discounts on purchased loans. The thrift’s primary competitors in the
Southern California commercial real estate lending market are local community banks, other thrift and loan
companies and, to a lesser extent, commercial banks. The thrift’s average loan is approximately 13.13 years in
duration.

The performance of the thrift’s loan portfolio is evaluated on an ongoing basis by management of the thrift.
The thrift places a loan on non-accrual status when two payments become past due. When a loan is placed on
non-accrual status, the thrift's general policy is 1o reverse from income previously accrued but unpaid interest.
Income on such loans is subsequently recognized only to the extent that cash is received and future collection of
principal is probable. Interest income on non-accrual loans that would have been recognized during the year
ended December 31, 2006, if all of such loans had been current in accordance with their original terms,
totaled $0.




The following table sets forth the amount of the thrift’s non-performing loans as of the dates indicated.

Year Ended December 31
2006 2005 2004 2003 2002
{in thousands)

Nonperforming Assets:
Loans accounted for on a nonaccrual basis ........................ $— F— - gj_é §_§
Total L. e e e e $— 5— 33— §-5_§ @

Based on a variety of factors concerning the creditworthiness of its borrowers, the thrift determined that it
had no potential problem loans in existence as of December 31, 2006.

The thrift’s allowance for loan losses is established through charges to earnings in the form of provision for
loan losses. Loan losses are charged to, and recoveries are credited to, the allowance for loan losses. The
provision for loan losses is determined after considering various factors, such as loan loss experience, maturity of
the portfolio, size of the portfolio, borrower credit history, the existing allowance for loan losses, current charges
and recoveries to the allowance for loan losses, the overall quality of the loan portfolio, and current economic
conditions, as determined by management of the thrift, regulatory agencies and independent credit review
specialists. While many of these factors are essentially a matter of judgment and may not be reduced to a
mathematical formula, the Company believes that, in light of the collateral securing its loan portfolio, the thrift's
current allowance for loan losses is an adequate allowance against foreseeable losses,

The following table provides certain information with respect to the thrift's allowance for loan losses as well
as charge-oft and recovery activity.

Year Ended December 31
2006 2008 2004 2003 2002
{in thousands, except perceniages)

Allowance for Loan Losses:

Balance at beginningof year . .. ...................... 51410 3$1.350 $1,290 31,170 $1,050
Charge-offs:
Real estate—mortgage ......................... — — - — —_
Assigned lease payments . ...................... — — — — 3)
- - - = 3
Recoveries:

Real estate—morigage ..............ccccvuenen. — — —_ — —
Assigned lease payments . ...... .. ... ... ... —_ — — _ —

Net (charge-offs) recoveries ..................... — — —_ —_ 3)
Provisionforlosses ........... ... ... ... ... ... 30 60 60 120 123
Balance atendofyear ............. ... ... ... ... . ... $1,440 $1410 $1,350 $1,290 $1,170

Ratio of net charge-offs during the year to average loans
outstanding duringtheyear ... ..................... 0% 0% 0% 0% 0%

The adequacy of the thrift’s allowance for loan losses is based on formula allocations and specific
allocations. Formula allocations are made on a percentage basis, which is dependent on the underlying collateral,
the type of loan and general economic conditions. Specific allocations are made as problem or potential problem
loans are identified and are based upon an evaluation by the thrift’s management of the status of such loans.
Specific allocations may be revised from time to time as the status of problem or potential problem loans
changes.
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The following table shows the allocation of the thrift’s allowance for loan lesses and the percent of loans in
each category to total loans at the dates indicated.

Year Ended December 31
2006 2005 2004 2003 2002

% of % of % of % of % of
Allowance Loans Allowance Loans Allowance Loans Allowance Loans Allowance Loans

(in thousands, except percentages}

Loan Categories:
Real estate-mortgage . $1
Other ..............

$1,349 100 $1,289 100 51,159 99
1
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Specialty Insurance Segment

Home Warranties, The Company’s home warranty business provides residential service contracts that
cover many of the major systems and appliances in residential homes against failures that occur as the result of
normal usage during the coverage period. Most of these policies are issued on resale residences. Coverage is
typically for one year and is renewable annually at the option of the contract holder and upon approval of the
Company. Coverage and pricing typically vary by geographic region. Fees for the warranties may be paid at the
closing of the home purchase or directly by the consumer and are recognized monthly over a 12-month period.
Renewal premiums may be paid by a number of different options. In addition, the contract holder is responsible
for a service fee for each trade call. First year warranties primarily are marketed through real estate brokers and
agents. The Company markets renewals. This business has continually expanded nationally and is currently
doing business in 47 states and the District of Columbia.

Property and Casualty Insurance. The Company offers property and casualty insurance through its
subsidiaries First American Property and Casualty Insurance Company and First American Specialty Insurance
Company. First American Property and Casualty Insurance Company primarily conducts its business utilizing the
Company's direct distribution channels, including cross-selling through existing closing-service activities. First
American Specialty Insurance Company conducts its business utilizing a network of brokers.

The Information Technology Group
Mortgage Information Segment

The mortgage information segment provides real estate tax reporting and outsourcing, flood zone
certification and monitoring, default management services, document preparation and other real estate related
services.

Tax Monitoring. The Company’s tax monitoring service, established in 1987, advises real property
mortgage lenders of the status of property tax payments due on real estate securing their loans. In October 2003,
the Company enhanced this business with the acquisition of Transamerica Finance Corporation’s tax monitoring
business. The Company believes that it is currently the largest provider of tax monitoring services in the United
States.

Under a typical contract the Company, on behalf of a mortgage lender, monitors the real estate taxes owing
on properties securing such lender's mortgage loans for the life of such loans. In general, providers of tax
monitoring services, such as the Company’s tax service, indemnify mortgage lenders against losses resulting
from a failure to monitor delinquent taxes. Where a mortgage lender requires that tax payments be impounded on
behalf of borrowers, the Company also may be required to monitor and oversee the transfer of these monies to
the taxing authorities and provide confirmation to lenders that such taxes have been paid. The Company also may
indemnify mortgage lenders against losses for any failure to make such transfers.



The Company recognizes revenues from tax service contracts over the estimated duration of the contracts.
However, income taxes are paid on the entire fee in the first two years of the contract. Historically, the Company
has maintained minimal reserves for losses relating to its tax monitoring service because its losses have been
relatively minor.

Flood Zone Certification. In January 1995, the Company entered the flood zone certification business with
the acquisition of Flood Data Services, Inc. In October 2003 the Company substantially expanded this business
with the acquisition of Transamerica Flood Hazard Certification, Inc., one of the Company’s primary competitors
in this business. This business furnishes to mortgage lenders a report as to whether a subject property lies within
a governmentally delineated flood hazard area and monitors the property for flood hazard status changes for as
long as the loan is active. Federal legislation passed in 1994 requires that most mortgage lenders obtain a
determination of the current flood zone status at the time each loan is originated and obtain updates during the
life of the loan.

Default Services. The Company’s default management business sells software and provides services
which help mortgage servicing companies and financial institutions mitigate losses on mortgages that are in
default as well as manage foreclosures, maintain and sell real estate owned (REQ) properties and process
foreclosure claims.

Property Information Segment

The Company’s property information segment provides licenses and analyzes data relating to real property,
offers risk management and collateral assessment analytics and provides database management and appraisal
services to various businesses, in particular to businesses operating in the real estate industry, such as mortgage
lenders and brokers, real estate agents, property and casualty insurance companies and title insurance companies.
The data offered by this segment include property characteristic information, such as the square footage of a
piece of property or the number of rooms in a residence, and images of publicly recorded documents relating to
real property. The Company delivers such data to its customers primarily through electronic means, including the
Internet. This segment also manages databases of title and tax records, known as title plants, which are used
primarily by title insurance companies in the issuance of title insurance policies.

This segment also provides appraisal services to mortgage lenders, real estate agents, investors and other
businesses requiring valuations of real property. These services include traditional appraisals, which require
physical inspection and human analysis, broker price opinion services, which value real property based on the
opinions of real estate brokers and agents, and automated valuation models which use data and sophisticated
mathematical models and analytic tools to arrive at a valuation.

The property information segment was created in the Company’s FARES joint venture with Experian in
January 1998. Since that time this segment has grown through a number of significant acquisitions. In June 1998
the Company entered the imaged document business with the acquisition of Data Tree Corporation. In July 2000
the Company combined its title plant business with a competing business owned by the Company's competitor,
LandAmerica. The combined entity, DataTrace Information Services LLC, is owned 80% by FARES and 20% by
LandAmerica. In August 2000, the Company combined its property data business with Transamerica
Corporation’s competing business. At the time the Company owned 80% of the resulting entity. During 2004 the
Company purchased the remaining 20%. In September 2002, the Company added broker price opinions (BPO) to
its appraisal operations with the acquisition of SourceOne Services, Corp. (now known as First American
Residential Value View) The Company believes that this company is the largest provider of BPO services to the
default market and the second largest provider of BPO services in the United States. In April 2005 the Company
expanded its offering of analytic products with the acquisition of LoanPerformance. This company provides
mortgage information and mortgage performance and risk analytics largely to the U.S. mortgage finance and
servicing market. In February 2007, the Company combined its property data and related analytics businesses
with CoreLogic Systems, Inc., a provider of mortgage risk assessment and fraud prevention solutions. The former
stockholders of CoreLogic own approximately 18% of the combined entity.
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This segment derives a substantial portion of its income from a single customer of this segment’s traditional
appraisal products,

First Advantage Segment

The Company’s First Advantage segment is comprised entirely of First Advantage Corporation, a public
company whose shares of Class A common stock trade on the NASDAQ Global Market under the ticker symbol
FADV. First Advantage was formed in the 2003 merger of the Company’s screening information segment with
US SEARCH.com, Inc. Since that time First Advantage has grown substantially through acquisitions. In
particutar, in September 2005, the Company contributed its credit information group to First Advantage in
exchange for additional Class B common stock of First Advantage. As of December 31, 2006, the Company,
together with its FARES joint venture with Experian, indirectly owned all of First Advantage’s outstanding Class
B common stock. These Cilass B shares constituted approximately 82% of the economic interest and
approximately 98% of the voting interest of First Advantage as of December 31, 2006.

First Advantage now operates in six primary business groups: lender services, data services, dealer services,
employer services, multifamily services, and investigative and litigation support services. First Advantage’s
lender services group provides specialized credit reports for mortgage lenders throughout the United States. Its
data services group offers motor vehicle records, transportation industry credit reporting, fleet management,
supply chain theft and damage mitigation consulting, consumer location, criminal records reselling, subprime
credit reporting, consumer credit reporting services and lead generation, Through its dealer services group, First
Advantage provides specialized credit reports, credit automation software and lead generation services to auto
dealers and lenders. First Advantage’s employer services group helps thousands of companies manage risk with
employment screening, occupation health and tax incentive services and hiring solutions. Its multifamily services
group helps customers manage risk with resident screening services. And its investigative and litigation support
services group provides corporate litigation and investigative services.

Acquisitions

Commencing in the 1960s, the Company initiated a growth program with a view to becoming a nationwide
provider of title insurance. This program included expansion into new geographic markets through internal
growth and selective acquisitions. In 1986 the Company began expanding into other real estate business
informatton services. In 1998 the Company expanded its diversification program to include business information
companies outside of the real estate transfer and closing process. To date, the Company has made numerous
strategic acquisitions designed to expand its direct titie operations, as well as the range of services it can provide
to its customers, and to diversify its revenues and earnings.

Regulation

The title insurance business is heavily reguiated by state insurance regulatory authorities. These authorities
generally possess broad powers with respect to the licensing of title insurers, the types and amounts of
investments that title insurers may make, insurance rates, forms of policies and the form and content of required
annual statements, as well as the power to audit and examine title insurers. Under state laws, certain levels of
capital and surplus must be maintained and certain amounts of securities must be segregated or deposited with
appropriate state officials. Various state statutes require title insurers to defer a portion of all premiums in a
reserve for the protection of policyholders and to segregate investments in a corresponding amount. Further, most
states restrict the amount of dividends and distributions a title insurer may make to its shareholders.

In 1999, the Company entered into the property and casualty insurance business through the acquisitions of
Great Pacific Insurance Company and Five Star Holdings, Inc. The property and casualty business is subject to
regulation by government agencies in the states in which they transact business. The nature and extent of such
regulation may vary from jurisdiction to jurisdiction, but typically involves prior approval of the acquisition of
*“control” of an insurance company, regulation of certain transactions entered into by an insurance company with

13



any of its affiliates, the payment of dividends by an insurance company, approval of premium rates and policy
forms for many lines of insurance, standards of solvency and minimum amounts of capital and surplus which
must be maintained. In order to issue policies on a direct basis in a state, the property and casualty insurer must
generally be licensed by such state. In certain circumstances, such as placements through licensed surplus lines
brokers, it may conduct business without being admitted and without being subject to rate and policy forms
approvals.

The Company’s home warranty business is subject to regulation in some states by insurance authorities and
other regulatory entities. The Company’s trust company and thrift are both subject to regulation by the Federal
Deposit Insurance Corporation. In addition, as a federal savings bank, the Company’s trust company is regulated
by the United States Department of the Treasury’s Office of Thrift Supervision, and the Company’s thrift is
regutated by the California Commissioner of Corporations.

Investment Policies

The Company invests primarily in cash equivalents, federal and municipal governmental securities,
mortgage loans and investment grade debt and equity securities. The largely fixed income portfolio is classified
in the Company’s financial statements as “available for sale.” In addition to the Company’s investment strategy,
state laws impose certain restrictions upon the types and amounts of investments that may be made by the
Company’s regulated subsidiaries.

Employees

As of December 31, 2006. the Company employed 39,670 people on either a part-time or full-time basis.

Available Information

The Company maintains a website, www.firstam.com, which includes financial and other information for
investors. The Company’s annual report on Form 10-K, guarterly reports on Form 10-Q, current reports on Form
2-K and amendments to those reports filed or fumished pursuant to Section 13(a) or 15(d) of the Securities
Exchange Act of 1934 are available through the “Investors” page of our website as soon as reasonably
practicable after the Company electronically files such material with, or furnishes it to, the Securities and
Exchange Commission. The Company’s website and the information contained therein or connected thereto are
not intended to be incorporated into this annual report on Form 10-K, or any other filing with the Securities and
Exchange Commission unless the Company expressly incorporates such materials,

Item ¥A. Risk Factors

You should carefully consider each of the following risk factors and the other information contained in this
Annual Report on Form 10-K. The Company faces risks other than those listed here, including those that are
unknown to the Company and others of which the Company may be aware but, at present, considers immaterial.
Because of the following factors, as well as other variables affecting the Company’s operating results, past
financial performance may not be a reliable indicator of future performance, and historical trends should not be
used to anticipate results or trends in future periods.

Certain recurring trends generally resull in a decrease in the demand for the Company's products and
services

Demand for the Company’s products and services generafly decreases as the number of real estate
transactions in which the Company’s products and services are purchased decreases. The Company has found
that the number of real estate transactions in which the Company’s products and services are purchased decreases
in the following situations:

* when mortgage interest rates are high;
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+  when the mortgage fund supply is limited; and

¢ when the United States economy is weak.

The Company believes that this trend will recur.

Changes in government regulation could prohibit or limit the Company's operations or make it more
burdensome for us to conduct such operations

The Company’s title insurance, property and casualty insurance, home warranty, thrift, trust and investment
businesses are regulated by various federal, state and local governmental agencies. Many of the Company’s other
businesses operate within statutory guidelines. Changes in the applicable regulatory environment or statutory
guidelines or changes in interpretations of existing regulations or statutes could prohibit or limit the Company’s
existing or future operations or make it more burdensome to conduct such operations. These changes may compel
the Company to reduce its prices, may restrict the Company’s ability to implement price increases, may restrict
the Company’s ability to acquire assets or businesses, may limit the manner in which the Company conducts its
business or otherwise may have a negative impact on the Company’s ability to generate revenues and earnings.

The Company may find it difficult to acquire necessary data

Certain data used and supplied by the Company are subject to regulation by various federal, state and local
regulatory authorities. Compliance with existing federal, state and local laws and regulations with respect 1o such
data has not had a material adverse effect on the Company’s results of operations or financial condition to date.
Nonetheless, federal, state and local laws and regulations in the United States designed to protect the public from
the misuse of personal information in the marketplace and adverse publicity or potential litigation concerning the
commercial use of such information may affect the Company’'s operations and could result in substantial
regulatory compliance expense, litigation expense and a loss of revenue, The suppliers of data to the Company
face similar burdens and, consequently, the Company may find it financially burdensome to acquire necessary
data.

Systems interruptions and intrusions may impair the delivery of the Company’s products and services

System interruptions and intrusions may impair the delivery of the Company’s products and services, result
in a loss of customers and a corresponding loss in revenue. The Company depends heavily upon computer
systems located in its data centers in Santa Ana, California and Dallas, Texas. Certain events beyond the
Company’s control, including acts of God, telecommunications failures and intrusions into the Company’s
systems by third parties could temporarily or permanently interrupt the delivery of products and services. These
interruptions also may interfere with suppliers’ ability to provide necessary data and employees’ ability 1o attend
work and perform their responsibilities.

The Company may not be able to realize the benefits of its offshore strategy

Over the last few years the Company has reduced its costs by utilizing lower cost labor in foreign countries
such as India and the Philippines. These countries are subject to relatively higher degrees of political and social
instability and may lack the infrastructure to withstand natural disasters. These disruptions decrease efficiency or
increase the Company’s costs in these countries. Furthermore, the practice of utilizing labor based in foreign
countries has come under increased scrutiny in the United States and, as a result, some of the Company’s
customers may require it to use labor based in the United States. The Company may not be able to pass on the
increased costs of higher priced United States-based labor to its customers.

Product migration may result in decreased revenue

Consumers of many of the Company’s real estate settlement services increasingly require these services to
be delivered faster, cheaper and more efficiently. Many of the Company’s traditional products are labor and time
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intensive. As these consumer pressures increase, the Company may be forced to replace its traditional products
with automated products that can be delivered electronically and with limited human processing. Because many
of the Company’s traditional products have higher prices than its automated products, the Company’s revenues
may decline.

Increases in the size of the Company’s customers enhance their negotiating position with respect to pricing
and terms and may decrease their need for the services offered by the Company

Many of the Company's customers are increasing in size as a result of consolidation and growth. As a result,
the Company may derive a higher percentage of its revenues from a smaller base of customers, which would
enhance the ability of these customers to negotiate more favorable pricing and more favorable terms for the
Company’s products and services. Moreover, these larger customers may prove more capable of performing
in-house some or all of the services we provide and, consequently, their demand for the Company’s products and
services may decrease. These circumstances could adversely affect the Company’s revenues and profitability.

The integration of Company acquisitions may be difficult and may result in a failure 1o realize some of the
anticipated potential benefits of acquisitions

When companies are acquired, the Company may not be able to integrate or manage these businesses so as
to produce returns that justify the investment. Any difficulty in successfully integrating or managing the
operations of the businesses could have a material adverse effect on the Company’s business, financial condition,
results of operations or liquidity, and could lead to a failure to realize any anticipated synergies. The Company’s
management also will continue to be required to dedicate substantial time and effort to the integration of its
acquisitions. These efforts could divert management’s focus and resources from other strategic opportunities and
operational matters.

The Company’s future earnings may be reduced if acquisition projections are inaccurate

The Company’s earnings have improved in part because of the Company’s acquisition and integration of
businesses. The success or failure of the Company’s acquisitions has depended in large measure upon the
accuracy of the Company’s projections. These projections are not always accurate. Inaccurate projections have
historically led to lower than expected earnings.

As a holding company, the Company depends on distributions from the Company’s subsidiaries, and if
distributions from the Company’s subsidiaries are materially impaired, the Company’s ability to declare and pay
dividends may be adversely affected; in addition, insurance and other regulations may limit the amount of
dividends, loans and advances available from the Company’s insurance subsidiaries

First American is a holding company whose primary assets are the securities of its operating subsidiaries.
The Company’s ability to pay dividends is dependent on the ability of the Company’s subsidiaries to pay
dividends or repay funds. If the Company’s operating subsidiaries are not able to pay dividends or repay funds,
the Company may not be able to declare and pay dividends to its shareholders. Moreover, pursuant to insurance
and other regulations under which the Company’s insurance subsidiaries operate, the amount of dividends, loans
and advances available is limited. Under such regulations, the maximum amount of dividends, loans and
advances available from the Company’s insurance subsidiaries in 2007 is $285.7 million.

Certain provisions of the Company's charter and rights plan may make a takeover of our company difficult
even if such takeover could be beneficial to some of the Company's shareholders

The Company’s restated articles of incorporation authorize the issuance of “blank check” preferred stock
with such designations, rights and preferences as may be determined from time to time by the Company’s Board
of Directors. Accordingly, the Company’s board is empowered, without further shareholder action, to issue
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shares or series of preferred stock with dividend, liquidation, conversion, voting or other rights that could
adversely affect the voting power or other rights, including the ability to receive dividends, of the Company’s
common shareholders. The issuance of such preferred stock could be utilized, under certain circumstances, as a
method of discouraging, delaying or preventing a change in control. In conjunction with the rights plan discussed
in the paragraph immediately below, the Company has authorized the issuance of the Company’s Series A Junior
Participating Preferred Shares. Although the Company has no present intention of issuing any additional shares
or series of preferred stock, the Company cannot guarantee that it will not make such an issuance in the future.

The Company has adopted a rights plan which could, alone or in combination with the Company’s restated
articles of incorporation, discourage transactions involving actual or potential changes of control, including
transactions that otherwise could involve payment of a premium over prevailing market prices to the Company’s
shareholders for their common shares.

Scrutiny of the Company and the industries in which it operates by governmental entities and others could
adversely affect its operations and financial condition

The real estate settlement services industry—an industry in which the Company generates a substantial
portion of its revenue and earnings—has become subject to heightened scrutiny by regulators, legislators, the
media and plaintiffs’ artorneys. Though often directed at the industry generally, these groups may also focus their
attention directly on the Company. In either case, this scrutiny may result in changes which could adversely
affect the Company’s operations and, therefore, its financial condition.

Several states, for example, have either begun, or indicated that they will begin, an examination of title
insurance rates. These states include California, which, on a revenue basis, is the largest state in which the
Company’s title insurance services segment operates. In states where rates are promulgated or otherwise highly
regulated, such exatninations may ultimately result in a reduction in the rates the Company can charge for title
insurance policies. [n other states, pressure exerted by governmental entities, competitors, consumers and the
media may compel the Company to reduce its rates. A reduction in rates, if not offset by a corresponding
reduction in expenses or an increase in market share, may result in decreased profitability.

Governmental entities have inquired into certain practices in the real estate settlement services industry to
determine whether the Company or its competitors have violated applicable law, which include, among others,
the insurance codes of the various jurisdictions in which we operate and the Real Estate Settiement Procedures
Act and similar state laws. Generally, these groups seek monetary damages or other types of recompense.
Departments of insurance in the various states also periodically conduct inquiries, generally referred to as
“market conduct exams”, into the practices of title insurance companies in their respective jurisdictions. From
time to time plaintiffs’ lawyers target the Company and other members of the Company’s industry with lawsnits
claiming legal violations or other wrongful conduct. These lawsuits may involve large groups of plaintiffs and
claims for substantial damages. All of these types of inquiries may uncover violations of the law or other
wrongful conduct and may result in the payment of fines or damages or the imposition of restrictions on the
Company’s conduct which could impact its operations and financial condition. Moreover, these laws and
standards of conduct often are ambiguous and, thus, it may be difficult to ensure compliance. This ambiguity
may force the Company to mitigate its risk by settling claims or by ending practices that generate revenues and
earnings. :

The staff of the Securities and Exchange Commission is conducting an informal inguiry concerning the
Company's prior stock option practices and this inquiry could require the Company to expend significant
resources and result in an unfavorable outcome

Following the Company’s anncuncement on August 9, 2006, that a special subcommittee of the Company’s
audit committee was conducting a review of the Company’s historical stock option granting practices, the staff of
the Securities and Exchange Commission (SEC) notified the Company that it is conducting an informal inquiry
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concerning these practices. It is not known when this inquiry will be resolved or what, if any, actions the SEC
may take as a result of this inquiry. Response to this inquiry could divert management time and attention away
from day-to-day operations and require the expenditure of significant financial resources. An unfavorable
outcome could require the Company to pay damages or penalties, or result in other remedies against the
Company, any of which could have a material adverse effect on the Company’s business, results of operations,
financial position and cash flows.

Pending civil litigation relating to the Company's prior stock option granting practices could have a
material adverse effect on the Company

The Company, its directors and certain of its officers have been named in shareholder derivative actions
relating to the Company’s prior stock option granting practices. These actions are in their preliminary stages.
These actions, and others that could arise from the Company’s prior stock option granting practices, could divert
management time and attention from day-to-day operations, result in significant legal expenses and result in an
outcome that could have a material adverse effect on the Company’s business, financial condition, results of
operations and cash flows.

Actual claims experience could materially vary from the expected claims experience that is reflected in the
Company's reserve for incurred but not reported (IBNR) title claims

Title insurance policies are long-duration contracts with the majority of the claims reported to the Company
within the first few years following the issuance of the policy. Generally, 70 to 75 percent of claims become
known in the five first years of the policy life. Therefore, the majority of IBNR reserves relate to the five most
recent policy years. A material change in expected ultimate losses and corresponding loss rates for policy years
older than five years is not considered reasonably likely by the Company. However, changes in expected ultimate
losses and corresponding loss rates for recent policy years is considered likely and could result in a material
adjustment to the IBNR reserves. Based on historical experience, the Company believes that a 50 basis point
change to the loss rates for the most recent policy years, positive or negative, is reasonably likely given the long
duration nature of a title insurance policy. For example, if the expected ultimate losses for each of the last five
policy years increased or decreased by 50 basis points, the resulting impact on the IBNR reserve would be an
increase or decrease, as the case may be, of $121.2 million. The estimates made by management in determining
the appropriate level of IBNR reserves could ultimately prove to be inaccurate and actual claims experience may
vary from the expected claims experience.

Item 1B. Unresolved Staff Comments

None.

Item 2. Properties

In September 1999, the Company moved its executive offices to one of three constructed office buildings at
MacArthur Place in Santa Ana, California. Later that same year, the Orange County branch and certain other
operations of the Company’s title insurance segment moved into the two other buildings constructed on the site.
The three buildings totaled approximatety 210,000 square feet and were situated in a campus environment
comprising approximately 32 acres. In the first quarter of 2004, the Company began the expansion of its office
campus. This expansion was completed in the fourth quarter of 2005 with the addition of two 4-story office
buildings totaling approximately 226,000 square feet, a two-story, free standing, 52,000 square foot technology
center and a two-story parking structure, bringing the total square footage of the Company's campus at
MacArthur Place to approximately 490,000 square feet. The two new office buildings are occupied primarily by
the Company’s property information segment and trust company. The original three office buildings, including
the underlying land and the fixtures thereto, are subject to a deed of trust and security agreement securing
payment of a promissory note evidencing a loan made in October 2003, to the Company’s subsidiary, First
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American Title Insurance Company, in the original sum of $55.0 million. This loan is payable in monthly
installments of principal and interest, is fully amortizing and matures November 1, 2023. The outstanding
principal balance of this loan was $49.8 million as of December 31, 2006,

As of December 31, 2006, the Company’s mortgage information segment relocated most of its nationat
operations from a facility in Dallas, Texas to a new location in Westlake, Texas. The Company exercised its
option to terminate early its lease on the Dallas, Texas facility. The Company signed a 10-year lease on the
Westlake, Texas facility, which comprises approximately 662,000 square feet. The Company’s Lenders
Advantage group occupies 67,000 square feet at this facility.

In 1999, the Company completed the construction of two office buildings in Poway, California. These two
buildings, which are owned by the Company’s title insurance subsidiary and are leased to First Advantage for use
by its lender services segment and certain businesses in its Dealer Services segment, total approximately 153,000
square feet and are located on a 17 acre parcel of land.

The office facilities occupied by the Company or its subsidiaries are, in all material respects, in good
condition and adequate for their intended use.

Item 3. Legal Proceedings

The Company and its subsidiaries have been named in various class action lawsuits related to their title
insurance operations, including a number of cases alleging that the Company failed to charge the correct rate for
title insurance policies issued in refinance transactions. In cases where the Company has determined that a loss is
both probable and reasonably estimable, the Company has recorded a liability representing its best estimate of
the financial exposure for each case based on facts known to the Company. As of December 31, 2006, the
Company’s estimate of its range of exposure with respect to these lawsuits was $2.5 million to $8.7 million in the
aggregate. In accordance with Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 5, “Accounting for
Contingencies” (FAS 5), the Company maintained reserves for these lawsuits totaling $8.6 million and $9.6
million at December 31, 2006 and 2005, respectively, Expense recognized relating to these matters totaled $9.4
million, $6.6 million and $3.0 million in 2006, 2005 and 2004, respectively. Actual losses may materialty differ
from the amounts recorded. The Company does not believe that the ultimate resolution of these cases, either
individually or in the aggregate, will have a material adverse effect on the Company’s financial condition, results
of operations or cash flows,

On January 25, 2005, a jury in the case of Chicago Title Insurance Corporation v. James A. Magnuson, et al.
awarded damages in the amount of $43.2 million against a subsidiary of the Company. This matter involved
claims of violation of a non-competition agreement and intentional interference with contract. The judgment
comprised a compensatory award of $10.8 million and a punitive damage award of $32.4 million. In October
2005 the trial court denied the Company’s motions to set aside the damage awards, among other matters. An
appeal with the United States Circuit Court of Appeals is pending. The Company continues to believe it has
strong grounds to overturn this judgment. Pending the outcome of the appeal, during 2005 the Company recorded
a reserve of $10.0 million in connection with this matter. This amount represents the Company's best estimate of
its most likely loss based on its assessment of the likely outcome of the appeal. The Company arrived at this
estimate after consultations with counsel who, based on various factors, including the likely outcome of legal
challenges to the enforceability of the subject non-competition agreement and the appropriateness of the punitive
damage award, advised the Company that a reduction in the total damages assessed against the Company was
likely to occur.

On June 15, 2006, a jury in the case of Security Title v. Linda Lorene Pope, et al. awarded damages in the
amount of $41.3 million against a subsidiary of the Company. This matter involved a breach of fiduciary duty
claim against Ms. Pope and an aiding and abetting claim against the Company’s subsidiary. The judgment
comprised a compensatory award of $6.3 million and a punitive damage award of $35.0 miilion. In connection
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with this matter, the Company recorded a reserve of $25.0 million in the second quarter of 2006, representing
what was then the Company’s estimate of its most likely loss in connection with the case. The Company arrived
at this estimate after consultations with counsel who, based on various factors, including existing law on
acceptable ratios of punitive to compensatory damages, advised the Company that a reduction in the punitive
damage award was likely to occur. On February 14, 2007, the trial court set aside the $35.0 million punitive
damage award against the Company. As a result, the Company reversed $18.0 million of the aforementioned
$25.0 million accrual, and reflected this reversal in its financial statements as of December 31, 2006. The
remaining $7.0 million reserve at December 31, 2006, represents the Company’s best estimate of its loss based
on its assessment of the likely outcome of this matter.

The Company's title insurance, property and casualty insurance, home warranty, thrift, trust and investment
businesses are regulated by various federal, state and local governmental agencies. Many of the Company’s other
businesses operate within statutory guidelines. Consequently, the Company may from time to time be subject to
audit or investigation by such governmental agencies. Currently, governmental agencies are auditing or
investigating certain of the Company’s operations. These audits or investigations include inquiries into, among
other matters, pricing and rate setting practices in the title insurance industry, competition in the title insurance
industry and title insurance customer acquisition and retention practices. With respect to matters where the
Company has determined that a loss is both probable and reasonably estimable, the Company has recorded a
liability representing its best estimate of the financial exposure for each matter based on facts known to the
Company. As of December 31, 2006, the Company’s estimate of its range of exposure with respect to these
matters was $15.5 to $30.5 million in the aggregate. In accordance with FAS 5, the Company maintained
reserves for these matters totaling $18.5 million and $0 at December 31, 2006 and 2003, respectively. Expense
recognized relating to these matters totaled $18.5 million, $5.0 million, and $0 in 2006, 2005 and 2004,
respectively. While the ultimate disposition of each such audit or investigation is not yet determinable, the
Company does not believe that individually or in the aggregate, they will have a material adverse effect on the
Company’s financial condition, results of operations or cash flows. These audits or investigations could result in
changes to the Company’s business practices which could uitimately have a material adverse impact on the
Company’s financial condition, results of operations or cash flows.

On December 19, 2006, and February 2, 2007, two purported shareholders of the Company named the
Company’s entire Board of Directors, certain of its officers and, nominally, the Company in shareholder
derivative actions. The plaintiffs in these cases (Young v. Kennedy, et al.,, Case No. SACV06-1230 JVS (RNBx)
and Larson v. Kennedy, et al., Case No. SACV07-134 JVS(ANX)), both filed in the United States District Court
for the Central District of California, assert claims for alleged violations of the federal securities laws, breach of
fiduciary duty, abuse of control, constructive fraud, corporate waste, unjust enrichment, insider trading, gross
mismanagement and related violations of the California Corporations Code, in connection with the Company’s
prior stock option granting practices and the related accounting and public disclosures surrounding such prior
stock option granting practices. The plaintiffs seek, among other things, unspecified damages to be paid to the
Company, disgorgement to the Company of profits from the alleged misconduct and reimbursement to the
Company of certain compensation as well as changes to the Company’s corporate governance and internal
control procedures. The plaintiffs also seek the payment of their attorneys’ fees. The Company does not believe
that these suits will have a material adverse impact on the Company’s financial condition, results of operations or
cash flows.

The Company also is involved in numerous ongoing routine legal and regulatory proceedings related to its
operations. While the ultimate disposition of each proceeding is not determinable, the Company does not believe
that any of such proceedings, individually or in the aggregate, will have a material adverse effect on its financial
condition, results of operations or cash flows.

Item 4. Submission of Matters to a Vote of Security Holders

No matters were submitted to a vote of security holders during the fourth quarter of the fiscal year covered
by this report.
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PARTII
Item 5. Market for Registrant’s Common Equity, Related Stockholder Matters and Issuer Purchases of
Equity Securities
Common Stock Market Prices and Dividends
The Company’s common stock trades on the New York Stock Exchange (ticker symbol FAF). The

approximate number of record holders of common stock on February 22, 2007, was 3,259.

High and low stock prices and dividends declared for the last two years were as follows:

2006 2005
Cash Cash
Quarter Ended High-low range dividends High-low range dividends
March3l .. ... . . $46.95—338.00 $.18 $37.67—%$31.31 $.18
June30 ... . $42.72—538.80 $.18 $41.31--832.10 $.18
September 30 .. ... ... $42.92—$36.10 %18  $45.78—-%$4060 3518
December 3l ........ ... ... ... . $42.64—8537.04 18 $49.02--340.86 $.18

While the Company expects to continue its policy of paying regular quarterly cash dividends, future
dividends will be dependent on future earnings, financial condition and capital requirements. The payment of
dividends is subject to the restrictions described in Note 2 to the consolidated financial statements included in
“Item 8. Financial Statements and Supplementary Data” of Part II of this report.

Securities Authorized for Issuance under Equity Compensation Plans

The following table sets forth details regarding equity securities of the Company that were authorized for
issuance under equity compensation plans of the Company as of December 31, 2006.
Number of securities

remaining available
for future issuance

Number of securities Weighted-average under equity
to be issued upon exercise price of compensation plans
exercise of outstanding {exctuding securities
outstanding options,  options, warrants reflected in
warrants and rights and rights (4) column (a))
Plan Category (a) (b} (c)

(im thousands, except weighted-average exercise price)
Equity compensation plans approved by security

holders (1)(3) ........ ... 5,825 $27.35 6,433
Equity compensation not approved by security
holders(2) ....... oo 435 $34.69 —
6,260 $27.82 6,433

(1) Consists of The First American Corporation 1996 Stock Option Plan, The First American Corporation 1997
Directors™ Stock Plan and The First American 2006 Incentive Compensation Plan. See Note 16 to the
Company’s consolidated financial statements for additional information,

(2) Includes shares related to plans assumed by the Company in the purchase of Credit Management Solutions,
Inc. and stock options and restricted stock units issued to the Company’s vice-chairman and chief financial
officer as an inducement for him to commence employment. See Note 16 to the Company’s consolidated
financial statements for additional information.

{3) Includes 1,741,000 shares available to be issued under the Company’s stock purchase plan. See Note 15 to
the Company’s consolidated financial statements for additiona! information.

(4) Excludes restricted stock units.
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Unregistered Sales of Equity Securities

During the fourth quarter all of the remaining holders of the Company’s convertible promissory notes issued
in 1999 in connection with an acquisition elected to convert such notes into Company Common shares pursuant
to the terms of the notes. On October 27, 2006, the Company issued 38,752 Common shares to one such holder.
On October 31, 2006, the Company issued 2,691 shares to another such holder and on November 1, 2006, the
Company issued an aggregate of 416,433 shares to the holders of the remaining 14 notes outstanding. The
Company issued the shares pursuant to the exemption from registration provided by Section 3(a)(9) of the
Securities Act of 1933, based on the fact that the securities issued were exchanged by the Company with its
existing security holders exclusively and ne commission or other remuneration was paid or given directly or
indirectly for soliciting such exchange.

On October 3, 2006, the Company issued an aggregate of 26,828 Common shares as earn-out consideration
to two former shareholders of an acquired entity. In issuing the shares the Company relied upon the exemption
from registration provided by Section 4(2) of the Securities Act of 1933, based on the limited number and
sophisticated nature of the recipients.

Purchases of Equity Securities by the Issuer and Affiliated Purchasers

The following table describes purchases by the Company of the Company’s Common shares which settled
during each period set forth in the table. Prices in column (b) include commissions. Purchases described in
column (c) were made pursuant to the share repurchase program announced by the Company on May 18, 2004.
On May 19, 2005, the Company announced an amendment to this plan, which amendment increased the amount
of shares that the Company may repurchase by $100 million, On June 26, 2006 the Company announced a
further amendment to the plan, increasing the amount of shares available for repurchase under the plan by an
additional $300 million. The amounts in column (d) reflect the effect of these amendments. Under this plan,
which has no expiration date, the Company may repurchase up to $500 million of the Company’s issued and
outstanding Common shares. As of December 31, 2006, the Company repurchased $133.7 million (including
commissions) of its shares and has the authority to repurchase an additional $366.3 million (including
commissions),

(d)

(c) Maximum
Total Number of  Approximate Dollar
{a} Shares Value of Shares
Total 1)} Purchased as Part that May Yet Be
Number of  Average of Publicly Purchased Under
Shares Price Paid  Announced Plans the Plans or
Period Purchased  per Share or Programs Programs
October 1 to October 31,2006 ................ — $— — $366,322,022
November | to November 30,2006 . ... ........ —_ $— — $366,322,022
December | to December 31,2006 ............ — $L — $_366_,3M
Total ... ... ... .. — — — $366,322,022
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Item 6. Selected Financial Data

The selected consolidated financial data for the Company for the three-year period ended December 31,
2006, has been derived from the audited Consolidated Financial Statements. The selected consolidated financial
data for the Company for the years 2003 and 2002 is derived from the accounting records and is unaudited (see
Note C below). The selected consolidated financial data should be read in conjunction with the Consolidated
Financial Statements and Notes thereto, “Item l—Business—Acquisitions,” and “Item 7—Management’s
Discussion and Analysis—Results of Operations.”

The First American Corporation and Subsidiary Companies

Year Ended December 31 (Note C)
2006 2005 2004 2003 2002

(as restated)  (as restated) (as restated) {as restated)
{unaudited) (unaudited)
(in thousands, except percentages, per share amounts and employee data)

REVENUES .. ... ... vttt niiiiiannnn $8,499.066 $8,104,751 $6,722,326  $6,213,714  $4,704,209
Netincome . .....oourniriieiiaennennnns $ 287676 § 480380 $ 345847 $ 447,019 § 229,774
Total SSEL8 .o vvvii vt i i e $8,224,285 $7,598641 $6216,536  $5,149,496  $3,407,882
Notes and contracts payable ................... $ 847991 % 848569 § 732,770 % 553,888 % 425705
Deferrable interest subordinated notes ........... $ 100,000 $ 100,000 $ 100,000 3% 100,000 % 100,000
Stockholders’ equity .......... . ccoviiiiaann. $3,202,053  $3,005,733 $2,469,138  $1,887,936  $1,374,426
Return on average stockholders’ equity .......... 9.3% 17.5% 15.9% 27.4% 18.5%
Cash dividends on common shares .............. $ 69213 F 68636 $ 52403 § 38850 $§ 24570
Per share of common stock (Note A}—
Net income:
Basic ... $ 299 % 509 § 400 § 583 § 3.2
Diluted . ......oiir i e e $ 292 % 492 % 380 S 519 § 2.90
Stockholders’ equity ....................... $ 3319 $ 3136 §$§ 2742 S 2395 §  18.67
Cashdividends ............... ... ...... 5 72 % 72 % 60 S S50 0§ 34

Number of common shares outstanding—
Weighted average during the year:

Basic ........ .. 96,206 94,351 86,430 76,632 71,594
Diluted . ... 98,653 97,691 91,669 87,379 81,802
Endofyear ............ .. ... .. ..., 96,484 95,860 90,058 78,826 73,636
Title orders opened (Note B} . .................. 2,510 2,700 2,519 2,511 2,184
Title orders closed (Note B) ................... 1,866 2,017 1,909 2,021 1,696
Number of employees (Note D) . ............... 39,670 37,883 30,994 29,802 24,886

Note A—Per share information relating to net income is based on weighted-average number of shares
outstanding for the years presented. Per share information relating to stockholders’ equity is based on shares
outstanding at the end of each year.

Note B—Title order volumes are those processed by the direct title operations of the Company and do not
include orders processed by agents.

Note C—-As described further in Note 1 to the accompanying Consolidated Financial Statements, the
Company has restated its financial statements to correct for errors relating to the accounting for employee stock
options. The effect of this restatement on 2003 and 2002 was a reduction in net income of approximately $4.1
million (0.9%) and $4.5 million {1.9%), respectively.

Note D—Number of employees in 2006 and 2005 are based on acwal employee headcount. Number of
employees in 2004 and prior years was based on full-time equivalents.
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Item 7. Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations
Critical Accounting Policies and Estimates

The Company’s management considers the accounting policies described below to be critical in preparing
the Company’s consolidated financial statements. These policies require management to make estimates and
judgments that affect the reported amounts of certain assets, liabilities, revenues, expenses and related
disclosures of contingencies. See Note 1 to the consolidated financial statements for a more detailed description
of the Company’s accounting policies.

Revenue recognition. Title premiums on policies issued directly by the Company are recognized on the
effective date of the title policy, and for policies issued by independent agents, when notice of issuance is
received from the agent. Revenues from home warranty contracts are recognized ratably over the 12-month
duration of the contracts. Revenues from property and casualty insurance policies are recognized ratably over the
12-month duration of the policies. The Company’s tax service division defers its tax service fee and recognizes
that fee as revenue ratably over the expected service period. The amortization rates applied to recognize the
revenues assume a 10-year contract life and are adjusted to reflect the estimated impact of prepayments. The
Company reviews its tax service contract portfolio on a quarterly basis to determine if there have been changes in
contract lives and/or changes in the number and/or timing of prepayments and adjusts the amortization rates
accordingly to reflect current trends. For most other products, revenues are recognized at the time of delivery, as
the Company has no significant ongoing obligation after delivery.

Provision for title losses. The Company provides for title insurance losses by a charge to expense when
the related premium revenue is recognized. The amount charged to expense is generally determined by applying
a rate (the loss provision rate) to total title insurance operating revenues. The Company’s management estimates
the loss provision rate at the beginning of each year and reassesses the rate quarterly to ensure that the resulting
incurred but not reported (IBNR) loss reserve included in the Company’s consolidated balance sheets reflects
management’s best estimate of the total costs required to settle all IBNR claims,

To estimate and reassess the loss provision rate and the resulting IBNR reserve, the Company’s
management uses a two-step process. First, it conducts its own assessment of projected losses by reviewing its
historical claims experience and consulting with its in-house claims and operations personnel. This analysis tends
to be historical in nature as influenced by recent claims experience. It then studies current economic and business
trends, including, among others, changes in technology (primarily impacting the effectiveness of title searching),
changes in the average revenue generated per title policy issued, changes in the types of policies issued, changes
in the types of real estate transactions, changes in the average life of a mortgage due to refinance activity and
changes in the frequency of turnover of properties.

The second step of the process is to use a third party actuary. Generally, twice a year, the actuary identifies a
range of reserve estimates for IBNR, a single point estimate for IBNR, as well as loss rates that reflect the total
projected ultimate loss by policy year as a percentage of that year’s title insurance operating revenues. The
actuarial report is primarily based on the company’s historical claim payment and incurred loss patterns. It does
not fully reflect current trends (such those described above) that may impact future claims development.

The Company’s management combines the singte point estimate of the projected IBNR from the actuarial
report with the results obtained from its assessment of projected losses (step one above) to determine what it
considers to be the best estimate of the total amount required to settle all IBNR claims.

Title insurance policies are long-duration contracts with the majority of the claims reported to the Company
within the first few years following the issuance of the policy. Generally, 70 to 75 percent of claims become
known in the five first years of the policy life. Therefore, the majority of IBNR reserves relate to the five most
recent policy years. A material change in expected ultimate losses and corresponding loss rates for policy years
older than five years is not considered reasonably likely by the Company. However, changes in expected ultimate
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losses and corresponding loss rates for recent policy years is considered likely and could result in a material
adjustment to the IBNR reserves. Based on historical experience, the Company believes that a 50 basis point
change to the loss rates for the most recent policy vears, positive or negative, is reasonably likely given the long
duration nature of a title insurance policy. For example, if the expected ultimate losses for each of the last five
policy years increased or decreased by 50 basis points, the resulting impact on the IBNR reserve would be an
increase or decrease, as the case may be, of $121.2 million. The estimates made by management in determining
the appropriate level of IBNR reserves could ultimately prove to be inaccurate and actual claims experience may
vary from the expected claims experience.

A summary of the Company’s loss reserves, broken down into its components of known title claims,
incurred but not reported claims and non-title claims, follows:

(in thousands except percentages) as of December 31, 2006 as of December 31, 2005

Knownclaims ......... . ... .. $133,419 142%  $120,197 17.9%
IBNR e 727,840 71.7% 474,749 70.8%
Totaltitle claims . .. .......................... 861,259 91.9% 594,946 88.7%
Non-titleclaims . ........ ..o it iua.. 75,730 8.1% 76,108 11.3%
Total 0SS TESEIVES . .. o v e et eeen e, $936,989 100.0% $671,054 100.0%

During the second quarter of 2006, the Company recorded a $155.0 million title insurance reserve
strengthening adjustment. This adjustment reflects a change in estimate for ultimate losses expected primarily
from policy years 2002 through 2005. The change in estimate resulted primanly from higher than expected
claims frequency experienced for those policy years during the first half of 2006, and was included in the
mid-year actuarial analysis performed by the Company’s independent actuaries. In addition, given the increase in
short and long term interest rates during the first half of 2006, as well as the resulting increase in fixed and
adjustable mortgage rates, the Company’s management believes that claims development patterns for policy
years 2003 through 2005 may extend. Given the increase in claims frequency that became apparent during the
period and the potential extension of claims development patterns, management has placed greater weight on the
historical claim payment patterns (which do not fully reflect the potential impact of refinance activity) in
determining the appropriate IBNR reserve. Management continues to believe that some adjustment to historical
claim development patterns is appropriate to make to policy years 2002 through 2005, however, management has
lowered the degree of the adjustment during the period given the factors described above.

In determining its best estimate of the appropriate IBNR reserve at December 31, 2006, management
considered the single point estimate, or selected result, included in the full-year actuarial report and a sensitivity
analysis looking at the impact of the shorter overall tail of certain title policies due to the levels of refinance
activity and homeowner turnover, The difference between the actuary’s single point estimate of likely loss
exposure as of December 31, 2006 and the Company’s IBNR balance at December 31, 2006 was 2.4%. This
difference is due to the impact of the shorter overall tail of claims from certain title policies due to the levels of
refinance activity and homeowner turnover.

Purchase accounting and impairment testing for goodwill and other intangible assets. Pursuant to
Statement of Financial Standards No. 142, “Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets” (SFAS 142}, the Company is
required to perform an annual impairment test for goodwill and other indefinite-lived intangible assets by
reporting unit. This annual test, which the Company has elected to perform every September 30, utilizes a variety
of valuation techniques, all of which require management to make estimates and judgments, and includes
discounted cash flow analysis, market approach valuations and the use of third-party valuation advisors. Certain
of these valuation techniques are also utilized by the Company in accounting for business combinations,
primarily in the determination of the fair value of acquired assets and liabilities. The Company’s reporting units,
for purposes of applying the provisions of SFAS 142, are title insurance, home warranty, property and casualty
insurance, trust and other services, mortgage origination products and services, mortgage servicing products and
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services, property information services, lender services, data services, dealer services, employer services,
multifamily services and investigative and litigation services. In accordance with the provisions of SFAS 142, the
Company completed the required annual impairment testing for goodwill and other intangible assets for the years
ended December 31, 2006 and 2005, and determined that there was no impairment of value.

Income taxes. The Company estimates its effective income tax rate based upon a variety of factors
including, but not limited to, the expected revenues and resulting pretax income for the year, the composition and
geographic mix of the pretax income and the ratio of permanent differences to pretax income. Any changes to the
estimated rate are made prospectively in accordance with Accounting Principles Board Opinion No. 28, “Interim
Financial Reporting.” Additionally, management makes estimates as to the amount of reserves, if any, that are
necessary for known and potential 1ax exposures.

Depreciation and amortization lives for assets. Management is required to estimate the useful lives of
several asset classes, including capitalized data, internally developed sofiware and other intangible assets. The
estimation of useful lives requires a significant amount of judgment related to matters such as future changes in
technology, legal issues related to allowable uses of data and other matters.

Stock-based compensation. In December 2004, the Financial Accounting Standards Board issued
Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 123R, “Share-Based Payment” (SFAS 123R). This standard is
a revision of Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 123, “Accounting for Stock-Based
Compensation” and supersedes Accounting Principles Board Opinion No. 25, “Accounting for Stock Issued to
Employees™ and its related implementation guidance. Effective January 1, 2006, the Company adopted SFAS
123R, which establishes standards for share-based awards for employee services. SFAS 123R has two transition
method applications to choose from and the Company selected the modified-prospective method, under which
prior periods are not revised for comparative purposes. SFAS 123R focuses primarily on accounting for
transactions in which an entity obtains employee services in share-based payment transactions. The standard
requires a public entity to measure the cost of employee services received in exchange for an award of equity
instruments based on the grant-date fair vatue of the award (with limited exceptions). The cost will be recognized
over the period during which an employee is required to provide services in exchange for the award. In
accordance with the modified prospective method, the Company will continue to use the Black-Scholes option-
pricing model for all unvested options as of December 31, 2005. The Company has selected the binomial lattice
oplion-pricing model to estimate the fair value for any options granted after December 31, 2005. In conjunction
with the adoption of SFAS 123R, the Company changed the method of attributing the value of stock-based
compensation expense from the accelerated multiple-option method to the straight-line single option method.
Compensation expense for all stock-based awards granted prior to January 1, 2006 will continue to be recognized
using the accelerated multiple-option approach, while compensation expense for all stock-based awards granted
subsequent to January 1, 2006, will be recognized using the straight-line single option method. As stock-based
compensation expense recognized in the results is based on awards ultimately expected to vest, it has been
reduced for estimated forfeitures. SFAS 123R requires forfeitures to be estimated at the time of grant and
revised, if necessary, in subsequent periods if actual forfeitures differ from those estimates. Prior to 2006,
forfeitures were recognized as they occurred. Share-based compensation expense inciuded in salaries and other
personnel costs recognized during the twelve months ended December 31, 2006, was $25.7 million, $13.1
million after tax and minority interest expense, or $0.13 per diluted share. This amount includes expense for all
share-based payments granted prior to, but not yet vested as of December 31, 2005 as well as share-based awards
granted during the twelve months ended December 31, 2006. In addition to stock options, the Company has an
employee stock purchase plan that allows eligible employees to purchase commeon stock of the Company at 85%
of the closing price on the last day of each month. Under the provisions of SFAS 123R, commencing the first
quarter of 2006, the Company began recognizing an expense in the amount equal to the discount. For the twelve
months ended December 31, 2006, the amount of the discount was $1.0 million. This amount is included in the
share-based compensation amount mentioned above.




Results of Operations

Restatement of Prior Year Financial Statements—On January 4, 2007, the Company announced that the
special subcommittee of its Audit Committee completed its review of the Company’s historical stock option
granting practices and related tax and accounting matters. In the course of its four month review, the special
subcommittee evaluated all option grants made under the Company’s 1996 Stock Option Plan, 1997 Directors’
Stock Plan and 2006 Incentive Compensation Plan, To assist it, the special subcommittee retained independent
counsel, which in turn retained forensic accountants. The special subcommittee reported that it received full
cooperation from the Company’s management.

The special subcommittee determined that the Company used incorrect measurement dates for financial
reporting purposes with respect to a number of stock option grants made between 1996 and 2006 and improperly
accounted for the mispriced options under Accounting Principles Board Opinion No. 25, “Accounting for Stock
Issued to Employees” and Statement of Accounting Standards No. 123R, “Share-Based Payment”. As a result,
the cumulative impact to the Company’s financial results over this period totaled $35.7 million, the majority of
which is non-cash in nature. The special subcommittee determined that these errors were the result of date
selection methods, internal control deficiencies and the misapplication of technical accounting provisions. The
special subcommittee did not find that these errors were the result of fraud, self-interest on the part of
management or members of the Board of Directors or intent to misstate the Company’s financial statements.

The Company believes that the impact of the above referenced error is immaterial to all prior periods.
However, the cumulative amount would be material to the current year if corrected in the current year and,
therefore, the Company restated its prior year financial statements, as applicable. The effect of this restatement
on the years 2004 and 2005 was approximately $3.3 million and $4.9 million, respectively, representing an
estimated percentage to after-tax net income of 0.9% and 1.0%, respectively. See Note | to the Condensed
Consolidated Financial Statements—Restatement of Consolidated Financial Statements for details of the impact
of this restatement on the twelve months ended December 31, 2006, 2005 and 2004. All amounts impacted by the
aforementioned restatement are properly restated below.

Overview—A substantial portion of the revenues for the Company’s title insurance and services and
mortgage information segments result from resales and refinancings of residential real estate and, to a lesser
extent, from commercial transactions and the construction and sale of new housing. Over one-half of the
revenues in the Company’s property information segment and in excess of 20.0% of the revenues from the
Company’s First Advantage segment also depend on real estate activity. The remaining portion of the property
information and First Advantage segments’ revenues, as well as the revenues of the Company’s specialty
insurance segment, are isolated from the volatility of real estate transactions. Traditionally, the greatest volume
of real estate activity, particularly residential resale, has occurred in the spring and summer months. However,
changes in interest rates, as well as other economic factors, can cause fluctuations in the traditional pattern of real
estate activity.

Total operating revenues for the Company increased in 2006 compared with 2003, despite a decline in
mortgage originations, primarily as a result of acquisition activity and organic growth at the Company’s specialty
insurance, property information and First Advantage segments. Operating revenues in 2003 also increased when
compared with 2004 primarily as a result of a relatively strong resale and commercial real estate market, an
increase in Lhe average revenues per order closed in the Company’s title business as well as acquisition activity.
Operating revenues in 2004 increased from 2003 primarily due to new acquisitions, declining mortgage interest
rates in the second half of the year and an increase in the average revenues per title order closed.

In September 2003, the Company contributed its Credit Information Group to First Advantage, a publicly
traded subsidiary of the Company. These two segments have been combined into the First Advantage segment.
This presentation is consistent with the way management evaluates the operations of these businesses. In 2005,
the Company changed the presentation of the financial results for its operating segments to include inter-segment
revenues and expenses. The inter-segment revenues and expenses are reflected in the applicable segments and
eliminated in an eliminations line.
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Operating revenues—A summary by segment of the Company's operating revenues is as follows:

2006 %o 2005 %o 2004 o
(in thousands, except percentages)
Financial Services:

Title Insurance:

Direct operations ..................... $3,066,063 37 §3,017,050 38 $2,540,145 39
Agencyoperalions . . .................. 2,995,241 ﬁ 2,857,881 i6 2,245,891 ﬁ
6,061,304 73 5874931 74 4786036 73

220,340 3

Specialty Insurance ....................... 309,261 4 275207 4
’ 6,370,565 77 6,150,138 78 5,006,376 76
Information Technology:

Mortgage Information ............. T 525,066 7 584,344 7 653,562 10
Property Information ...................... 599,638 7 511,852 7 417,758 6
First Advantage . ...........covvvvenennnn. 814,914 10 637411 8 509,092 8
1,939,618 24 1,733,607 22 1580412 24
Eliminations ................ .. cccouvi... (65,879) (1) (24.674) — {16,042y —

$8,244,304 100 37,859,071 100 $6,570,746 100

Financial Services. Operating revenues from direct title operations increased 1.6% in 2006 over 2005 and
18.8% in 2005 over 2004. The increase in 2006 over 2005 was primarily due to an increase in the average
revenues per order closed, offset in part by a decrease in the number of orders closed. The increase in 2005 over
2004 was primarily due to an increase in the average revenues per order closed, and to a lesser extent, an increase
in the number of orders closed. The average revenues per order closed were $1,643, $1,496 and $1,331 for 2006,
2005 and 2004, respectively. These increases in average revenues per order closed were primarily due to a
decrease in the mix of lower-premium refinance transactions and an increase in higher-premium resale and
commercial transactions. The Company’s direct title operations closed 1,865,700, 2,017,200 and 1,908,600 title
orders during 2006, 2005 and 2004, respectively, a decrease of 7.5% in 2006 from 2005 and an increase of 5.7%
in 2005 from 2004. The fluctuations in closings primarily reflected decreasing mortgage origination activity,
balanced against market share gains that resulted from organic growth and acquisition activity. Operating
revenues from agency title operations increased 4.8% in 2006 over 2005 and 27.2% in 2005 over 2004, These
increases were primarily attributable to the same factors affecting direct title operations compounded by the
inherent delay in the reporting of transactions by agents.

Total operating revenues for the title insurance segment (direct and agency operattons) contributed by new
acquisitions were $230.3 million, $376.4 million and $252.8 million for 2006, 2005 and 2004, respectively.

Specialty insurance operating revenues increased 12.4% in 2006 over 2005 and 24.9% in 2005 over 2004.
These increases reflected continued geographic expansion at the Company’s home warranty division as well as
market share gains and premium increases at the Company’s property and casualty insurance division.

Information Technology. Mortgage information operating revenues decreased 10.1% in 2006 over 2005
and 10.6% in 2005 over 2004. These decreases were primarily attributable to the declining mortgage origination
volume in 2006 and 2005, as well as increases in the estimated servicing life of the tax service loan portfolio due
to a slowdown in prepayment speeds, which resulted in the deferral of a larger portion of the tax service fee.

| Total operating revenues for the mortgage information segment contributed by new acquisitions were $3.9
| million, $23.3 million and $166.4 million for 2006, 2005 and 2004, respectively.

| Property information operating revenues increased 17.2% in 2006 over 2005 and 22.5% in 2005 over 2004.
These increases primarily reflected $9.2 million and $34.7 million of operating revenues contributed by new
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acquisitions for the respective periods and the continued growth in this segment’s less cyclical, subscription-
based information businesses, offset in part by the reduction in mortgage originations.

First Advantage operating revenues increased 27.8% in 2006 over 2005 and 25.2% in 2005 over 2004.
These increases were primarily attributable to $137.1 million and $87.4 million of operating revenues contributed
by new acquisitions for the respective periods as well as organic growth.

Investment and other income—Investment and other income totaled $239.4 million, $210.3 million and
$141.8 million in 2006, 2005 and 2004, respectively, an increase of $29.1 million, or 13.8% in 2006 from 2005,
and an increase of $68.5 million, or 48.3% in 2005 from 2004. These increases were primarily due to the growth
in interest income resulting from increases in the average investment portfolio balance and higher yields.
Offsetting in part the growth in interest income for 2006 was a 33.3% decrease in equity in earnings of
unconsolidated affiliates, which are accounted for under the equity method of accounting. Equity in earnings of
unconsolidated affiliates increased 16.3% in 2005 over 2004.

Gain on issuance of subsidiary stock—Gain on issuance of subsidiary stock totaled $9.3 million in 2006,
$25.7 million in 2005 and $8.5 million in 2004. These amounts represent realized gains relating to the issuance
of shares by the Company’s publicly-traded subsidiary, First Advantage Corporation.

Net realized investment gains/losses—Net realized investment gains totaled $6.1 million in 2006, $9.7
million in 2005 and $1.3 million in 2004. The 2006 total included a realized gain of $7.0 million recognized by
the Company’s First Advantage segment relating to a follow on stock offering by DealerTrack Holdings, Inc., an
entity partially owned by First Advantage, as well as a $3.0 million realized loss recognized at the Company’s
title insurance segment resulting from an asset write-down. The 2005 total included a realized gain of $9.5
million recognized by the First Advantage segment, relating to the completion of an initial public offering by
DealerTrack Holdings, Inc.

Salaries and other personnel costs—A summary by segment of the Company’s salaries and other
personnel costs is as follows:

2006 %o 2005 o 2004 %o

(as restated) (as restated)
{in thousands, except percentages)

Financial Services:

Title Insurance .. ...... ... i $1,802,797 70 $1,728,518 71 $1476574 10
Specialty Insurance . ........... . ... . ... 61,502 3 56,205 2 45,660 2
1,864,209 73 1,784,723 73 1,522,234 72
Information Technology:

Mortgage Information ......................... 197,452 8 232,872 10 248,167 12
Property Information . ......................... 238,915 9 188,457 8 155,926 7
First Advantage .............................. 237,604 9 180,352 7 142918 7
673971 26 601,681 25 547,011 26

Corporate .................cciiiiiininnn.., 59,801 2 56,500 3 55,433 3
Eliminations .. .............................. (26,718) (1) (13,991 (1) (10,630) (1)
00 $2,428913 100 $2,114,048 100

82571353 |

Financial Services. The Company’s title insurance segment comprises over 96% of total salaries and other
personnel costs for the Financial Services group. The title insurance segment (primarily direct operations) is
labor intensive; accordingly, a major variable expense component is salaries and other personnel costs. This
expense component is affected by two competing factors: the need to monitor personnel changes to match the
level of corresponding or anticipated new orders, and the need to provide quality service. In addition, this
segment’s growth in operations that specialize in commercial, builder and lender title business has created
ongoing fixed costs required to service accounts.
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Title insurance personnel expenses increased 4.3% in 2006 over 2005 and 17.1% in 2005 over 2004. The
increase in 2006 over 2005 was primarily due to $75.3 million of personnel costs associated with new
acquisitions, offset in part by cost reductions in response to the decline in mortgage originations. The increase in
2005 over 2004 was primarily due to $105.1 million of personnel costs associated with new acquisitions as well
as incremental costs incurred to service the increase in order volume. The Company’s direct title operations
opened 2,510,400, 2,700,000, and 2,518,600 orders in 2006, 2005, and 2004, respectively, representing a
decrease of 7.0% in 2006 over 2005 and an increase of 7.2% in 2005 over 2004. The decrease in orders in 2006
from 2005 was primarily due to the decline in mortgage originations, offset in part by market share growth that
resulted from organic growth and acquisition activity. The increase in orders in 2005 over 2004 primarily
reflected market share growth, offset in part by declining mortgage originations.

Information Technology. Personnel expenses in total for the Information Technology group increased
12.0% in 2006 over 2005 and 10.0% in 2005 over 2004, These increases were primarily due to $46.2 million and
$65.5 million of personnel costs associated with new acquisitions for the respective periods, increased expenses
incurred at the property information and First Advantage segments to service the increase in business volume,
offset in part by a decline in expenses at the mortgage information segment related to the decrease in revenues.

Corporate. Corporate personnel expenses increased 5.8% in 2006 over 2005 and 1.9% in 2005 over 2004,
The increase in 2006 over 2005 was primarily attributable to increases in certain employee benefit plans and
share-based compensation expense, which was related to the adoption of SFAS 123R, offset in part by reduced
bonus expense in response to the decrease in Company’s profit. The increase in 2005 over 2004 also reflected
increases in certain employee benefit plans, an increase in stock option expense and increased bonus expense.

Premiums retained by agents—A summary of agent retention and agent revenues is as follows:

2006 2005 2004
(in thousands, except percentages)
Agentretention ............ . i i $2,393,348  $2,298,622  $1,815,771
AZENtTEVENUES . ... ..ottt $2,995,241  $2,857,881  $2,245,89]
Toretained byagents . ........ . ... i, 79.9% 80.4% 80.8%

The premiurm split between underwriter and agents is in accordance with their respective agency contracts
and can vary from region to region due to divergencies in real estate closing practices, as well as rating
structures. As a result, the percentage of title premiums retained by agents varies due to the geographical mix of
revenues from agency operations.
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Other operating expenses—A summary by segment of the Company’s other operating expenses is as
follows:

2006 % 2005 % 2004 e

(as restated) (as restated)
(in thousands, except percentages)

Financial Services:
Title INSUrance . ........ovinen e i $1,087,138 56 §$1,025784 59 $ 927,161 60
Specialty Insurance .. .......... ... ... 47697 2 35,884 2 18,849 1

1,134,835 358 1,061,668 61 946,010 61

Information Technology:

Mortgage Information ......................... 175,890 9 172,867 10 184,584 12
Property Information . .......... ... ... ... ... 188,098 10 172,380 10 132,766 9
First Advantage .............. ... .. .......... 420,488 22 336,718 19 278,259 18
784,476 41 681,965 39 595,609 39
Corporate .............. ..ciiiiiiiiinn, 50,342 3 13,884 1 7,608 |
Eliminations .. ................. ... ... .... (3%,161) (@) (10,682) (1} (5412) (1)

$1,930492 100 $1,746,835 100 $1,543,905 100

Financial Services. The Company’s title insurance segment comprises over 95% of total other operating
expenses for the Financial Services group. Title insurance other operating expenses (principally direct
operations) increased 6.0% in 2006 over 2005 and 10.6% in 2005 over 2004. The increase in 2006 over 2005 was
primarily due to $73.8 million of other operating expenses associated with new acquisitions, as well as a $20.4
million increase in litigation and regulatory charges, offset in part by cost reductions in response to the decrease
in mortgage originations. Litigation and regulatory charges totaled $32.9 million in 2006, up from $12.5 million
in 2005. The increase in 2005 over 2004 was primarily due to $87.7 million of other operating expenses
associated with new acquisitions as well as $12.5 million in charges incurred in connection with litigation and
regulatory matters.

Information Technolpgy. Other operating expenses for the Information Technology group increased 15.0%
in 2006 over 2005 and 14.5% in 2005 over 2004. Excluding other operating expenses of $66.8 million and $62.6
million associated with new acquisitions for the respective periods, other operating expenses for the Information
Technology group increased 5.2% in 2006 over 2005 and 4.0% in 2005 over 2004. The increase in 2006 over
2005 was primarily due to an increase in cost of service fees at the Company’s First Advantage segment,
primarily associated with the growth in the data services and dealer divisions, and an increase in appraiser fees at
the Company’s property information segment due primarily to the growth in the appraisal business. The increase
in 2005 over 2004 was primarily due to $11.1 million of costs related to the Company’s default division, These
costs included expenses associated with relocating and consolidating operations, the write down of certain
software and other related expenses, Also contributing to the increase in 2005 were $8.9 million in expenses
incurred at the First Advantage segment primarily in connection with the Company’s contribution of its credit
information group to First Advantage.

Corporate. Corporate other operating expenses increased $36.5 million in 2006 over 2005 and 36.2
millton in 2005 over 2004. These increases reflected higher general costs, primarily consulting and professional
fees, associated with the support effort needed to service the Company’s national and international operations.
The increase in 2006 over 2005 was also due to increased technology costs as well as expenses incurred in
connection with the Company’s review of its historical stock option granting practices.
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Provision for title fosses and other claims—A summary by segment of the Company’s provision for title
losses and other claims is as follows:

2006 i 2005 i 2004 %
(in thousands, except percentages)

Title Insurance ..........c.cceuen... $482,567 73 $288,713 63 $198,295 57
Specialty Insurance:

Home Warranty ................ 95,238 i5 90,175 20 70,562 20

Property and Casualty Insurance . .. 59,568 9 52442 11 52,087 15

154,806 24 142,617 31 122,649 35

All other segments .................. 19,574 _3 25,700 6 28,674 8

$656947 100 $457.030 100 $349.618 100

The provision for title insurance losses, expressed as a percentage of title insurance operating revenues, was
8.0% in 2006, 4.9% in 2005 and 4.1% in 2004, The increase in rate for 2006 was primarily due to a $155.0
million reserve strengthening adjustment recorded in the second quarter of 2006. This adjustment reflects a
change in estimate for ultimate losses expected primarily from policy years 2002 through 2005. The change in
estimate resulted primarily from higher than expected claims frequency experienced for those policy years during
the first half of 2006, and included in the mid-year actuarial analysis performed by the Company’s independent
actuaries. In addition, given the increase in short and long term interest rates during the first half of 2006, as well
as the resulting increase in fixed and adjustable mortgage rates, the Company’s management believes that claims
development patterns for policy years 2003 through 2005 may extend. Given the increase in claims frequency
that became apparent during the period and the potential extension of claims development patterns, management
has placed greater weight on the historical claim payment patterns (which do not fully reflect the potential impact
of refinance activity) in determining the appropriate IBNR reserve. Management continues to believe that some
adjustment to historical claim development patterns is appropriate to make to policy years 2002 through 2005,
however, management has lowered the degree of the adjustment during the period given the factors described
above. The increased rate for 2005 primarily reflected the claims intensity of policy years 2005 and 2004. The
Company started 2005 with a rate of 4.1% that was applied to title insurance operating revenues for the first and
second quarters of 2005. Effective July 1, 2005, the Company increased the loss provision rate to 5.0% to reflect
an increase in claims intensity. During the fourth quarter 2005, the Company increased the rate to 6.2% as a
result of a further increase in claims intensity, ending the year with an average annual rate of 5.0%.

The provision for home warranty claims, expressed as a percentage of home warranty operating revenues,
was 50.5% in 2006, 51.7% in 2005, and 49.0% in 2004, This decreased rate in 2006 from 2005 was primarily due
to a reduction in the average number of claims incurred per contract as well as contract price increases. The
increased rate in 2005 over 2004 primarily reflected an increase in the average cost per claim due to geographic
expansion.

The provision for property and casualty insurance claims, expressed as a percentage of property and
casualty insurance operating revenues, was 49.4% in 2006, 52.0% in 2005, and 68.4% in 2004. These decreases
in provisioning rates were primarily due to improved claims activity. Specifically, the 2004 rate reflected high
claims associated with the Florida hurricanes, and the 2005 rate, although an improvement from the 2004 rate,
reflected high claims activity which resulted from the heavy rains in Southern California experienced during the
first quarter of 2005.
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Activity in the reserve for known and incurred but not reported claims is summarized as follows:

December 31
2006 2005 2004
(in thousands)
Balance at beginning of year ................ ... ... .. ... $671,054  $526,516  $435,852
Provision related to:
CUTent Year . ... ittt 449,131 409,940 345,066
Prioryears ......... .. ... .. 207,816 47.090 4,552

656,947 457,030 349,618

Payments related to:

CUITERE YRAT . . oottt et e i it iecaeennnns 217,327 231,632 162,720
Prioryears ..... ... .o e 173,459 132,564 105,559
390,786 364,196 268,288

Other ..o e (226) 51,704 9,334
Balance atendofyear .................ceiiiiiiiiininn, $936,989 $671,054 $526,516

“Other” primarily represents reclassifications to the reserve for assets acquired in connection with claim
settlements and purchase accounting adjustments related to company acquisitions. Included in “Other” for 2005
were $48.6 million in purchase accounting adjustments related to acquisitions in the title insurance and services
segment. Claims activity associated with reinsurance is not material and, therefore, not presented separately.
Current year payments include $174.0 million, $169.0 million and $143.1 million in 2006, 2005 and 2004,
respectively, that relate to the Company’s non-title insurance operations.

Depreciation and amortization—Depreciation and amortization increased 31.4% in 2006 over 2005 and
22.1% in 2005 over 2004. These increases were primarily due to an increase in the amortization of intangibles as
a result of acquisition activity and an increase in the amortization of capitalized data and software as a result of
new capital expenditures. Depreciation and amortization, as well as capital expenditures for each of the
Company’s segments, are summarized in Note 22 to the consolidated financial statements.

Premium taxes—A summary by pertinent segment of the Company’s premium taxes is as follows:

2006 % 2005 %o 2004 %
(i_nthousands, except pe_rcentuge?)- - T
Title Insurance . ....................... $66,607 93  $59,269 02  $47,662 90
Specialty Insurance .................... 5,152 7 4,924 8 5,273 10

$71,759 100  $64,193 100 $52935 100

Insurers generally are not subject to state income or franchise taxes. However, in licu thereof, a “premium”
1ax is imposed on certain operating revenues, as defined by statute. Tax rates and bases vary from state to state;
accordingly, the total premium tax burden is dependent upon the geographical mix of operating revenues. The
Company’s underwritten title company (noninsurance) subsidiaries are subject to state income tax and do not pay
premium tax. Accordingly, the Company’s total tax burden at the state level for the title insurance segment is
composed of a combination of premium taxes and state income taxes. Premium taxes as a percentage of title
insurance operating revenues remained relatively constant at approximately 1.0%.

Interest—Interest expense increased $17.4 million, or 32.2% in 2006 over 2005 and $9.9 million, or 22.6%

in 2005 over 2004. These increases were primarily due to an increase in acquisition-related indebtedness as well
as higher interest rates.
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Income before income taxes and minority interests—A summary by segment is as follows:

2006 % 2005 Te 2004 %

(as restated) {as restated)
{in thousands, except percentages)

Financial Services:
Title InSUTANCE . .. oo vv i $ 301,160 40 $540,851 55 $354,654 46
Specialty Insurance . ... .. ... ... ... 56,406 8 47,557 _E 39,035

357,566 48 588408 60 393689 51

|

Information Technology:

Mortgage Information ....................... 123,662 16 140,884 14 174,338 23
Property Information ..................... ... 151,904 20 151,167 15 126,024 16
First Advantage ............................ 117,248 16 103,549 11 72,841 10

392,814 52 395600 40 373203 49
750,380 100 984,008 100 766,892 100

Corporate . . ........ ... ... it (153477) (86,2606) (93,860)
$ 596,903 $897,742 $673,032

In general, the title insurance business is a lower profit margin business when compared to the Company’s
other segments. The lower profit margins reflect the high cost of producing title evidence whereas the
corresponding revenues are subject to regulatory and competitive pricing restraints. Due to this relatively high
proportion of fixed costs, title insurance profit margins generally improve as closed order volumes increase. Title
insurance profit margins are affected by the composition (residential or commercial) and type (resale, refinancing
or new construction) of real estate activity. In addition, profit margins from refinance transactions are affected by
whether they are centrally processed or locally processed. Profit margins from resale, new construction and
centrally processed refinance transactions are generally higher than from locally processed refinancing
transactions because in many states there are premium discounts on, and cancellation rates are higher for,
refinance transactions. Title insurance profit margins are also affected by the percentage of operating revenues
generated by agency operations. Profit margins from direct operations are generally higher than from agency
operations due primarily to the large portion of the premium that is retained by the agent. Most of the businesses
included in the Information Technology group are database intensive, with a relatively high proportion of fixed
costs, As such, profit margins generally improve as revenues increase. Revenues for the mortgage information
segment, like the title insurance segment, are primarily dependent on the level of real estate activity and the cost
and availability of mortgage funds. Revenues for the property information segment are, in part, dependent on real
estate activity, but are less cyclical than title insurance and mortgage information revenues as a result of a
significant subscription-based revenue stream, new product innovation, expanding secondary market applications
and an increase in non-mortgage related customers. Most of the revenues for the First Advantage segment are
unaffected by real estate activity, with the exception of the lender business, which is dependent on real estate
activity.

Commencing in the second quarter of 2006, the Company began allocating certain expenses which had
previously been reported as corporate expenses to the title insurance, specialty insurance, mortgage information
and property information segments. These expenses include costs associated primarily with supplemental
executive retirement plans, stock option expense and certain general expenses. The expenses associated with the
supplemental retirement plan and the stock option plan were allocated to each segment based on actual costs. The
allocation of certain general expenses was made to the title insurance and specialty insurance segments based on
their proportionate contribution to net operating revenues (operating revenues less agent retention, if applicable).
Specifically, those segments were allocated expenses associated with the supplemental executive retirement
plans, stock option plan and an additional amount equal to 1.0% of their respective net operating revenues. The
mortgage information and property information segments had been receiving corporate expense allocations in an
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amount equal to 1.0% of their respective net operating revenues; therefore, no additional allocation was made to
them. All periods presented above consistently reflect the new allocation policy.

Income taxes—The Company’s effective income tax rate (income tax expense as a percentage of pretax
income after minority interest expense), was 43.3% for 2006, 40.2% for 2005 and 41.2% for 2004. The effective
income tax rate includes a provision for state income and franchise taxes for noninsurance subsidiaries. The
difference in the effective tax rate was primarily due to the $155 million reserve adjustment recorded in the
second quarter of 2006, for which a corresponding tax benefit was recognized at 36%, as well as changes in the
ratio of permanent differences to income before income taxes and minority interests and changes in state income
and franchise taxes resulting from fluctuations in the Company’s noninsurance subsidiaries’ contribution to
pretax profits. Information regarding items included in the reconciliation of the effective rate with the federal
statutory rate is contained in Note 13 to the consolidated financial statements.

Minority interests—Minority interests in net income of consolidated subsidiaries decreased $4.7 million in
2006 from 2005 and increased $8.9 million in 2005 over 2004, These changes were primarily due to the
fluctvations in the operating results of FARES, which includes certain companies in the Company’s mortgage
information, property information and First Advantage segments.

Net income—Net income and per share information are summarized as follows (see Note 14 to the
consolidated financial statements):

2006 2005 2004

(as restated) (as restated)
(in thousands, except per share amounts)

Netincome ..ottt e e e $287.676  $480,380 $345,847
Per share of common stock:
Net income;:
Basic ... e e $ 299 § 509 $ 400
Diluted ........ ..o $ 292 § 492 $ 380
Weighted-average shares
Basic ..o e e e 96,206 94 351 86,430
Diluted ... ..o 98,653 97,691 91,669

Liquidity and Capital Resources

Cash provided by operating activities amounted to $612.1 million, $926.6 million, and $678.9 million for
2006, 2005, and 2004, respectively, after net claim payments of $382.5 million, $373.0 miilion, and $268.0
million, respectively. The principal nonoperating vses of cash and cash equivalents for the three-year period
ended December 31, 2006, were for company acquisitions, additions to the investment portfolio, capital
expenditures, dividends, distributions to minority shareholders, the repayment of debt and the repurchase of
Company shares. The most significant nonoperating sources of cash and cash equivalents were proceeds from the
issuance of notes and capital lease, and proceeds from the sales and maturities of certain investments. The net
effect of all activities on total cash and cash equivalents was a decrease of $156.3 million for 2006, and increases
of $224.5 million for 2005 and $168.8 mitlion for 2004.

Notes and contracts payable, as a percentage of total capitalization, were 20.3% as of December 31, 2006, as
compared with 21.5% as of the prior year-end. This decrease was primarily attributable to net income for the
year, offset in part by a decrease in the equity base as a result of the comprehensive loss associated with the
Company’s debt and equity securities portfolio and pension plans. Notes and contracts payable are more fully
described in Note 10 to the consolidated financial statements.
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In November 2005, the Company amended and restated its $500.0 million credit agreement that was
originally entered into in August 2004, The November 2005 amendment and restatement extended the expiration
date to November 2010 and permitted the Company to increase the credit amount to $750.0 million under certain
circumstances. Under the amended and restated credit agreement the Company is required to maintain certain
minimum levels of capital and earnings and meet predetermined debt-to-capitalization ratios. On August 11,
2006, the Company obtained a waiver from the lenders under the amended and restated credit agreement waiving
the breach created by the Company’s inability to timely file its quarterly report on Form 10-Q for the fiscal
guarter ended June 30, 2006, due to the ongoing review of the Company’s stock option program. On
November 3, 2006, the Company entered into an Amendment No. | and Waiver with the lenders, extending the
waiver referred to above with respect to the then outstanding quarterly reports on Form 10-Q for the fiscal
quarters ended June 30 and September 30, 2006, which were later filed on January 8, 2007, prior to the expiration
of the waiver. The line of credit was unused at December 31, 2006. The Company’s publicly traded subsidiary,
First Advantage Corporation has one bank credit agreement. This agreement provides for a $225.0 million
revolving line of credit and is collateralized by the stock of First Advantage’s subsidiaries. Under the terms of the
credit agreement, First Advantage Corporation is required to satisfy certain financial requirements. The line of
credit remains in effect until September 2010 and had a balance due of $150.0 million at December 31, 2006.

On February 2, 2007, the Company’s joint venture with Experian, FARES, entered into a Credit Agreement
with Wells Fargo Bank, whereby FARES borrowed $100 million for the purpose of consummating a business
merger. The Company guaranteed repayment of the loan pursuant to a Continuing Guaranty, dated as of
February 2, 2007, between the Company and Wells Fargo Bank, NA. The business merger involved the
Company’s First American Real Estate Solutions (RES) division, a part of its FARES subsidiary, and
Sacramento, Calif.-based CoreLogic Systems, Inc., a leading provider of mortgage risk assessment and fraud
prevention solutions. The merger resulted in a new, combined company, majority owned by FARES. FARES
owns approximately 82 percent of the economic interests of the combined company through the ownership of
high vote Class B shares. CoreLogic’s stockholders own approximately 18 percent of the economic interests of
the combined company through the ownership of Class A shares. In addition to the Class A shares, CoreLogic’s
stockholders received cash consideration of $100 million. To finance the cash consideration, FARES has made a
loan of $100 million to the combined company.

On December 31, 2004, the Company entered into a sale-leaseback transaction for certain equipment and
software. The transaction totaled $122.0 million and was accounted for as a capital lease in the accompanying
consolidated financial statements.

In July 2004, the Company sold unsecured debt securities in the aggregate principal amount of $150.0
million. These securities, which bear interest at 5.7%, are due August 2014. The Company used the proceeds
from the sale of the securities for general corporate purposes.

In the first quarter of 2004, the Company began the expansion of its office campus. This expansion was
completed in the fourth quarter of 2005 with the addition of two four-story office buildings totaling
approximately 226,000 square feet, a two-story, free standing, 52,000 square foot technology center and a
two-story parking structure, bringing the total square footage of the Company’s campus at MacArthur Place to
approximately 490,000 square fect. The two new office buildings are occupied primarily by the Company’s
property information segment and trust company. The expansion was paid for with internally generated funds.

Off-balance sheet arrangements and contractual obligations. The Company administers escrow and trust
deposits as a service to its customers. Escrow deposits totaled $8.7 biltion and $6.2 billion at December 31, 2006
and 2005, respectively, of which $755.4 million and $639.9 million were held at the Company’s trust company
and thrift company. The escrow deposits held at the Company’s trust company and thrift company are included
in the accompanying consolidated balance sheets. The remaining escrow deposits were held at third-party
financial institutions. Trust deposits totaled $3.3 billion and $3.0 billion at December 31, 2006 and 2003,
respectively, and were held at the Company’s trust company. Escrow deposits held at third-party financial
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institutions and trust deposits are not considered assets of the Company and, therefore, are not included in the
accompanying consolidated balance sheets. However, the Company remains contingently liable for the
disposition of these assets.

In addition, the Company facilitates tax-deferred property exchanges for customers pursuant to Section 1031
of the Internal Revenue Code and tax-deferred reverse exchanges pursuant to Revenue Procedure 2000-37, As a
facilitator and intermediary, the Company holds the proceeds from sales transactions and takes temporary title to
property identified by the customer to be acquired with such proceeds. Upon the completion of such exchange
the identified property is transferred to the customer or, if the exchange does not take place, an amount equal to
the sales proceeds or, in the case of a reverse exchange, title to the property held by the Company is transferred
to the customer. Like-kind exchange funds held by the Company for the purpose of completing such transactions
totaled $2.0 billion and $2.6 billion at December 31, 2006 and 2005, respectively. Though the Company is the
legal and beneficial owner of such proceeds and property, due to the structure utilized to facilitate these
transactions, the proceeds and property are not considered assets of the Company for accounting purposes and,
therefore, are not included in the accompanying consolidated balance sheets. The Company remains contingently
liable 10 the customer for the transfers of property, disbursements of proceeds and the return on the proceeds.

A summary, by due date, of the Company’s total contractual obligations at December 31, 2006, is as
follows:

Interest on Deferrable
Notes and notes and interest
contracts contracts Qperating Claim subordinated
payable payable leases losses notes Total

2007 .. $149936 $ 57,717 $230981 $246,412 —_ $ 685,046
2008 . 131,263 50,626 173,973 139,673 — 495,535
2000 ... 59,338 45,351 119,668 116,091 — 340,448
2010 ... 192,024 37,687 76,164 83,386 — 389,261
2000 . 18,676 27,813 52,719 62,788 — 161,996
Lateryears ............ AN 296,754 177,366 126,337 288,639 $100,000 089,096

$847,991 $396,560 $779,842 $936,989  $100,000  $3,061,382

The timing of claim payments are estimated and are not set contractually. Nonetheless, based on historical
claims experience, we anticipate the above payment patterns. Changes in future claim settlement patterns,
judicial decisions, legislation, economic conditions and other factors could affect the timing and amount of actual
claim payments.

Pursuant to various insurance and other regulations, the maximum amount of dividends, loans and advances
available to the Company in 2007 from its insurance subsidiaries is $285.7 million. Such restrictions have not
had, nor are they expected to have, an impact on the Company’s ability to meet its cash obligations. See Note 2
to the consolidated financial statements.

Due to the Company’s significant liquid-asset position and its consistent ability to generate cash flows from

operations, management believes that its resources are sufficient to satisfy its anticipated operational cash
requirements.

37



Item 7A. CQuantitative and Qualitative Disclosures about Market Risk

The Company’s primary exposure to market risk relates to interest rate risk associated with certain financial
instruments. The Company monitors its risk associated with fluctuations in interest rates and makes investment
decisions to manage the perceived risk. However, it does not currently use derivative financial instruments in any
material amount to hedge these risks. The table below provides information about certain assets and liabilities
that are sensitive to changes in interest rates and presents cash flows and the related weighted average interest
rates by expected maturity dates. The Company is also subject to equity price risk as related to its equity
securities. At December 31, 2006, the Company had equity securities with a book value of $52.8 million and fair
value of $54.0 million. Although the Company has exchange rate risk for its operations in certain foreign
countries, these operations, in the aggregate, are not material to the Company’s financial condition or results of
operations.

Fair
2007 2008 2009 2016 2011  Thereafter Total Value
(in thousands except percentages)

Assets
Deposits with Savings and Loans

Book Value ..................... $111,875 $ 111,875 8§ 111,875

Average Interest Rate ............. 2.72% 100.0%
Debt Securities

Book Value ..................... $ 99465 58,725 86,718 60356 56,500 §32,227  $1,193,995 $1,185915

Average Interest Rate ............. 5.32% 530% 4.88% 4.93% 531% 5.44% 99.3%
Loans Receivable

Book Valwe ..................... $ 96 255 304 4 3102 97,060 § 101,641 § 98,3837

Average Interest Rate ............. 6.55%  9.00% 686% 8.75% 8.47% 1.56% 97.2%
Liabilities
Interest Bearing Escrow Deposits

Book Value ..................... $229,908 § 220908 § 229,908

Average InterestRate ............. 2.53% 100.0%
Variable Rate Demand Deposits

BookValue ..................... $ 30,080 § 30080 § 30,080

Average Interest Rate ............. 4.38% 100.0%
Fixed Rate Demand Deposits

Book Value ..................... $ 13,024 3070 3a71 564 970 $ 20,799 § 20651

Average Interest Rate ............. 459% 429% 471% 4.65% 533% 99.3%
Notes Payable

Book Value ..........ocvvvunun.. $149936 131,263 59,338 192,024 18,676 296,754  § 847,991 § 855,340

Average InterestRate ............. 584% 731% 438% 657% 6.15% 6.36% 100.5%
Deferrable [nterest Subordinates Notes

Book Value ..................... $100,000  $ 100,000 $ 111,433

Average Interest Rate ............. 8.50% 111.4%

Item 8. Financial Statements and Supplementary Data

Separate financial statements for subsidiaries not consolidated and 50% or less owned persons accounted for
by the equity method have been omitted because, if considered in the aggregate, they would not constitute a
significant subsidiary,
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Report of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm

To the Board of Directors and Stockholders of
The First American Corporaticn:

We have completed integrated audits of The First American Corporation’s consolidated financial statements
and of its internal control over financial reporting as of December 31, 2006, in accordance with the standards of
the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States). Our opinions, based on our audits, are
presented below.

Consolidated financial statements and financial statement schedules

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements listed in the accompanying index present fairly, in all
material respects, the financial position of The First American Corporation and its subsidiaries at December 31,
2006 and 2005, and the results of their operations and their cash flows for each of the three years in the period
ended December 31, 2006 in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of
America. In addition, in our opinion, the financial statement schedules listed in the accompanying index present
fairly, in all material respects, the information set forth therein when read in conjunction with the related
consolidated financial statements. These financial statements and financial statement schedules are the
responsibility of the Company’s management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial
statements and financial statement schedules based on our audits. We conducted our audits of these statements in
accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States). Those
standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial
statements are free of material misstatement. An audit of financial statements includes examining, on a test basis,
evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements, assessing the accounting principles
used and significant estimates made by management, and evaluating the overall financial statement presentation.
We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

As discussed in Note 1 to the consolidated financial statements, the Company has restated its 2005 and 2004
consolidated financial statements.

As discussed in Note | to the consolidated financial statements, the Company changed the manner in which
it accounts for stock-based compensation as of January 1, 2006 and the manner in which it accounts for defined
benefit pension and other postretirement plans as of December 31, 2006.

Internal control over financial reporting

Also, in our opinion, management’s assessment, included in “Management’s Annual Report on Internal
Control Over Financial Reporting” appearing under ltem 9A, that the Company maintained effective internal
control over financial reporting as of December 31, 2006 based on criteria established in Internal Control—
Integrated Framework issuved by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission
(COS0), is fairly stated, in all material respects, based on those criteria. Furthermore, in our opinion, the
Company maintained, in all material respects, effective internal contrel over financial reporting as of
December 31, 2006, based on criteria established in Internal Control—Integrated Framework issued by the
CQO80. The Company’s management is responsible for maintaining effective internal control! over financial
reporting and for its assessment of the effectiveness of internal control over financial reporting. Our
responsibility is to express opinions on management’s assessment and on the effectiveness of the Company’s
internal control over financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit of internal control over
financial reporting in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United
States). Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether
effective internal control over financial reporting was maintained in all material respects. An audit of internal
control over financial reporting includes obtaining an understanding of internal control over financial reporting,
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evaluating management’s assessment, testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal
control, and performing such other procedures as we consider necessary in the circumstances. We believe that
our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinions.

A company’s internal control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance
regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company’s internal control over financial reporting
includes those policies and procedures that (i) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail,
accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (i) provide reasonable
assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial stalements in accordance
with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made
only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the company; and (iii) provide reasonable
assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the
company’s assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Because of its inherent limitations, internal control over financial reporting may not prevent or detect
misstatements. Also, projections of any evaluation of effectiveness to future periods are subject to the risk that
controls may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the
policies or procedures may deteriorate.

/s/  PRICEWATERHOUSECOOPERS LLP
PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP

Orange County, California
March [, 2007
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THE FIRST AMERICAN CORPORATION
AND SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS
(in thousands)

ASSETS
Cashandcashequivalents ... ... . i e i e e,

Accounts and accrued income receivable, less allowances ($62,467 and $67,473) ........... ... oL

Investments:
Deposits with savings and loan associationsand banks ........... ... ... o o e
Dbl SECUIIIIES . . ..o i e e e e e
BqUity SECUIILES . . . .., ottt ettt e e e
Other 1ONZ-1EMM IMVESIIEMIS .. ..\ttt et ettt e st et et e iea e e e s a s taaaiananrannenns

Loans receivable, MEL ... ... .. . e e e
Property and equipmMEnt, NEL . ... e e e
Title plants and other INdEXes .. ..ot i e e
Defermed INCOME LAXES .. ...\ cnet ittt ittt e e e et e ittt e e e e
Goodwill . e e e
Other intangible 8SSels, BEL . ... L i it e ieieeei e
OHNET BSSEIS . . ... e e e

Demand deposits .. ... e e e ieie ety

Accounts payable and accrued liabilities:
ACCOUNS PaYablE . .o e e e
Salaries and other personnel CoSIS ... ... .. . e e
Pension costs and other retitement lans . ... .. ... ..t in i i e e
L8137 G

Defered PV NE . ... . o e et
Reserve for known and incurred but notreported claims . ... .. e e
Income taxes Payable . ... ... e e e e e
Do eIl INCOMIE BAXES L . i ittt ittt sttt te e e e it et s ettt st ataaaaa e ans st tatananaanannnns
Notes and cORMracts Payable . . ... ...ttt i

Deferrable interest subordinated MOLES . . ... .. ... . e i e i it e

Minority interests in consolidated subsidiaries ............ ... .

Commitments And CONTINZENCIES . . . ..ttt r ettt it v e e et arar et osnnnraanannersannns
Stockholders® equity:
Preferred stock, $1 par value
Authorized—500 shares; Qutstanding—None
Common stock, $1 par value
Authorized— 180,000 shares; Outstanding— 96,484 and 93,860 shares ..........................
Additional paid-ineapital . . ... ... e e
Retained eamings . . . ...t e
Accumulated other comprehensive loss .. ... i

Total stockholders’ equity ... ... .. e

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
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December 31
2006 2005
(as restated)
$1,404,884  $1,561,144
557,957 486,933
111,875 90,383
1,185,915 1,100,728
53,988 47,101
578,738 394,367
1,930,516 1,632,579
101,641 94,812
741,691 685,522
585,794 539,083
43,890 —
2,307,384 2,092,612
275992 247,117
274,536 258,839
$8,224,285  §7,598,641
$ 806,326 $ 693,175
159923 122,082
286,771 303,894
352,957 308.809
245,495 293,108
1,045,146 1,027,893
753,466 762,157
936,989 671,054
20,265 17,386
— 13,009
847,991 848,569
100,000 100,000
4,510,183 4,133,243
512,049 459,665
96,484 95.860
983,421 956,720
2,297,432 2,078,969
(175,284) (125,816)
3,202,053 3,005,733
$8,224285  $7,598,641




THE FIRST AMERICAN CORPORATION
AND SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF INCOME AND COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
(in thousands, except per share amounts)

Year Ended December 31
2006 2005 2004
(as restated)  (as restated)

Revenues:
Operating reVEINUES . . ... .vt et ine et eie e cenns $8.244 304 $7.859,071 $6,570,746
Investment and otherincome .......... .. it iiienennrnn, 239,416 210,295 141,796
Gain on stock issued by subsidiary ................. .. ... ... 9,290 25,658 8.472
Net realized investment gains ............ .. ... 6,056 9,727 1,312
8499066 8,104,751 6,722,326
Expenses:
Salaries and other personnelcosts . .......................... 2,571,353 2,428913 2,114,048
Premiums retained by agents . ......... ... ... . .. ..., 2,393,348 2,298,622 1,815,771
Other operating eXpenses .. .......ouueiineinernreriennens 1,930,492 1,746,835 1,543,905
Provision for title losses and otherclaims . .................... 656,947 457,030 349,618
Depreciation and amortization ................. ... .. ..., 206,925 157,439 128,978
Premium EBXES - . . oottt e et e et e 71,759 64,193 52,935
1L C=7=1-] A R 71,339 53,977 44,039
7,902,163 7,207,009 6,049,294
Income before income taxes and minority interests . ................ 506,903 897,742 673,032
 13TT0) 13T P14 P 220,100 323,500 242,200
Income before mMinority INErestS ... ... ... ..ot iuriiinensnns 376,803 574,242 430,832
MInority Interests .. ... ... it e 89,127 93.862 84,985
J = T3 1ol ) 1 287,676 480,380 345,847
Other comprehensive loss, net of tax:
Unrealized gain (loss) on securities ...............ccouvven.n 6,496 (9.103) 997
Minimum pension liability adjustment ....................... (8,827 (35,652) (19,202)
(2,33D) (44,755) (18,205)
Comprehensive INCOME . ... ..ottt $ 285345 $ 435,625 $ 327,642
Net income per share:
BasiC oot e e e 3 299 § 509 % 4.00
Diluted .. . e e e h) 292 § 492 % 3.80
Weighted-average common shares outstanding:
Basic ... e e i 06,206 94,351 86,430
Diluted ... e e 98,653 97,691 91,669

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF STOCKHOLDERS® EQUITY
(in thousands)

Accurnulated
Additional other
Common paid-in Retained comprehensive
Shares Stock capital earnings income (loss) Total

Balance at December 31, 2003, as

reported ................ ..., 78,826 $78,826 $463,610 $1,399940 § (62,856) $1,879,520
Adjustment for APB 25 expense ......... — — 34,575 (26,159) — 8,416
Balance at December 31, 2003, as

restated ...... .. i 78,826 78,826 498,185 1,373,781 (62,856) 1,887.936
Net income for 2004, as restated ,........ — — — 345,847 — 345,847
Cash dividends on common shares ... .. ... — — — (52,403) — (52,403)
Purchase of Company shares ............ (1,465) (1,465) (37,499) -— — (38,964)
Conversionofdebt .................... 7.458 7458 198,270 —_ -_— 205,728
Shares issued in connection with company

acquisitions .......... ... ... 1,648 1,648 45314 — — 46,962
Shares issued in connection with option,

benefit and savingsplans ............. 3,591 3,591 88,236 — — 91,827
Adjustment for APB 25 expense ......... —_ —_ 410 — — 410
Other comprehensiveloss . .............. —_ — — — (18,205} {18,205)
Balance at December 31, 2004, as

restated ... ... ... 90,058 90,058 792,916 1,667,225 (81,061) 2,469,138
Net income for 2005, asrestated ......... — — — 480,380 — 480,380
Cash dividends on common shares . ... .... — —_ — (68,636) —_ (68,636)
Purchase of Company shares ............ (1,254) (1,254) (46,942) _ — (48,196)
Conversionofdebt .................... 16 16 635 — — 651
Shares issued in connection with company

acquisitions .. ......... i, 2,379 2379 85,626 — — 88,005
Shares issued in connection with option,

benefit and savings plans ............. 4,661 4661 125987 — — 130,648
Adjustment for APB 25 expense ......... — — {1,502) — — (1,502)
Other comprehensive loss . .............. — — — — (44,755) (44,755)
Balance at December 31, 2005, as

restated ... .. 95,860 95,860 956,720 2,078,969  (125,816) 3,005,733
Netincome for 2006 ................... _— — —_ 287,676 — 287,676
Cash dividends on common shares .. ... ... — — — (69,213) — (69,213)
Purchase of Company shares ............ {1,158) (1,158) (45,360} — — (46,518)
Conversionofdebt .................... 467 467 13,548 —_ —_ 14,013
Shares issued in connection with company

acquisitions , ., ... .0, 833 833 31910 -— — 32,743
Shares issued in connection with option,

benefit and savings plans ............. 482 482 11,868 — — 12,350
Share-based compensation expense ....... —_ — 14,735 — - 14,735
Adjustment to initially apply SFAS 158, net

oftax . ... . .. e — — — —_ (47,137) (47,137)
Other comprehensive loss (Note 19) .. .... — —_ — — (2,331) (2,331
Balance at December 31,2006 ........... 96,484 396,484 $983,421 $2,297,432 $(175,284) $3,202,053

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
(in thousands)

Year Ended December 31

2006 2005 2004
(as restated)  (as restated)
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
o 11T < $ 287,676 % 480,380 $ 345,847
Adjustments to reconcile net income to cash provided by operating activities:
Proviston for title losses and other Claims . ... ... ..ottt eneanas 656,947 457,030 349618
Depreciation and amOrtiZatON . .. .. ovuuttte s it iaaan i e in e aaas 206,925 157,439 128,978
Minority interests in NELINCOME ... ...ttt iniaiae s iririnianiaaanaens 89,127 93,862 84,985
Net realized investment gains . ... ..., it n s (15,346) (35,385%) (9,784)
Share—based COMPENSALION .. ... ... ittt e iai et 25,654 2,144 2834
(01117 R 1= T DN (44,534) (53,227) (53.045)
Changes in assets and liabilities excluding effects of company acquisitions and noncash
transactions:
Claims paid, including assets acquired, net of recoveries ..........ooviiiiiii, (382,514) {372,969) (268,025)
Net change In incoOme [aX aCCOUDLS . v . v vuviuutiuit et iiii it reens {42,394) 153,273 83,075
Increase in accounts and accrued income receivable .. ........ .. . i e {53.570) (7,666) (62,533)
(Decrease) increase in accounts payable and accrued liabilities ...................... (78,243} 27,823 21,792
(Decrease) increase indeferredrevenue ............. .. ... ... (10,458) 20,5 5.613
L0101 R 1< S PR {26,627) 3437 49,499
Cash provided by operating activities ............... ... ... .. i 612,143 926,642 678,854
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
Net cash effect of company acquisitions/dispositions ..ottt iiiinnnrnnnn (261,589) (378,620} (329,652)
Net (increase) decrease in deposits withbanks .......... ... ... . o il (19.417) 24 661 (14,668)
Purchases of debt and equity SECUNTIES . ... ... uu. i i (522,948) (609,468) (354,350)
Proceeds from sales of debt and equity securities ............... ... viiiniianaann 221,706 55,917 97.414
Proceeds from maturities of debt securities . .......... ... i 206,111 176,060 101,425
Net {increase) decrease in other long-term investments . ............. .. .............. (31,015) 63,776 8,611
Origination and purchases of loans and participations ............. ... ..o, (25,697) (29,401) (29,701)
Net decrease in loans receivable after originationsand others .................. . c0n0t, 18,868 35930 33,588
Capital expendilures . .. .. ... i e e e e (219,760) (200,856) (201,803}
Purchases of capitalizeddata . ... ... ... ... . i (23,301) (21,216) (19,485)
Proceeds from sale of property and equipment ............ .. i 5328 11,055 7,741
Cash used for Investing activitIES .. ... ottt it i a e (645,715) (872,102) (700,880}
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
Net change indemand deposits ......... .. ... .. i i 113,151 293,746 75,020
Proceeds from issuance of notes and capital lease .. ... ... oo i, 105,808 187,081 325933
Repaymentof debt . ... ... ... . i e e (200,805) (201.955) (107,180)
Purchase of Company Shares . .. ... ... ...ttt i e (46,518) (48,196) (38,964)
Proceeds from exercise of stock options ............ .. ... o il 5779 45,316 27,509
Proceeds from issuance of stock to employee benefitplans ........................... 5,684 8,942 6,993
Contributions from minority shareholders . ... ... ... ... .. .. i i 7.926 10,700 12,100
Distributions to minority shareholders .. ... .. . o i i (46,066) (60,7713) (58,138)
Excess tax benefits from share-based compensation .............ccooveiiiiiii e 1,446 — —
Cash dividends ... ... i it e s (69.093) (64,500) (52,403)
Cash (used for) provided by financing activities .........cov it iiiaiae s (122.688) 169,961 190,870
Net (decrease) increase in cash and cashequivalents ............... ... ... ... ... ...... {156,260) 224,500 168,844
Cash and cash equivalents—Beginning of year . .. ... ... i 1,561.144 1,336,643 1,167,799
Cash and cash equivalents—End of year ........ ... ittt iiiii e $1,404,884  $1,561,144 $1,336,643
SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION:
Cash paid during the year for:
110 =T $ 69467 5 51434 $ 41,679
PrEMIUIT BAXES « .ottt ettt e et s e e e e e e e e et e et e e et e e e e e i $ 68428 3§ 56,570 $ 59335
IMCOMIE LAKES ..\ttt ettt e et e et et e e e e § 246401 $ 193,174 $ 170,811
Noncash investing and financing activities:
Shares issued forbenefitsplans . ....... ..o o i i i e s — 3 76.3%0 § 57325
Shares issued in repayment of convertibledebt ... ... ...l $ 467 8 651 $ 205,728
Company acquisitions in exchange forcommonstock .................... ... .. ... $ 32743 % 83,005 $ 46962
Liabilities assumed in connection with comparny acquisitions .............c0vvvinann $ 125622 § 278,793 $ 202,084

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 1. Description of the Company:

The First American Corporatien, through its subsidiaries, is engaged in the business of providing business
information and related products and services. The Company has five reporting segments that fall within two
primary business groups, financial services and information technology. The financial services group includes
the Company’s title insurance and services segment and its specialty insurance segment. The title insurance and
services segment issues residential and commercial title insurance policies, accommodates tax-deferred
exchanges and provides escrow services, investment advisory services, trust, lending and deposit products and
other related products and services. The specialty insurance segment issues property and casualty insurance
policies and sells home warranty products. The Company’s mortgage information, property information and First
Advantage segments comprise its information technology group. The mortgage information segment offers real
estate tax reporting and outsourcing, flood zone certification and monitoring, default management services,
document preparation and other real estate-related services. The property information segment licenses and
analyzes data relating to real property, offers risk management and collateral assessment analytics and provides
database management and appraisai services. The First Advantage segment, which is comprised entirely of the
Company’s publicly traded First Advantage Corporation subsidiary, provides specialty credit reports to the
mortgage lending and automotive lending industries, maintains a credit reporting agency which offers credit
reports on subprime borrowers, and provides employment background screening, drug-free workplace programs
and other occupational health services, employee assistance programs, hiring management solutions, payroll and
human resource management, corporate tax and incentive services, resident screening, motor vehicle records,
transportation business credit services, automotive lead generation services, investigative services, computer
forensics and electronic discovery services, supply chain security and consumer location services.

Restatement of Consolidated Financial Statements:

On January 4, 2007, the Company announced that the special subcommittee of its Audit Committee
completed its review of the Company’s historical stock option granting practices and related tax and accounting
matters. In the course of its four month review, the special subcommittee conducted an extensive investigation
and evaluated all option grants made under the Company’s 1996 Stock Option Plan, 1997 Director’s Stock Plan
and 2006 Incentive Compensation Plan. The special subcommittee determined that the Company vsed incorrect
measurement dates for financial reporting purposes with respect to a number of stock option grants made
between 1996 and 2006 and improperly accounted for the mispriced options under Accounting Principles Board
Opinion No, 25, “Accounting for Stock Issued to Employees” and FAS 123R, * Share-Based Payment.” As a
result, the cumulative impact to the Company’s financial results over this period totaled approximately $35.7
million, the majority of which is noncash in nature. The special subcommittee determined that these errors were
the result of date selection methods, internal control deficiencies and the misapplication of technical accounting
provisions. The special subcommittee did not find that these errors were the result of fraud, self-interest on the
part of management or members of the Board of Directors or intent to misstate the Company’s financial
statements.

The Company believes that the impact of the above referenced error is immaterial to all prior periods.
However, the cumulative amount would be material to 2006 if corrected in the current year and, therefore, the
Company has restated its prior year financial statements, as applicable. The effect of this restatement on the years
2004 and 2005 is a reduction in net income of approximately $3.3 million (0.9%) and $4.9 million (1.0%),
respectively.




THE FIRST AMERICAN CORPORATION
AND SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS—(Continued)

The following tables set forth the effects of the restatement on certain line items within the Company’s
consolidated statements of income and comprehensive income for the twelve months ended December 31, 2005,
and December 31, 2004:

Year Ended December 31
2005 2004

{(as reported) (as restated) (as reported) (as restated)
(in thousands except per share amounts)

Salaries and other personnel costs . . ............0.c..enn $2,426,769 $2,428913 $2,111,215 $2,114,048
Other operating €Xpenses ............ccoovvuennanns $1,743,760 51,746,835 $1,452,702 $1,543,905
(=) (=31 A O $ 53310 § 53977 § 43823 § 44039
Income before income taxes and minority interests ... ... $ 903,628 $ 897,742 $ 677,284 § 673,032
Income taxes .. ... ... $ 324500 $ 323500 $ 243200 § 242,200
Income before minority interests .................... $ 579,128 § 574,242 § 434,084 $ 430,832
NEtINCOME ..ottt ittt ii e $ 485,266 $ 480,380 $ 349,099 § 345,847
Comprehensiveincome .. ............cccoviiiinnn... $ 440,511 $ 435625 % 330,894 § 327,642
Basic netincome pershare ...........ccoveiiina... $ 514 § 509 % 404 § 4.00
Diluted net income pershare .. ..., ..cvvviirnrnnns $ 497 $ 492 % 383 ¢ 3.80

The following tables set forth the effects of the restatement on certain line items within the Company’s
consolidated balance sheet as of December 31, 2005, December 31, 2004 and December 31, 2003:

As of Asof As of
December 31, 2005 December 31, 2004 December 31, 2003
{as reported) (asrestated) (asreported) (asrestated) (asreported) (as restated)

Additional paid-in capital .... $ 923,237 § 956,720 $ 757,931 § 792916 § 463,610 § 498,185
Retained earnings .......... $2,113,266 $2,078,969 351,696,636 $1,667,225 $1,399.940 $1,373,781
Totat stockholders’ equity .. .. $3,006,547 $3,005,733 $2,463,564 $2,469,138 31,879,520 $1,887,936
Accounts payable and accrued

liabilities ............... $1,021,554 $1,027.803 §$ 833,761 § 886,358 § 819,015 $ 820,193
Deferred income taxes

receivable .............. $ — 5 — $ 39886 $ 48,057 § 141,622 $ 151,216
Deferred income taxes

payable ................ $ 18534 $ 13009 § —  § — — 5 —

The restatement had an immaterial impact on the Company’s consolidated statements of cash flows, which
did not affect cash provided by (used in) operating activities, investing activities or financing activities for any
prior period.

Significant Accounting Policies:
Principles of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements include the accounts of The First American Corporation and ail
controlled subsidiaries. All significant intercompany transactions and balances have been eliminated. Equity
investments in which the Company exercises significant influence, but does not control, and iz not the primary
beneficiary are accounted for using the equity method. Investments in which the Company does not exercise
significant influence over the investee are accounted for under the cost method.

Certain 2004 and 2005 amounts have been reclassified to conform to the 2006 presentation.
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Cash equivalents

The Company considers cash equivalents to be all short-term investments that have an initial maturity of 90
days or less and are not restricted for statutory deposit or premium reserve requirements. The carrying amount for
cash equivalents is a reasonable estimate of fair value due to the short-term maturity of these investments,

Investments

Deposits with savings and loan associations and banks are short-term investments with initial maturities of
more than 90 days. The carrying amount of these investments is a reasonable estimate of fair value due to their
short-term nature.

Debt securities are carried at fair value and consist primarily of investments in obligations of the United
States Treasury, various corporations, certain state and political subdivisions and mertgage-backed securities.

Equity securities are carried at fair value and consist primarily of investments in marketable common stocks
of corporate entities.

Other long-term investments consist primarily of investments in affiliates, which are accounted for under
the equity method of accounting or the cost method of accounting, and notes receivable and other investments,
which are carried at the lower of cost or fair value less costs to sell.

The Company classifies its debt and equity securities portfolio as available-for-sale. This portfolio is
continually monitored for differences between the cost and estimated fair value of each security. If the Company
believes that a decline in the value of a debt or equity security is temporary in nature, it records the decline as an
unrealized loss in stockholders’ equity. If the decline is believed to be other than temporary, the debt or equity
security is written down to fair value and a realized loss is recorded on the Company's statement of income.
Management’s assessment of a decline in value includes, among other things, its current judgment as to the
financial position and future prospects of the entity that issued the security. If that judgment changes in the
future, the Company may ultimately record a realized loss after having initially concluded that the decline in
value was temporary.

Property and equipment

Property and equipment includes computer software acquired or developed for internal use and for use with
the Company’s products. Software development costs, which include capitalized interest costs and certain
payroll-related costs of employees directly associated with developing software, in addition to incremental
payments to third parties, are capitalized from the time technological feasibility is established until the software
is ready for use.

Depreciation on buildings and on furniture and equipment is computed using the straight-line method over

estimated useful lives of 25 to 40 and 3 to 10 years, respectively. Capitalized software costs are amortized using
the straight-line method over estimated useful lives of 3 to 10 years.
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Title plants and other indexes

Title plants and other indexes include the Company’s title plants, flood zone databases and capitalized real
estate data. Title plants and flood zone databases are carried at original cost, with the costs of daily maintenance
(updating) charged to expense as incurred. Because properly maintained title planis and flood zone databases
have indefinite lives and do not diminish in value with the passage of time, no provision has been made for
depreciation or amortization. Capitalized real estate data, which is primarily used by the Company’s property
information segment, is amortized using the straight-line method over estimated useful lives of 5 to 15 years.
Amortization expense for the capitalized real estate data was $11.8 million, $10.2 million and $8.4 million for
the years ended December 31, 2006, 2005 and 2004, respectively. The Company continually analyzes its titie
plant and other indexes for impairment. This analysis includes, but is not limited to, the effects of obsolescence,
duplication, demand and other economic factors.

Assels acquired in connection with claim settlements

In connection with settlement of title insurance and other claims, the Company sometimes purchases
mortgages, deeds of trust, real property or judgment liens. These assets, sometimes referred to as “salvage
assets,” are carried at the lower of cost or fair value less costs to seli and are included in “Other assets” in the
Company’s consolidated balance sheets. The balance for these assets was $40.4 million and $49.0 million at
December 31, 2006 and 2005, respectively.

Goodwill

Goodwill is not amortized but is tested at least annually for impairment. The Company has selected
September 30 as the annual valuation date to test goodwill for impairment. As of December 31, 2006 and 2005
no indications of impairment were identified.

Other intangible assets

The Company’s intangible assets consist of covenants not to compete, customer lists, trademarks and
licenses. Each of these intangible assets, excluding licenses, are being amortized on a straight-line basis over
their useful lives ranging from 2 to 20 years and are subject to impairment tests on a periodic basis. Licenses are
an intangible asset with an indefinite life and are therefore not amortized but rather tested annually for
impairment by comparing the fair value of the license with its carrying value. The carrying value for licenses as
of December 31, 2006 and 2005 is $17.7 million,

The Company has determined that its flood zone certification database, which is included in “Title plants
and other indexes,” is an intangible asset with an indefinite life. Accordingly, this asset is not amortized but
rather tested annually for impairment by comparing the fair value of the database with its carrying value, The
carrying value for the flood zone certification database as of December 31, 2006 and 2005 is $52.9 million.

Impairment of long-lived assets and loans receivable

Management uses estimated expected future cash flows {undiscounted and excluding interest costs) to
measure the recoverability of long-lived assets held and used whenever events or circumstances indicate that
such a measurement be made. As of December 31, 2006 and 2005, no indications of impairment were identified.
In addition, the Company carries long-lived assets held for sale at the lower of cost or market as of the date that
certain criteria have been met. As of December 31, 2006 and 2005, no long-lived assets were classified as held
for sale.
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Loans receivable are impaired when, based on current information and events, it is probable that the
Company will be unable to collect all amounts due according to the contractual terms of the loan agreement.
Impaired loans receivable are measured at the present value of expected future cash flows discounted at the
joan’s effective interest rate. As a practical expedient, the loan may be valued based on its observable market
price or the fair value of the collateral, if the loan is collateral-dependent. No indications of impairment of loans
receivable were identified during the three-year period ended December 31, 2006.

Reserve for known and incurred but not reported claims

The Company provides for estimated title insurance losses by a charge to expense when the related premium
revenue is recognized. The amount charged to expense is generally determined by applying a rate (the loss
provision rate) to total title insurance operating revenues. The Company’s management estimates the loss
provision rate at the beginning of each year and reassesses the rate quarterly to ensure that the resulting incurred
but not reported (IBNR) loss reserve included in the Company's consolidated balance sheets reflects
management’s best estimate of the total costs required to settle all IBNR claims.

To estimate and reassess the loss provision rate and the resulting IBNR reserve, the Company’s
management uses a two-step process. First, it conducts its own assessment of projected losses by reviewing its
historical claims experience and consulting with its in-house claims and operations personnel. This analysis tends
to be historical in nature as influenced by recent claims experience. It then studies current economic and business
trends, including, among others, changes in technology (primarily impacting the effectiveness of title searching),
changes in the average revenue generated per title policy issued, changes in the types of policies issued, changes
in the types of real estate transactions, changes in the average life of a mortgage due to refinance activity and
changes in the frequency of turnover of properties.

The second step of the process is to use a third party actuary. Generally, twice a year, the actuary identifies a
range of reserve estimates for IBNR, a single point estimate for IBNR, as well as loss rates that reflect the total
projected ultimate loss by policy year as a percentage of that year’s title insurance operating revenues. The
actuarial report is primarily based on the company’s historical claim payment and incurred loss patterns. It does
not fully reflect current trends (such those described above) that may impact future claims development.

The Company’s management combines the single point estimate of the projected IBNR from the actuariai
report with the results obtained from its assessment of projected losses (step one above) to determine what it
considers to be the best estimate of the total amount required to settle all IBNR claims.

Title insurance policies are long-duration contracts with the majority of the claims reported to the Company
within the first few years following the issuance of the policy. Generally, 70 to 75 percent of claims become
known in the five first years of the policy life. Therefore, the majority of IBNR reserves relate to the five most
recent policy years. A material change in expected ultimate losses and corresponding loss rates for policy years
older than five years is not considered reasonably likely by the Company. However, changes in expected ultimate
losses and corresponding loss rates for recent policy years is considered likely and could result in a material
adjustment to the IBNR reserves. Based on historical experience, the Company believes that a 50 basis point
change to the loss rates for the most recent policy years, positive or negative, is reasonably likely given the long
duration nature of a title insurance policy. For example, if the expected ultimate losses for each of the last five
policy years increased or decreased by 50 basis points, the resulting impact on the IBNR reserve would be an
increase or decrease, as the case may be, of $121.2 million. The estimates made by management in determining
the appropriate level of IBNR reserves could ultimately prove to be inaccurate and actual claims experience may
vary from the expected claims experience.
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The Company provides for property and casualty insurance losses when the insured event occurs. The
Company provides for claims losses relating to its home warranty business based on the average cost per claim as
applied to the total of new claims incurred. The average cost per home warranty claim is calculated using the
average of the most recent 12 months of ¢laims experience.

Operating revenues

Financial Services Group—Title premiums on policies issued directly by the Company are recognized on
the effective date of the title policy and escrow fees are recorded upon close of the escrow. Revenues from title
policies issued by independent agents are recorded when notice of issuance is received from the agent, which is
generally when cash payment is received by the Company.

Revenues from home warranty contracts are recognized ratably over the 12-month duration of the contracts.
Revenues from property and casualty insurance policies are recognized ratably over the 12-month duration of the
policies.

Interest on loans with the Company’s thrift subsidiary is recognized on the outstanding principal balance on
the accrual basis. Loan origination fees and related direct loan origination costs are deferred and recognized over
the life of the loan. Revenues earned by the other products in the trust and banking operations of the Company
are recognized at the time of delivery, as the Company has no significant ongoing obligation after delivery.

Information Technology Group—The Company’s tax service division defers the tax service fee and
recognizes that fee as revenue ratably over the expected service period. The amortization rates applied to
recognize the revenues assume a 10-year contract life and are adjusted to reflect prepavments. The Company
reviews its tax service contract portfolio quarterly to determine if there have been changes in contract lives and/
or changes in the number and/or timing of prepayments. Accordingly, the Company may adjust the rates to
reflect current trends. Revenues eamed by most other products in the Information Technology group are
recognized at the time of delivery, as the Company has no significant ongoing obligation after delivery.

Premium taxes

Title insurance, property and casualty insurance and home warranty companies, like other types of insurers, are
generally not subject to state income or franchise taxes. However, in lieu thereof, most states impose a tax based
primarily on insurance premiums written. This premium tax is reported as a separate line item in the consolidated
statements of income in order to provide a more meaningful disclosure of the taxation of the Company.

Income taxes

Taxes are based on income for financial reporting purposes and include deferred taxes applicable to
temporary differences between the financial statement carrying amount and the tax basis of certain of the
Company’s assets and liabilities.

Earnings per share

Basic earnings per share are computed by dividing net income available to common stockhclders by the
weighted-average number of common shares outstanding. The computation of diluted earnings per share is
similar to the computation of basic earnings per share, except that net income is increased by the effect of interest
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expense, net of tax, on the Company’s convertible debt; and the weighted-average number of common shares
outstanding is increased to include the number of additional common shares that would have been outstanding if
dilutive stock options had been exercised and the debt had been converted.

Stock-based compensation

Had the Company determined compensation cost based on the fair value for its stock options at grant date,
net income and earnings per share would have been reduced to the pro forma amounts as follows:

Year ended December 31
2005 2005 2004 2004

(as reported) (as restated} ({as reported) (as restated)
{in thousands, except per share amounts}

Net income: i
NetifCOmME .. vt et i $485,266 $480,380 $349,099 $345,847
Add: APB No. 25 compensation recognized, net of tax . . . — 1,344 —_ 1,834
Less: stock based compensation expense, netof 1ax . . .. .. (7,439)  (12,939) 6,779 (11,331}
Proforma .........coviiinni e $477.827 $468,765 $342,320 $336,350

Net income per share:
Net income per share:

BasiC ... $§ 514 $ 509 $§ 404 § 400

Diluted .. ... ... e $ 497 § 492 § 383 § 380
Pro forma:

BasiC ... e e $ 506 $ 497 § 396 $ 389

Diluted ........ .o § 489 $ 48 § 375 $ 3.69

In December 2004, the Financial Accounting Standards Board issued Statement of Financial Accounting
Standards No. 123R, “Share-Based Payment” (SFAS 123R). This standard is a revision of Statement of Financial
Accounting Standards No. 123, “Accounting for Stock-Based Compensation” and supersedes Accounting
Principles Board Opinion No. 25, “*Accounting for Stock Issued to Employees” and its related implementation
guidance. The company had previously applied Accounting Principles Board Opinion No. 25, “Accounting for
Stock Issued to Employees” (APB 25) and related interpretations and provided the required pro forma disclosures
of SFAS No. 123, “Accounting for Stock-Based Compensation”™ (SFAS 123). Effective January 1, 2006, the
Company adopted SFAS 123R, which establishes standards for share-based awards for employee services. SFAS
123R has two transition method applications to choose from and the Company selected the modified-prospective
method, under which prior periods are not revised for comparative purposes. SFAS 123R focuses primarily on
accounting for transactions in which an entity obtains employee services in share-based payment transactions.
The standard requires a public entity to measure the cost of employee services received in exchange for an award
of equity instruments based on the grant-date fair value of the award (with limited exceptions). The cost will be
recognized over the period during which an employee is required to provide services in exchange for the award.
In accordance with the modified-prospective method, the Company will continue to use the same valuation
method (Black-Scholes option-pricing model) currently used for its pro forma disclosures for all unvested
options as of December 31, 2005. The Company has selected the binomial lattice option-pricing mode! to
estimate the fair value for any options granted after December 31, 2005. In conjunction with the adoption of
SFAS 123R, the Company changed the method of attributing the value of stock-based compensation expense
from the accelerated multiple-option method to the straight-line single option method. Compensation expense for
all stock-based awards granted prior to January 1, 2006, will continue to be recognized using the accelerated
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multiple-option approach, while compensation expense for all stock-based awards granied subsequent to
January 1, 2006, will be recognized using the straight-line single option method. As stock-based compensation
expense recognized in the resulis is based on awards ultimately expected to vest, it has been reduced for
estimated forfeitures, SFAS 123R requires forfeitures to be estimated at the time of grant and revised, if
necessary, in subsequent periods if actual forfeitures differ from those estimates. Prior to 2006, forfeitures were
recognized as they occurred. Share-based compensation expense included in salaries and other personnel costs
recognized during the twelve months ended December 31, 2006, was $25.7 million, $13.1 million after tax and
minority interest expense or $0.13 per diluted share. This amount includes expense for all share-based payments
granted prior to, but not yet vested as of December 31, 2005, as well as share-based awards granted during the
twelve months ended December 31, 2006. In addition to stock options, the Company has an employee stock
purchase plan that allows eligible employees to purchase common stock of the Company at 85.0% of the closing
price on the last day of each month. Under the provisions of SFAS 123R, the Company recognizes an expense in
the amount equal to the discount. For the twelve months ended December 31, 2006, the amount of the discount
was $1.0 million. This amount is included in the share-based compensation amount mentioned above.

Prior to the adoption of SFAS 123R, the Company accounted for stock-based awards to employees and
directors using the intrinsic value method in accordance with APB 235 as allowed under SFAS 123. Under APB
25, compensation cost is measured as of the date the number of shares and exercise price become fixed. The
terms of the award are generally fixed on the date of grant, requiring the stock option to be accounted for as a
fixed award. Compensation expense was measured as the excess, if any, of the quoted market price of the
Company’s stock at the date of grant over the exercise price of the stock option granted. Under APB 25,
compensation cost for stock options was recognized over the vesting period.

Risk of real estate market

Real estate activity is cyclical in nature and is affected greatly by the cost and availability of long-term
mortgage funds, Real estate activity and, in wrn, the majority of the Company’s revenues can be adversely
affected during periods of high interest rates and/or limited money supply.

Use of estimates

The preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles requires
management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the statements. Actual results could differ from the
estimates and assumptions used.

Escrow and trust deposits

The Company administers escrow and trust deposits as a service to its customers. Escrow deposits totaled
$8.7 billion and $6.2 billion at December 31, 2006 and 2005, respectively, of which $755.4 million and $639.9
million were held at the Company’s Trust Company and the Thrift. The escrow deposits held at the Company’s
Trust Company and Thrift are included in the accompanying consolidated balance sheets, with $143.5 million
and $75.6 million included in cash and cash equivalents and $611.9 million and $564.3 million included in debt
securities at December 31, 2006 and 2005, respectively. The remaining escrow deposits were held at third party
financial institutions. Trust deposits totaled $3.3 billion and $3.0 billion at December 31, 2006 and 2005,
respectively, and were held at the Company’s Trust Company. Escrow deposits held at third-party financial
institutions and trust deposits are not considered assets of the Company and, therefore, are not included in the
accompanying consolidated balance shects. However, the Company remains contingently liable for the
disposition of these assets.
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Like-kind exchanges

In addition, the Company facilitates tax-deferred property exchanges pursuant to Section 1031 of the
Internal Revenue Code and tax-deferred reverse exchanges pursuant to Revenue Procedure 2000-37. As a
facilitator and intermediary, the Company holds the proceeds from sales transacttons and takes temporary title to
property identified by the customer to be acquired with such proceeds. Upon the completion of such exchange
the identified property is transferred to the customer or, if the exchange does not take place, an amount equal to
the sales proceeds or, in the case of a reverse exchange, title to the property held by the Company is transferred
to the customer. Like-kind exchange funds held by the Company for the purpose of completing such transactions
totaled $2.0 billion and $2.6 billion at December 31, 2006 and 2003, respectively. Though the Company is the
legal and beneficial owner of such proceeds and property, due to the structure utilized to facilitate these
transactions, the proceeds and property are not considered assets of the Company for accounting purposes and,
therefore, are not included in the accompanying consolidated balance sheets. The Company remains contingently
liable to the customer for the transfers of property, disbursements of proceeds and a return on the proceeds.

Recent Accounting Pronocuncements:

In July 2006, the FASB issued FASB Interpretation No. 48 “Accounting for Uncertainty in Income Taxes—
an interpretation of FASB Statemen: No. 109" (FIN 48) and is effective for fiscal years beginning after
December 15, 2006. FIN 48 clarifies the accounting for uncertainties in income taxes recognized in accordance
with SFAS No. 109, “Accounting for Income Taxes” by prescribing guidance for the recognition, derecognition
and measurement in financial statements of income tax positions taken in previously filed returns or tax positions
expected to be taken in tax returns, including a decision whether to file or not to file in a particular jurisdiction.
FIN 48 requires that any liability created for unrecognized tax benefits be disclosed. The application of FIN 48
may also affect the tax bases of assets and liabilities and therefore may change or create deferred tax liabilities or
assets. The Company will be required to adopt FIN 48 as of January 1, 2007. If there are changes in the net assets
of the Company as a result of the application of FIN 48, the cumulative effects, if any, will be recorded as an
adjustment to retained earnings. The Company is currently evaluating the impact of its adoption of FIN 48 and
has not yet determined the effect on its earnings or financial position.

In September 2006, the FASB issued Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 157 “Fair Value
Measurements” (SFAS 157). SFAS 157 defines fair value, establishes a framework for measuring fair value
within generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP), and expands disclosure requirements regarding fair
value measurements. Although SFAS 157 does not require any new fair value measurements, its application may,
in certain instances, change current practice. Where applicable, SFAS 157 simplifies and codifies fair value
related guidance previously issued within GAAP. The provisions for SFAS 157 are effective for fiscal years
ending after November 15, 2007, and interim periods within those fiscal years. The Company is currently
assessing the impact of adopting SFAS 157 on its consolidated financiai statements.

Effective December 31, 2006, the Company adopted the recognition provisions of Statement of Financial
Accounting Standards No. 158 “Employers’ Accounting for Defined Benefit Pension and Other Postretirement
Plans, an amendment of FASB Statements No. 87, “Employers’ Accounting for Pensions”, No. 88, “Employers’
Accounting for Settlements and Curtailments of Defined Benefit Pension Plans and for Termination Benefits”,
No. 106, “Employers’ Accounting for Postretirement Benefits Other Than Pensions”, and No. 132(R)
“Employers” Disclosures About Pensions and Other Post Retirement Benefits”, (SFAS 158), (SFAS 87), (SFAS
88), (SFAS 106) and (SFAS 132R). This standard requires employers to recognize the overfunded or
underfunded status of defined benefit postretirement plans as an asset or liability on their balance sheets and
recognize changes in the funded status in the year in which changes occur, through other comprehensive income,
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(a component of shareholders’ equity}. The funded status is measured as the difference between the fair value of
plan assets and benefit obligation (the projected benefit obligation for pension plans and the accumulated
postretirement benefit obligation for the other post-retirement plans). Actuarial gains and losses and prior service
costs and credits that have not been recognized as a component of net periodic benefit cost as of the statement
adoption date are recorded as a component of accumulated other comprehensive income. This standard also
requires plan assets and obligations to be measured as of the employer’s balance sheet date. The measurement
provision of this standard will be effective for years beginning after December 15, 2008, with early application
encouraged. The Company is already in compliance with the measurement provisions of the standard.

Prior to the adoption of the recognition provisions of SFAS 158, the Company accounted for its defined
benefit pension plans under SFAS 87. SFAS 87 required that a liability (minimum pension liability) be recorded
as a non-cash charge to accumulated other comprehensive income in stockholder’s equity. Under SFAS 87,
changes in the funded status were not immediately recognized; rather they were deferred and recognized ratably
over future periods, Upon adoption of the recognition provisions of SFAS 158, the Company recognized the
amounts of prior charges in the funded status of its post-retirement benefit plans through accumulated other
comprehensive income. As a result, the Company recognized the following adjustments in individual line items
of its Consolidated Balance Sheet as of December 31, 2006:

Prior to After
application application
of SFAS 158 Adjustments of SFAS 158

{in thousands)

Other intangible assets, NEL ... ... ... vttt $ 276,211 § (219 § 275,992
Accrued pension costs and other retirementplans .................. $ 245800 $72,299 § 318,099
Deferred INCOmE AXES . ot vv vttt ettt e e i aa it iaeens $ 18,500 $25381 § 43,890
Accumulative other comprehensiveloss .......................... $ (128,147) $(47,137) $ (175,284)
Total stockholders’ equity ........ .. oottt $3,249,190  $(47,137) $3,202,053

In February 2007, the FASB issued Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 159 “The Fair Value
Option for Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities” (SFAS 159). This statement permits companies to choose
to measure many financial assets and liabilities at fair value, Unrealized gains and losses on items for which the
fair value option has been elected are reported in earnings. SFAS 159 is effective for fiscal years beginning after
November 15, 2007. The Company is currently assessing the impact of SFAS 159 on its consolidated financial
statements.

NOTE 2. Statutory Restrictions on Investments and Stockholders’ Equity:

Investments carried at $56.3 million were on deposit with state treasurers in accordance with statutory
requirements for the protection of policyholders at December 31, 2006.

Pursuant to insurance and other regulations of the various states in which the Company’s insurance
subsidiaries operate, the amount of dividends, loans and advances available to the Company is limited, principally
for the protection of policyholders. Under such statutory regulations, the maximum amount of dividends, loans and
advances available to the Company from its insurance subsidiaries in 2007 is $285.7 million.

The Company’s title insurance subsidiary, First American Title Insurance Company, maintained statutory
capital and surplus of $753.7 million and $877.9 million at December 31, 2006 and 2005, respectively. Statutory
net income for the years ended December 31, 2006, 2005 and 2004, was $187.7 million, $246.5 million and
$130.5 million, respectively.
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NOTE 3. Debt and Equity Securities:

The amortized cost and estimated fair value of investments in debt securities are as follows:

Gross unrealized

Amortized Estimated
cost gains losses fair value
(in thousands)
December 31, 2006
U.S. Treasury securities ..................... $ 214764 3 812 $ (5910) $ 209,666
Corporate securities . ....................... 212,933 3,358 (3,28%) 213,006
Obligations of states and political subdivisions . . . 120,422 1,587 (792) 121,217
Mortgage-backed securities . ................. 645,876 897 4,747) 642,026

$1,193,995  $6,654 $(14,734) $1,185,915

December 31, 2005

U.S. Treasury securities ..................... $ 167,985 § 914 § (1,779 $ 167,125
Corporate securities .................ccvuunn. 206,767 3,257 (2,865) 207,159
Obligations of states and political subdivisions . .. 127,267 1,754 (901) 128,120
Mortgage-backed securities .. ..... .. .. ... ... 604,012 509 (6,287 598,324

$1,106,031 $6,524  $(11,827) $1,100,728

The amortized cost and estimated fair value of debt securities at December 31, 2006, by contractual
maturities, are as follows:

Amortized Estimated
cost fair value
(in thousands)

Due inone year or less . ... ..tuuin ettt $ 99469 § 95403
Due after one year through five years . ........... ... . ... . ..... 256,857 255,263
Due after five years throughtenyears ............................ 117.072 116,504
Dueafter ten years . .. ... ..ot e 74,721 76,719
548,119 543,889
Mortgage-backed securities .. ...... ... .. ...l il i 645,876 642,026

$1,193,995  §$1,185915
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The cost and estimated fair value of investments in equity securities are as follows:

Gross unrealized

Estimated
Cost gains losses fair value
(in thousands)
December 31, 2006
Preferred SIOCKS . .. v v et e e $4633 % 34 $ (50) % 4,887
Common StOCKS . . .. ..ot e 48,151 6,954 (6,004) 49,101

$52,784  $7,258  §(6,054) $53,988

December 31, 2005
Preferred stocks . ... oo i i i $193 § 73 % (79 % 1924
Common StOCKS . . .o v ittt e 47,619 5,563 (8,005) 45,177

$49,549  $5,636  $(8,084) 347,101

The fair value of debt and equity securities was estimated using quoted market prices. Sales of debt and
equity securities resulted in realized gains of $4.8 million, $1.7 million and $2.9 million; and realized losses of
$2.7 million, $0.9 millicn and $0.6 million for the years ended December 31, 2006, 2005 and 2004, respectively.

The Company had gross unrealized losses as of December 31, 2006 and December 31, 2005:

12 months or less 12 months or longer Total
Unrealized Unrealized Unrealized
Fair value losses Fair value losses Fair value losses

(in thousands)
December 31, 2006
Debt Securities

U.S. Treasury securities ............... $45420 $ 274 $ 99712 § 5636 $145132 §$ 5910
Corporate securities .................. 7.370 89 141,234 3,196 148,604 3,285
Obligations of states and pelitical

subdivisions ...................... 16,605 97 34,597 695 51,202 792
Mortgage-backed securities ............ 5,533 53 415,344 4,694 420,877 4,747
Total debt securities .................. 74,928 513 690,887 14,221 763,815 14,734
Equity securities ..................... 2,447 277 17,636 5777 20,083 6,054
Total ... .. ... ... $77375 § 790 $708,523 $19,998 $785.898 $20,788
December 31, 2005
U.S. Treasury securities ............... $30,564 % 232 $ 92942 §$ 1542 $123506 $ 1,774
Corporate securities .................. 19,532 288 123,212 2,577 142,744 2,865
Obligations of states and political

subdivisions ........... ... ... . . ... 14,049 164 46,171 737 60,220 901
Mortgage-backed securities ............ 15,178 271 406,951 6,016 422129 6,287
Total debt securities .................. 79,323 955 669,276 10,872 748,599 11,827
Equity securities ............... ... .. 5,691 305 19,278 7,779 24,969 8,084

$1,260 $688,554 $18,65) $773,568 $1991]]
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Management has determined that the unrealized losses from debt and equity securities at December 31,
2006 are temporary in nature. Factors considered in determining whether a loss is temporary include the length of
time and extent to which fair value has been below cost, the financial condition and near-term prospects of the

issuer, and our ability and intent to hold the investment for a period of time sufficient to allow for anticipated
recovery.

NOTE 4. Loans Receivable:

Loans receivable are summarized as follows:

December 31
2006 2005
(in thousands)
Real estate—mOITEAZE ... .. .. oottt i $103,207  $96,999
01347 54 19
103,261 97,018
Allowance forloan losses . ... i i i e e (1,440) (1,410)
Participations sOld . . ... ... e e e (150) (615)
Deferred loan fees, et ... ..o i e e (30) (181)

$101,641  $94,812

Real estate loans are collateralized by properties located primarily in Southern California. The average yield
on the Company’s loan portfolio was 7.6% and 7.0% for the years ended December 31, 2006 and 2005,
respectively. Average yields are affected by prepayment penalties recorded as income, loan fees amortized to
income and the market interest rates charged by thrift and loan institutions.

The fair value of loans receivable was $98.8 million and $94.8 million at December 31, 2006 and 2005,
respectively, and was estimated based on the discounted value of the future cash flows using the current rates

being offered for loans with similar terms to borrowers of similar credit quality.

The allowance for loan losses is maintained at a level that is considered appropriate by management to
provide for known risks in the portfolio.

The aggregate annual maturities for loans receivable are as follows:

Year {in thousands)
2007 . e $ 916
200 .o e e e 255
2000 . e e e e 304
200 e e 4
.1 1.3 8 U U U 3,102
2012 and thereafter . ... e e 08,680
$103,261
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NOTE 5. Property and Equipment:

Property and equipment consists of the following:

December 31
2006 2005
(in thousands)
Land . . e $ 43249 § 44547
Buildings ... ... e 321,147 292,468
Fumniture and equipment ... ....... ... . i i e 436,780 402,372
Capitalized software ........ ... .. o 607,469 506,772
Property under capital leases, net of deferred gain ................... 74,190 74,190
1,482,835 1,320,349
Accumulated depreciation and amortization , ., ..................... (741,144) (634,827)

$ 741,691 $ 685,522

In December 2004, the Company entered into a sale-leaseback transaction for certain equipment and
capitalized software. This transaction, which totaled $122.0 million, was accounted for as a capital lease. As of
December 31, 2006, equipment and capitalized software with a net book value of $27.4 million and $17.3
million, respectively, including accumulated depreciation of $21.5 million and $8.0 million, respectively, were
leased under a capital lease. The assets and related obligation have been included in the accompanying
consolidated financial statements.

NOTE 6. Goodwill:

A reconciliation of the changes in the carrying amount of net goodwill, by operating segment, as of
December 31, 2006, is as follows:

Balance as of Acquired Balance as of
January 1, during Post acquisition December 31,
2006 the year adjustments 2006
(in thousands)
Financial Services:

Title Insurance . ................. $ 582,542 $162,596 $(11,376) $ 733,762
Specialty Insurance .............. 19,794 — — 19,794

Information Technology:
Mortgage Information . ........... 590,495 7.050 12 597,557
Property Information .. ... ........ 277,694 13,045 (782) 289,957
First Advantage ................. 622,087 42471 1,756 666,314

$2,092,612  $225,162 $(10,390) $2,307,384

The Company’s reporting units, for purposes of applying the provisions of SFAS No. 142, “Goodwill and
Other Intangible Assets” (SFAS 142), are title insurance, home warranty, property and casualty insurance, trust
and other services, mortgage origination products and services, morigage servicing products and services,
property information services, lender services, data services, dealer services, employer services, multifamily
services and investigative and litigation services.
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The Company tests goodwill for impairment at the reporting unit level in accordance with the provisions of
SFAS 142, The Company’s annual testing identified no impairment charges in 2006 and 20035. If an event occurs

or circumstances change that would more likely than not reduce the fair value of a reporting unit below its
carrying value, goodwill will be evaluated between annual tests.

NOTE 7. Other Intangible Assets:

Other intangible assets consist of the following:

December 31
2006 2005
(in thousands)
Covenants nOttO COMPELE ... ... ... i i it ieanaaenns $ 59,532 $ 47,696
CUusStOmEr [ISES . . . . i e e e e e 264,809 212,375
Trademarks and HCemSES . . ot ottt ittt et e e 48,845 44213
373,186 304,284
Accumulated amortization ... ... ... ... ... e (97,194) (57,167)

$275992  $247.117

Amortization expense for other finite-lived intangible assets was $42.2 million, $28.7 million and $17.9
million for the years ended December 31, 2006, 2005 and 2004, respectively.

Estimated amortization expense for other finite-lived intangible assets anticipated for the next five years is
as follows:

Year

(in thousands)
200D e e e $42,707
2007 o e e e e e $39,483
200 L e e $37,571
7 11 $34,640
200 . e e $30,606
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NOTE 8. Demand Deposits:

Escrow, passbook and investment certificate accounts are summarized as follows:

December 31
2006 2005
(in thousands, except
percentages)
Escrow accounts:
Interestbearing .. ........ ... i e $229908  $200.766
Non-interest bearing . ....... ... it 525,539 439,175
755,447 639,941
Passhook accounts ........... ... e 30,080 24,840
Certificate accounts:
Lessthanoneyear ......... ... ... . ... . i, 13,024 16,567
Onetofive Years .. ...ttt e 1,775 11,827

20,799 28,394
$806,326  $693,175

Annualized interest rates:

Escrow deposits .. ... ... e e e e 2.5% 1.3%
PassbooK aCCOUNES . . ...ttt e 4.4% 2.8%
Certificate @CCOUMLS . . .. .ottt it ettt e eneans 4.0% 3.3%

The carrying value of escrow and passbook accounts approximates fair value due to the short-term nature of
this liability. The fair value of investment certificate accounts was $20.7 million and $28.3 million at
December 31, 2006 and 2005, respectively, and was estimated based on the discounted value of future cash flows
using a discount rate approximating current market for similar liabilities.

NOTE9. Reserve for Known and Incurred But Not Reported Claims:

Activity in the reserve for known and incurred but not reported claims is summarized as follows:

December 31
2006 2005 2004
(in thousands)
Balance at beginning of year ..................,, $671,054  $526,516  $435852
Provision related to:
Currentyear ....... ... .iiiiiineenn... 449,131 409,940 345,066
Prioryears .......... ... ... .. i, 207,816 47,090 4,552

656,947 457,030 349,618

Payments related to:

Currentyear ..............coioiiinniinaan. 217,327 231,632 162,729
Prioryears ........... ... oo il 173,459 132,564 105,559
390,786 364,196 268,288

oL DU (226) 51,704 9,334
Balance atendofyear ......................... $936989 $671,054  $526,516
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“Qther” primarily represents reclassifications to the reserve for assets acquired in connection with claim
settlements and amounts recorded in purchase accounting related to company acquisitions. Included in “Other”
for 2005 were $48.6 million in amounts recorded in purchase accounting related to acquisitions in the title
insurance and services segment. Claims activity associated with reinsurance is not material and, therefore, not
presented separately. Current year payments include $174.0 million, $169.0 million and $143.1 million in 2006,
2005 and 2004, respectively, that relate to the Company’s non-title insurance operations.

During the second quarter of 2006, the Company recorded a $155.0 million title insurance reserve
strengthening adjustment. This adjustment reflects a change in estimate for ultimate losses expected primarily
from policy years 2002 through 2005. The change in estimate resulted primarily from higher than expected
claims frequency experienced for those policy years during the first half of 2006, and was included in the
mid-year actuarial analysis performed by the Company’s independent actuaries. In addition, given the increase in
short and long term interest rates during the first half of 2006, as well as the resulting increase in fixed and
adjustable mortgage rates, the Company’s management believes that claims development patterns for policy
years 2003 through 2005 may extend. Given the increase in claims frequency that became apparent during the
period and the potential extension of claims development patterns, management has placed greater weight on the
historical claim payment patterns (which do not fully reflect the potential impact of refinance activity) in
determining the appropriate IBNR reserve. Management continues to believe that some adjustment to historical
claim development patterns is appropriate to make to policy years 2002 through 2005, however, management has
lowered the degree of the adjustment during the period given the factors described above.

A summary of the Company's loss reserves, broken down into its components of known title claims,
incurred but not reported claims and non-title claims, foliows:

as of as of
December 31, December 31,
(in thousands except percentages) 2006 2005
Knowneclaims .........c.ciiiininrrneinns $133,419 14.2% $120,197 17.9%
IBNR ..o e e e 727,840 77.7% 474,749 70.8%
Totaltitleclaims .............c..cueeno .. 861,259 91.9% 594,946 88.7%
Non-titleclaims .. ...t 75,730 8.1% 76,108 11.3%
Total 10SS r€SeIVES . .. . v vv e it ee i eeeeen s $936,980 100.0% $671,054 100.0%
NOTE 10. Notes and Contracts Payable:
December 31
2006 2005

(in thousands)
5.7% senior debentures, due August 2014 ... ... ... ... .. ... $149.622  $149,640
7.55% senior debentures, due April 2028 . ... ... ... ... 99,608 99,590

Trust deed notes with maturities through 2023, collateralized by
land and buildings with a net book value of $47,177, weighted-

average interestrate of 5.5% . ... ... ... i 57,365 78,336
Other notes and contracts payable with maturities through 2016,

weighted-average interestrate of 6.3% . ................ ... 465,385 421,378
5.68% capital lease obligation, due in2008 ................... 75,951 99,625

$847.991  $848,569
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In November 2005, the Company amended and restated its $500.0 million credit agreement that was
originally entered into in August 2004. The November 2005 amendment and restatement extended the expiration
date to November 2010 and permitted the Company to increase the credit amount to $750.0 million under certain
circumstances. Under the amended and restated credit agreement the Company is required to maintain certain
minimum levels of capital and earnings and meet predetermined debt-to-capitalization ratios. On August 11,
2006, the Company obtained a waiver from the lenders under the amended and restated credit agreement waiving
the breach created by the Company’s inability to timely file its quarterly report on Form 10-Q for the fiscal
quarter ended June 30, 2006 due to the ongoing review of the Company’s stock option program. On November 3,
2006, the Company entered into an Amendment No. 1 and Waiver with the lenders, extending the waiver
referred to above with respect to the then outstanding quarterly reports on Form 10-Q for the fiscal quarters
ended June 30 and September 30, 2006, which were later filed on January 8, 2007, prior to the expiration of the
waiver. The Company is now in compliance with key debt covenants under the amended and restated credit
agreement. The line of credit was unused at December 31, 2006. The Company’s publicly-traded subsidiary, First
Advantage Corporation has one bank credit agreement. This agreement provides for a $225.0 million revolving
line of credit and is collateratized by the stock of First Advantage’s subsidiaries. Under the terms of the credit
agreement, First Advantage Corporation is required to satisfy certain financial requirements. The line of credit
remains in effect until September 2010 and had a balance due of $150.0 million at December 3§, 2006.

In December 2004, the Company entered intc a sale-leaseback transaction for certain equipment and
capitalized software. The transaction totaled $122.0 million and was accounted for as a capital lease. The capital
lease bears interest at a rate of 5.68% and has a base term of two years with three one-year renewal options. The
assets and related obligation have been included in the accompanying consolidated financial statements.

In July 2004, the Company sold unsecured debt securities in the aggregate principal amount of $150.0
million. These securities, which bear interest at a fixed rate of 5.7%, are due August 2014,

In April 2004, the Company redeemed for cash $1.2 million of the $210.0 million aggregate principal
outstanding on its 4.5% Senior Convertible Debentures due 2008. Prior to the redemption date, holders had
converted an aggregate principal amount of $208.8 million of debentures into 7,457,938 common shares of the
Company at the fixed conversion price of $28 per share.

The Company has also issued debt that is convertible into shares of its common stock to finance certain
acquisitions. This debt, which is included in “Other notes and contracts payahle,” is convertible at the option of
each note holder at a conversion price of $30 per share. The balance of this convertible debt was $2.9 million and
$18.5 million at December 31, 2006 and 2005, respectively. The Company issued 467,176 shares in 2006 and
16,146 shares in 2005 in relation to the convertible notes for $14.5 million that were due on November 1, 2006.

The aggregate annual maturities for notes and contracts payable and capital leases in each of the five years
after December 31, 2006, are as follows:

Notes Capital
Year payable lease
_ (in thousands)
2007 L e $124,888  $25,048
2008 . $ 80,360 350,903
2000 . e e $59338 §$ —
2000 L e $192024 § —
0 518676 S5 —




THE FIRST AMERICAN CORPORATION
AND SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS—(Continued)

The fair value of notes and contracts payable was $855.3 million and $862.2 million at December 31, 2006
and 2005, respectively, and was estimated based on the current rates offered to the Company for debt of the same
remaining maturities. The weighted-average interest rate for the Company’s notes and contracts payable was
6.2% and 6.1% at December 31, 2006 and 2005, respectively.

NOTE 11. Deferrable Interest Subordinated Notes:

On April 22, 1997, the Company issued and sold $100.0 million of 8.5% trust preferred securities, due in
2012, through its wholly owned subsidiary, First American Capital Trust. In connection with the subsidiary’s
issuance of the preferred securities, the Company issued to the subsidiary trust 8.5% subordinated interest notes
due in 2012. The sole assets of the subsidiary are and will be the subordinated interest notes. The Company’s
obligations under the subordinated interest notes and related agreements, taken together, constitute a full and
unconditional guarantee by the Company of the subsidiary’s obligations under the preferred securities.
Distributions payable on the securities are included as interest expense in the Company’s consolidated income
statements.

The fair value of the Company’s deferrable interest subordinated notes was $111.4 million and $120.9
million at December 31, 2006 and 2005, respectively, and was estimated based on the current rates offered to the
Company for debt of the same type and remaining maturity.

NOTE 12. Investment and Other Income:

The components of investment and other income are as follows:

2006 2005 2004
(in thousands)
Interest:
Cash equivalents and deposits with savings and
loan associations and banks . .............. $ 44907 § 36,149 $ 12,034
Debtsecurities ...........ciiveinennnenn 52,202 37.788 29,006
Other long-term investments . ............... 50,689 22,793 9,153
Loansreceivable . .......... .. .. ... ... 7,650 6,750 7,531
Dividends on marketable equity securities ......... 5,735 2,361 2,895
Equity in earnings of unconsolidated affiliates ...... 39,343 61,386 53,620
Trust and banking activities . .................... 17,827 21,374 21,564
Other ..o 21,063 21,694 5,993

$239.416  $210,295  $141,796
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NOTE 13. Income Taxes:

Income taxes are summarized as follows:

2006 2005 2004
(in thousands)
Current:
Federal ......... ... .. ... . . ..., $211,694 $203,692 $124,001
State ... e 21,981 20,164 7,294
Foreign ......... .. ... .. ... . ... 17,864 16,734 5,120
251,539 249,590 136,415
Deferred:
Federal ....... ... ... .. .. ... ... .. ... .... (44,694) 63,115 86,980
State .. e e 15,055 10,095 18,805
Foreign ... ... .. . . i (1,800) 700 —

(31,439 73,910 105,785
$220,100  $323,500  $242,200

Income taxes differ from the amounts computed by applying the federal income tax rate of 35.0%. A
reconciliation of this difference is as follows:

2006 2005 2004
(in thousands}

Taxes calculated at federalrate .................. $177,722 $281,329  $205,817
Tax effect of minority interests .................. 8,952 6,407 3,037
State taxes, net of federal benefit . .. .............. 24,074 29,498 22,370
Exclusion of certain meals and entertainment

EXPEMSES .o\t ti ettt e ety 7435 7,554 7.010
Foreign taxes (less than) in excess of federal rate . . .. (3,888) 1,274 —
Otheritems, net ......... .. ... ... ... 5,805 (2,562) 3,966

$220,100  $323,500  $242,200

65



THE FIRST AMERICAN CORPORATION
AND SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS—(Continued)

The primary components of temporary differences that give rise to the Company’s net deferred tax assets
are as follows:

December 31
2006 2005
(in thousands)
Deferred tax assets:

Deferred reVENUE - . ..ottt ettt et e i $ 98246 § 86,628
Employeebenefits . .......... ... .o, 61,546 54,814
Baddebtreserves .......... ... ... . . . . . i 23,749 23,722
oSS TeSIVES . .ttt e e e 72,703 78,960
Accumulated other comprehensive income ............... 95,284 67,246
Net operating loss carryforward ........................ 37,425 36,830
L0711 T 9,870 7,375

398,823 355,575

Deferred tax liabilities:

Depreciable and amortizable assets ..................... 280,186 251,352
Claims and related salvage .. ..... .. ... ... ............ 27,960 83,264
Investment in affiliates ..........ccv e, 33,307 24,368
{1 1= (A 2,437 3,772
343,890 362,756

Net deferred tax asset before valuation allowance .............. 54,933 (7,181)
Valuation allowance ............. . ciiiiriiiirannneinnenan (11,043) (5,828)
Net deferred tax asset (liability) .......... ... .. ... ...... % 43890 $(13,009)

For the years 2006, 2005 and 2004, domestic and foreign pretax income from continuing operations was
$457.7 million and $50.1 million, $763.3 million and $40.6 million and $569.6 million and $18.4 million,
respectively.

The exercise of stock options represents a tax benefit and has been reflected as a reduction of taxes payable
and an increase to the additional paid-in capital account. The benefits recorded were $1.1 million, $17.1 million
and $6.7 million for the years ended December 31, 2006, 2005 and 2004, respectively.

At December 31, 2006, the Company had available federal, state and foreign net operating-loss
carryforwards totaling approximately $143.2 million for income tax purposes, of which $18.8 million has an
indefinite expiration. The remaining $124.4 million begins to expire at various times beginning in 2008 and
ending in 2025.

The valuation allowance relates to deferred tax assets for federal and state net operating-loss carryforwards
relating to acquisitions consummated by First Advantage and foreign operations of the Company. Utilization of
the pre-acquisition net operating losses is subject to limitations by the Internal Revenue Code and State
jurisdictions, The Company evaluates the realizability of its deferred tax assets by assessing the valuation
allowance and by adjusting the amount of such allowance, if necessary. The factors used to assess the likelihood
of realization are the Company’s forecast of future taxable income and available tax planning strategies that
could be implemented to realize the net deferred tax assets. Failure to achieve the forecasted taxable income in
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the applicable taxing jurisdictions could affect the ultimate realization of deferred tax assets and could result in
an increase in the Company’s effective tax rate on future earnings. The increase in the valuation allowance
primarily results from current year losses from foreign subsidiaries.

The Company records a liability for potential tax assessments based on its estimate of the potential
exposure. New tax laws and new interpretations of laws and rulings by tax authorities may affect the liability for
potential tax assessments. Due to the subjectivity and complex nature of the underlying issues, actual payments
or assessments may differ from estimates. To the extent the Company’s estimates differ from actual payments or
assessments, income tax expense is adjusted. The Company’s income tax returns in several locations are being
examined by various tax authorities. Management believes that adequate amounts of tax and related interest, if
any, have been provided for any adjustments that may result from these examinations.

As of December 31, 2006, United States taxes were not provided for the earnings of our foreign
subsidiaries, as the Company has invested or expects to invest the undistributed eamnings indefinitely. If in the
future these earnings are repatriated to the United States, or if the Company determines that the earnings will be
remitted in the forseeable future, additional tax provisions may be required.

NOTE 14. Earnings Per Share:

The Company’s potential dilutive securities are stock options and convertible debt. Stock options are
reflected in diluted earnings per share by application of the treasury-stock method and convertible debt is
reflected in diluted earnings per share by application of the if-converted method. A reconciliation of net income
and weighted-average shares outstanding is as follows:

2006 2005 2004

(as restated) (as restated)
(in thousands, except per share data)

Numerator:
Net income, as restated—numerator for basic net income per share ... $287,676 $480,380  $345,847
Effect of dilutive securities:
Convertible debt—interest expense {netoftax) ............... 633 847 2,597
Subsidiary potential dilutive shares ........................ (545) (604) (242)
Numerator for diluted net income pershare .......................... $287,764 5480,623  $348,202
Denominator:
Weighted-average shares—denominator for basic net income per
Share . e 96,206 94,351 $6,430
Effect of dilutive securities:
Employee stock options and restricted common shares ......... 1,935 2,689 2,360
Convertibledebt . ........... ... .. .. ... 512 651 2,879
Denominator for diluted net income pershare . ....................... 98,653 97,691 91,669
Net income per share:
Basic .. e $ 299 & 509 3 400
Diluted ... e $ 292 & 492 § 3.80

For the three years ended December 31, 2006, 2005 and 2004, 0.9 million, 0.05 million and 0.5 million
options, respectively, were excluded from the weighted-average diluted common shares outstanding due to their
antidilutive effect.

67




THE FIRST AMERICAN CORPORATION
AND SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS—(Continued)

NOTE 15. Employee Benefit Plans:

The Company has benefit plans covering substantially all employees, including a 401(k) savings plan (the
Savings Plan), an employee stock purchase plan and a defined benefit pension plan.

The Savings Plan allows for employee-elective contributions up to the maximum deductible amount as
determined by the Internal Revenue Code, The Company makes discretionary contributions to the Savings Plan
based on profitability, as well as contributions of the participants. The Company’s expense related to the Savings
Plan amounted to $335.9 million, $66.3 million and $58.3 million for the vears ended December 31, 2006, 2005
and 2004, respectively. The Savings Plan allows the participants to purchase the Company’s stock as one of the
investment options. The Savings Plan held 10,441,000 and 11,611,000 shares of the Company’s common stock,
representing 10.8% and 12.1% of the total shares outstanding at December 31, 2006 and 2005, respectively.

The employee stock purchase plan allows eligible employees to purchase common stock of the Company at
85.0% of the closing price on the last day of each month. There were 161,000, 240,000 and 289,000 shares issued
in connection with the plan for the years ending December 31, 2006, 2005 and 2004, respectively. At
December 31, 2006, there were 1,741,000 shares reserved for future issuances.

The Company’s defined benefit pension plan is a noncontributory, qualified, defined benefit plan with
benefits based on the employee’s years of service. The Company’s policy is to fund all accrued pension costs.
Contributions are intended to provide not only for benefits attributable to past service, but also for those benefits
expected to be earned in the future. The Company also has nonqualified, unfunded supplemental benefit plans
covering certain key management personnel.
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The following table summarizes the balance sheet impact, including benefit obligations, assets and funded

status associated with the defined benefit plan and supplemental benefit plan obligations as of December 31,
2006 and 2005:

December 31
2006 2005
Defined Defined
benefit Unfunded benefit Unfunded
pension supplemental pension supplemental
plans benefit plans plans benefit plans
(in thousands)
Change in projected benefit obligation:
Benefit obligation at beginning of year ............. $312,139  §$ 182488 §283521 § 117,867
SBIVICE COSIS ..ttt i it et 3,367 6,311 12,116 5,097
INIErest COSIS ..ot iiiree e 18,120 12,028 16,971 8,594
Actuarial (gains) losses ........... ..o (883) 56,164 12,647 54,651
Benefitspaid ........ ... ... ... .. e (13,415) (5,204) (13,117 (3,721)
Projected benefit obligation atend of year .............. 319,328 251,787 312,138 182,488
Change in plan assets:
Plan assets at fair value at beginning of year . .. .. .... 204,875 — 185,210 —
Actual return on plan assets . ........ e 21,694 —_ 6,081 —
Company contributions .. ... ... ... .. ... ... .. 39,862 5,204 22,700 3,721
Benefitspaid ....... ... ... ... ... ... {13,415) (5,204) (13,117) (3,721)
Plan assets at fair value atend of year ... ............... 253,016 — 204,874 —
Reconciliation of funded status:
Funded status of theplans ....................... $(66,312) $(251,787) (107,264) (182,488)
Unrecognized net actuarial loss . ................. 136,684 102,480
Unrecognized prior service costs ,.............,.. 241 4
Prepaid (accrued) pension costs .. ....... ... ... $ 209,661 $ (80,004)
Amounts recognized in the consolidated balance sheet
consist of:
Accrued benefit liability ........................ $(66,312) $(251,787) $(107,264) $(132,604)
Intangible assets (1) .. ......... .. ... ..ot — — 241 4
Minimum pension liability adjustment (1} .......... — —_— 136,684 52,596

$(66,312) $(251,787) § 29,661 $ (30,004)

(1) Disclosures not applicable as of December 31, 2006 due to the adoption of SFAS 158.
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December 31
2006
Defined
benefit Unfunded
pension supplemental
plans benefit plans

(in thousands)
Amounts recognized in accumulated other comprehensive income:
Unrecognized net actuarial loss ............. ... i, $124,629 $150,528
Unrecognized prior service Cosis . ............o i, 216 3

$124,845 $150,531

Net periodic pension cost for the Company’s defined benefit pension and supplemental benefit plans
includes the following components:

2006 2005 2004
(in thousands)
Expense:

S EIVICE COSIS .« vttt e et et e e e e e $ 9,733 $17,268 % 16,152
Interest COSES . . .ttt i e e e 30,148 25,565 22,465
Actual return on plan assets . ........ ... ... ......... (18,944) (17,680) (14,488)
Amortization of net transition obligation . ............... — —_ (6)
Amortization of prior service credit (costs) .............. 26 (1,773) (3,851)
Amortizationofnetloss . ......... .. . . i e, 16,483 12,239 9,766
Curtailment 108s .. ... ... ... . ... . . it — (1,950} —

$37446 § 33,669 §30,038

The estimated net loss and prior service cost for pension benefits that will be amortized from accumulated
other comprehensive income (loss) into net periodic pension cost over the next fiscal year are expected to be
$17.8 million and $25 thousand, respectively,

Weighted-average actuarial assumptions used to determine costs for the plans were as follows:

December 31
o5 2008
Defined benefit pension plan
DiSCOUNt TALe . . . . ... o e e e 5.88% 6.00%
Rate of returnon planassets . ........ ... .. ... i 8.50% 9.00%
Unfunded supplemental benefit plans
Discount rate .. ..o et e 6.00% 6.00%
Weighted-average actuarial assumptions used to determine benefit obligations for the plans were as follows:
December 31
2006 2005
Defined benefit pension plan
DisCOUnt TALE . .. . i e e 5.96% 5.88%
Rate of returnonplanassets ........ ... i, 9.00% 8.50%
Unfunded supplemental benefit plans
Discount rate . .. ... ... . 5.96% 5.88%

Salary inCrease rate .. ........... i 5.00% 4.50%




THE FIRST AMERICAN CORPORATION
AND SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS—(Continued)

The discount-rate assumption used for pension plan accounting reflects the yield available on high-quality,
fixed-income debt securities that match the expected timing of the benefit obligation payments. Consequently,
the Company's accumulated benefit obligation exceeded the fair-market value of the plan assets for the

Company's funded, defined benefit plans.

The following table provides the funded status in the defined benefit plan and supplemental benefit plan
obligations as of December 31, 2006 and 2005:

December 31
2006 2005
Defined Defined
benefit Unfunded benefit Unfunded
pension supplemental pension supplemental
plans benefit plans plans benefit plans
(in thousands)
Projected benefit obligation .............. $319,328 $251,787 $312,138 $182,488
Accumulated benefit obligation ........... $319,328 $179,489 $312,138 $132,604
Plan assets at fair value at end of year ... ... $253,016 $ — $204,874 $ —

The Company has a pension investment policy designed to meet or exceed the expected rate of return on
plan assets assumption. To achieve this, the pension plan assets are managed by investment managers that invest
plan assets in equity and fixed income debt securities and cash. A summary of the asset allocation as of
December 31, 2006 and 2005 and the target mix are as follows:

Percentage of

Target plan assets at
allocation December 31
2007 10_0(2 %
Asset category
Domestic and international equities . ................... 60% 60% 50%
Fixedincome ........... .. .. ... ... . . . o .. 35% 39% 48%
Cash ... ... e 5% 1% 2%

The Company expects to make cash contributions to its pension plans of approximately $34.0 million during
2007.

The following benefit payments, which reflect expected future service, as appropriate, are expected to be
paid as follows:

{in
Xﬂ thousands)
200 e e e e e 5 16,515
2008 . e $ 17,525
2000 . e $ 18,501
2000 . e e e s $ 19,052
20T e $ 20,491
20022000 o e e $144,640
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NOTE 16. Stock Option Plans:

On April 24, 1996, the Company implemented The First American Corporation 1996 Stock Option Plan (the
Stock Option Plan). Under the Stock Option Plan, options are granted to certain employees to purchase the
Company's common stock at a price no less than the market value of the shares on the date of the grant. The
maximum number of shares that may be subject to options is 14,625,000. Currently, outstanding options become
exercisable in one 1o five years, and expire ten years from the grant date, On April 24, 1997, the Company
implemented The First American Corporation 1997 Directors’ Stock Plan (the Directors’ Plan}. The Directors’
Plan is similar to the employees’ Stock Option Plan, except that the maximum number of shares that may be
subject to options is 1,800,000 and the maximum number of shares that may be purchased pursuvant to options
granted shall not exceed 6,750 shares during any consecutive 12-month period.

On May 18, 2006, the Company’s shareholders voted to approve the Company’s 2006 Incentive
Compensation Plan, which was previously approved by the Board of Directors. The Stock Option Plan and the
Director’s Plan were terminated and replaced by the 2006 Incentive Compensation Plan. Eligible participants in
the plan include the Company’s directors and executive officers, as well as other employees of the Company and
certain of its affiliates. The plan permits the grant of Stock Options, Stock Appreciation Rights, Restricted Stock,
Restricted Stock Units, Performance Units, Performance Shares and Other Stock-Based Awards. Under the terms
of the Plan, 4,700,000 Company Common shares can be awarded from authorized but unissued shares, subject to
certain annual limits on the amounts that can be awarded based on the type of award granted. The plan terminates
10 years from the effective date unless cancelled prior to that date by the Company’s Board of Directors.

The following table summarizes stock option activity related to the Company’s plans:

Weighted-
Weighted- average
average remaining  Aggregate
Number exercise contractual intrinsic
outstanding price term value
(in thousands, except weighted-average exercise price)
Batance at December 31,2005, asrestated . ................. 5,935 $25.42
Granted during 2006 .......... ... ... . . il 695 $43.32
Exercised during 2006 .. ........... ... . i (323) $18.40
Forfeited during 2006 . ...... ... ..coirenvinnno... (83%) $22.94
Balance at December 31,2006 ............ ... ... 6,218 $27.82 5.7 $85,563
Vested and expected to vest at December 31,2006 ........... 6,124 $27.72 5.6 $84,840
Exercisable at December 31,2006 ........................ 3,557 $22.80 4.0 $64,924

I

Effective January 1, 2006, the Company adopted Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 123R,
“Share-Based Payment” (SFAS 123R), which establishes standards for share-based awards for employee services
and requires companies to expense the grant-date fair value of these awards (with limited exceptions) over the
requisite employee service period. SFAS 123R has two transition method applications to choose from and the
Company selected the modified-prospective method, under which prior periods are not revised for comparative
purposes. Share-based compensation expense included in salaries and other personnel costs recognized during
the tweive months ended December 31, 2006, was $25.7 million, $13.1 million after tax and minority interest or
$0.13 per diluted share. This amount includes expense for all share-based payments granted prior to, but not yet
vested as of December 31, 2005, as well as share-based awards granted during the twelve months ended
December 31, 2006.
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Commencing with the effective date of SFAS 123R, the Company transitioned from the Black-Scholes
option model to a binomial lattice model to estimate the fair value of new employee stock options on the date of
the grant. The Company believes that the binomial lattice option pricing model provides a more refined estimate
of the fair value of the stock options. Options granted prior to January 1, 2006, were valued using the Black
Scholes option-pricing model. The following assumptions were used in valuing the options granted during the
twelve months ended December 31, 2006, 2005 and 2004:

For the Twelve Months
Ended December 31,

2006 2005 2004
Risk free average interestrate ............. ... iiiannnnn.. 4.3%-4.8% 3.7%-4.3% 3.7%-4.2%
Dividend yield . ... ... ... . e 1.6%-1.8% 1.5%-2.3% 2.0%-2.4%
Weighted-average dividend yield . . ........................... 1.67% 1.77% 2.07%
Expected volatility .......... ... ... ... .. ... . . ..., 25.0% 39.7-41.4% 419%-442%
Weighted-average volatility ......... ... ... ... ... ... .. ..., 25.0% 40.6% 43.4%
Expectedterm{years) . .......... .o 4.0-50 54-59 59-63
Weighted-average grant date fair value for options granted ........ $9.60 51549 $10.90
Weighted-average exercise price for options granted ............. $43.32 $41.35 $29.06

These assumptions are based on multiple factors, including historical patterns, post-vesting termination
rates, expected future exercise patterns and the expected volatility of the Company’s stock price. Expected
volatility is based on historical and implied volatilities. The risk-free interest rate is the imputed forward rate
based on the US Treasury yield at the date of grant. The expected term of options granted is derived from the
output of the lattice model and represents the period of time that options granted are expected to be outstanding.
Forfeitures are estimated at the date of grant based on historical experience. Prior to the adoption of SFAS 123R,
the Company recorded forfeitures as they occurred for purposes of estimating pro forma compensation expense
under SFAS 123. The impact of forfeitures is not material.

As of December 31, 2006, there was $16.1 million of total unrecognized compensation cost related to
nonvested stock options of the Company that is expected to be recognized over a weighted-average period of
1.13 years. In addition, the Company’s publicly traded subsidiary, First Advantage Corporation, has
$11.6 million of total unrecognized compensation cost related to nonvested stock options that is expected to be
recognized over a weighted-average period of 1.4 years. Cash received from the exercise of stock options for the
twelve months ended December 31, 2006 and 2005 totaled $5.8 million and $45.3 million, respectively.

Total intrinsic value of options exercised for the twelve months ended December 31, 2006, 2005 and 2004
was $7.6 million, $53.8 million and $23.0 million, respectively. This intrinsic value represents the difference
between the fair market value of the Company’s common stock on the date of exercise and the exercise price of
each option.

In addition to requiring companies to recognize the estimated fair value of share-based payments in
earnings, SFAS 123R modified the presentation of tax benefits received in excess of amounts determined based
on the compensation expense recognized. For periods after adopting SFAS 123R under the modified prospective
method, such benefits are presented in the statement of cash flows as a financing activity rather than an operating
activity,
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As of December 31, 2006, there was $1.4 million of total unrecognized compensation cost related to
nonvested restricted stock units that is expected to be recognized over a weighted-average period of 4.3 years.
Restricted stock units and activity for the twelve months ended December 31, 2006, is as follows:

Weighted-average

grant-date
Shares fair value

(in thousands, except weighted-
average grant-date fair value)

Nonvested restricted stock units outstanding at December 31,2005 . .. .. — $ —
Granted during 2006 .. ....... .. .. 42 38.80
Nonvested restricted stock units outstanding at December 31, 2006 ... .. 42 $38.80

The Company has an employee stock purchase plan that allows eligible employees to purchase common
stock of the Company at 85.0% of the closing price on the last day of each month. Under the provisions of SFAS
123R, the Company recognized an expense of $1.0 million for the twelve months ended December 31, 2006.

The impact of the adoption of SFAS 123R of the Company’s consolidated publicly-traded subsidiary, First
Advantage, have been included in the Company’s consolidated financial statements. Disclosures related to the
assumptions used by First Advantage to value its stock options have not been included and can be found in its
Form 10-K for the corresponding period.

NOTE 17. Commitments and Contingencies:
Lease Commitments

The Company leases certain office facilities, automobiles and equipment under operating leases, which, for
the most part, are renewable. The majority of these leases also provide that the Company will pay insurance and
taxes. In December 2005, the Company’s subsidiary, First American Real Estate Information Services, Inc.
purchased, for $12.8 million, certain furniture and equipment that had been a part of a sale-leaseback transaction
entered into in December 2000, In December 2004, the Company purchased, for $35.5 million, certain furniture
and equipment that had been part of a sales-leaseback transaction entered into by the Company in December
1999. This equipment, along with additional equipment and software, was subsequently resold and leased back in
a transaction that resulted in the Company recording a capitalized lease.

Future minimum rental payments under operating and capital leases that have initial or remaining
noncancelable lease terms in excess of one year as of December 31, 2006 are as foltows:
Operating Capital
(in thousands)

Year
2007 e e e $230,981  $28,838
2008 L e e e 173,973 53,238
2000 e e e 119,668 —
74 1 76,164 —
. P P 52,719 —
Laler YEaIS . vttt i et e e 126,337 —
$779.842 82,076
Less: Amounts related tointerest . ............c...oiian.. (6,125)
$75,951
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Total rental expense for all operating leases and month-to-month rentals was $313.2 million, $280.4 mitlion
and $259.0 million for the years ended December 31, 2006, 2005 and 2004, respectively.

Other commirments and guarantees

The Company and Experian are parties to a joint venture that resulted in the creation of the Company’s
FARES subsidiary. Pursuant to the terms of the joint venture, Experian has the right to sell to the Company its
interest in FARES at a purchase price determined pursuant to a specified formula based on the after-tax earnings
of FARES. Experian may only exercise this right if the purchase price is less than $160.0 million. As of
December 31, 2006, the purchase price would have exceeded $160.0 million and, consequently, Experian could
not exercise this right. In addition to the agreement with Experian, the Company is also party to several other
agreements that require the Company to purchase some or all of the minority shares of certain less-than-100.0%-
owned subsidiaries if certain conditions are met. The total potential purchase price related to those agreements
that have met the necessary conditions as of December 31, 2006, was not material.

The Company also guarantees the obligations of certain of its subsidiaries. These obligations are included in
the Company’s consolidated balance sheets as of December 31, 2006.

NOTE 18. Stockholders’ Equity:

On October 23, 1997, the Company adopted a Shareholder Rights Plan (the Rights Plan). Under the Rights
Plan, after the close of business on November 15, 1997, each holder of the Company’s common shares received a
dividend distribution of one Right for each common share held. Each Right entitles the holder thereof to buy a
preferred share fraction equal to 1/100,000 of a share of Series A Junior Participating Preferred Shares of the
Company at an exercise price of $265 per preferred share fraction. Each fraction is designed to be equivalent in
voting and dividend rights to one common share.

The Rights will be exercisable and will trade separately from the common shares only if a person or group,
with certain exceptions, acquires beneficial ownership of 15.0% or more of the Company’s common shares or
commences a tender or exchange offer that would result in such person or group beneficially owning 15.0% or
more of the common shares then outstanding. The Company may redeem the Rights at $0.001 per Right at any
time prior to the occurrence of one of these events. All Rights expire on Qctober 23, 2007.

Each Right will entitle its holder to purchase, at the Right's then-current exercise price, preferred share
fractions (or other securities of the Company) having a value of twice the Right’s exercise price. This amounts to
the right to buy preferred share fractions of the Company at half price. Rights owned by the party triggering the
exercise of Rights will be void and, therefore, will not be exercisable.

In addition, if, after any person has become a 15.0%-or-more stockholder, the Company is involved in a
merger or other business combination transaction with another person in which the Company’s common shares
are changed or converted, or if the Company sells 50.0% or more of its assets or earning power to another person,
each Right will entitle its holder to purchase, at the Right's then-current exercise price, common stock of such
other person (or its parent} having a value of twice the Right’s exercise price.

On May 18, 2004, the Company announced that its Board of Directors adopted a plan authorizing the
repurchase of $100 million of its common shares, On May 19, 2005, the Company announced an amendment to
this plan increasing the amount of shares that the Company may repurchase to $200 million. On June 26, 2006,
the Company announced a further amendment to this plan, increasing the amount of shares that may be
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repurchased to $500 million. Between inception of the plan and December 31, 2006, the Company had
repurchased and retired 3.9 million of its common shares for a total purchase price of $133.7 million.

NOTE 19. Other Comprehensive Income:

Comprehensive income is a more inclusive financial reporting methodology that includes disclosure of
certain financial information that historically has not been recognized in the calculation of net income.

Components of other comprehensive income are as follows:

Minimum Accumulated
Unrealized pension Pension other
gains on liability benefit comprehensive

securities adjustment  adjustment income (loss)

{in thousands)

Balance at December 31,2003 ........................ $ 5321 $ (68,177 — $ (62,856)
Pretaxchange ........... .. ... ... ... .. ... 1,534 (29,329) — (27,795
Taxeffect ...... ... . .. . . . . . . ... (537 10,127 _ 9,590

Balance at December 31,2004 ........................ 6,318 (87.379) — (81,061)
Pretaxchange .......... . oeiiiiiirnnrerninnnas (14,754) (54,849 —_ (69,603)
Taxeffect ..... ... 5,651 19,197 —_— 24,848

Balance at December 31,2005 ... ... .. .ooiiii .. (2,785)  (123,031) — (125,816)
Pretax change, including impact of adopting

SFAS 158 . ... 6,395 189,280 $(275,376) (79,701)
Taxeffect ... ... i 101 (66,249) 96,381 30,233
Balance at December 31,2006 . ....................... $ 3711 % —  $(178,995) $(175,284)

The change in unrealized gains on debt and equity securities includes reclassification adjustments of $2.1
million, $0.8 million and $2.3 million of net realized gains (losses) for the years ended December 31, 2006, 2005
and 2004, respectively.

NOTE 20. Litigation and Regulatory Contingencies:

The Company and its subsidiaries have been named in various class action lawsuits related to their title
insurance operations, including a number of cases alleging that the Company failed to charge the correct rate for
title insurance policies issued in refinance transactions. In cases where the Company has determined that a loss is
both probable and reasonably estimable, the Company has recorded a liability representing its best estimate of
the financial exposure for each case based on facts known to the Company. As of December 31, 2006, the
Company’s estimate of its range of exposure with respect to these lawsuits was $2.5 million to $8.7 million in the
aggregate. In accordance with Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 5, "Accounting for
Contingencies” (FAS 5), the Company maintained reserves for these lawsuits totaling $8.6 million and $9.6
million at December 31, 2006 and 2005, respectively. Expense recognized relating to these matters totaled $9.4
million, $6.6 million and $3.0 million in 2006, 2005 and 2004, respectively. Actual losses may materially differ
from the amounts recorded. The Company does not believe that the vltimate resolution of these cases, either
individually or in the aggregate, will have a material adverse effect on the Company’s financial condition, results
of operations or cash flows.

On January 25, 2005, a jury in the case of Chicago Title Insurance Corporation v. James A. Magnuson, et al.
awarded damages in the amount of $43.2 million against a subsidiary of the Company. This matter involved
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claims of violation of a non-competition agreement and intentional interference with contract. The judgment
comprised a compensatory award of $10.8 million and a punitive damage award of $32.4 million. In October
2005, the trial court denied the Company’s motions to set aside the damage awards, among other matters. An
appeal with the United States Circuit Court of Appeals is pending. The Company continues to believe it has
strong grounds to overturn this judgment. Pending the outcome of the appeal, during 2005 the Company recorded
a reserve of $10.0 million in connection with this matter. This amount represents the Company’s best estimate of
its most likely loss based on its assessment of the likely outcome of the appeal. The Company arrived at this
estimate after consultations with counsel who, based on various factors, including the likely outcome of legal
challenges to the enforceability of the subject noncompetition agreement and the appropriateness of the punitive
damage award, advised the Company that a reduction in the total damages assessed against the Company was
likely to occur.

On June 15, 2006, a jury in the case of Security Title v. Linda Lorene Pope, et al. awarded damages in the
amount of $41.3 million against a subsidiary of the Company. This matter involved a breach of fiduciary duty
claim against Ms. Pope and an aiding and abetting claim against the Company's subsidiary. The judgment
comprised a compensatory award of $6.3 million and a punitive damage award of $35.0 million. In connection
with this matter, the Company recorded a reserve of $25.0 million in the second quarter of 2006, representing
what was then the Company’s estimate of its most likely loss in connection with the case. The Company arrived
at this estimate after consultations with counsel who, based on various factors, including existing law on
acceptable ratios of punitive to compensatory damages, advised the Company that a reduction in the punitive
damage award was likely to occur on appeal. On February 14, 2007, the trial court set aside the $35.0 million
punitive damage award against the Company. As a result, the Company reversed $18.0 million of the
aforementioned $25.0 million accrual, and reflected this reversal in its financial statements as of December 31,
2006. The remaining $7.0 million reserve at December 31, 2006, represents the Company’s best estimate of its
loss based on its assessment of the likely outcome of this matter.

The Company’s title insurance, property and casualty insurance, home warranty, thrift, trust and investment
businesses are regulated by various federal, state and local governmental agencies. Many of the Company’s other
businesses operate within statutory guidelines. Consequently, the Company may from time to time be subject to
audit or investigation by such governmental agencies. Currently, governmental agencies are auditing or
investigating certain of the Company’s operations. These audits or investigations include inquiries into, among
other matters, pricing and rate setting practices in the title insurance industry, competition in the title insurance
industry and title insurance customer acquisition and retention practices. With respect to matters where the
Company has determined that a loss is both probable and reasonably estimabie, the Company has recorded a
liability representing its best estimate of the financial exposure for each matter based on facts known to the
Company. As of December 31, 2006, the Company’s estimate of its range of exposure with respect to these
matters was $15.5 to $30.5 million in the aggregate. In accordance with FAS 5, the Company maintained
reserves for these matters totaling $18.5 million and $0 at December 31, 2006 and 2005, respectively. Expense
recognized relating to these matters totaled $18.5 million, $5.0 million, and $0 in 2006, 2005 and 2004,
respectively. While the ultimate disposition of each such audit or investigation is not yet determinable, the
Company does not believe that individually or in the aggregate, they will have a material adverse effect on the
Company’s financial condition, results of operations or cash flows. These audits or investigations could result in
changes to the Company’s business practices which could ultimately have a material adverse impact on the
Company’s financial condition, results of operations or cash flows.

On December 19, 2006, and February 2, 2007, two purporied shareholders of the Company named the
Company’s entire Board of Directors, certain of its officers and, nominally, the Company in sharecholder
derivative actions. The plaintiffs in these cases (Young v. Kennedy, et al., Case No. SACV(6-1230 JVS (RNBx)
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and Larson v. Kennedy, et al., Case No, SACV(7-134 JVS(ANXx)), both filed in the United States District Court
for the Central District of California, assert claims for alleged violations of the federal securities laws, breach of
fiduciary duty, abuse of control, constructive fraud, corporate waste, unjust enrichment, insider trading, gross
mismanagement and related violations of the California Corporations Code, in connection with the Company’s
prior stock option granting practices and the related accounting and public disclosures surrounding such prior
stock option granting practices. The plaintiffs seek, among other things, unspecified damages to be paid to the
Company, disgorgement to the Company of profits from the alleged misconduct and reimbursement 1o the
Company of certain compensaticn as well as changes to the Company’s corporate governance and internal
control procedures. The plaintiffs also seek the payment of their attorneys’ fees. The Company does not believe
that these suits will have a material adverse impact on the Company’s financial condition, results of operations or
cash flows.

The Company also is involved in numerous ongoing routine legal and regulatory proceedings related to its
operations. While the ultimate disposition of each proceeding is not determinable, the Company does not believe
that any of such proceedings, individually or in the aggregate, will have a material adverse effect on its financial
condition, results of operations or cash flows.

NOTE 21. Business Combinations:

During the year ended December 31, 2006, the Company completed 48 acquisitions. These acquisitions
were not material, individually or in the aggregate. Of these acquisitions, 34 have been in the Company’s title
insurance segment, 1 in the Company’s mortgage information segment, 2 in the Company’s property information
segment and 11 in the Company’s First Advantage segment. The aggregate purchase price of the 37 acquisitions
included in the Company’s title insurance, mortgage information and property information segments was $121.3
million in cash, $98.8 million in notes payable and 806,383 shares of the Company’s common stock valued at
$31.9 million. The operating results of these acquired companies were included in the Company’s consolidated
financial statements from their respective acquisition dates. The 11 acquisitions included in the Company’s First
Advantage segment were completed by the Company’s publicly traded subsidiary, First Advantage Corporation.
The aggregate purchase price of these acquisitions was $32.0 million in cash, $5.8 million in notes payable, $3.2
million in deferred payments and 435,231 shares, valued at $10.2 million, of First Advantage’s Class A common
stock. In accounting for the First Advantage shares issued in these acquisitions, the Company whose ownership
interest is 76%, recorded a pretax gain of $9.3 million. The purchase price of each acquisition was allocated to
the assets acquired and liabilities assumed using a variety of valuation techniques including discounted cash flow
analysis. As a result of the 48 acquisitions, the Company recorded approximately $220.2 million of goodwill and
$71.5 million of intangible assets with definite lives.

The Company is awaiting information necessary to finalize the purchase accounting adjustments for certain
of these acquisitions and the final purchase price allocations could change the recorded assets and liabilities. As
of December 31, 2006, any changes, individually or in the aggregate, are not expected to have a material effect
on the Company’s financial condition or results of operations.

In addition to the acquisitions discussed above, the Company also purchased the remaining minority
interests in four companies already included in the Company’s consolidated financial statements and an equity
interest in 11 companies. The total purchase price of these transactions was $71.0 million in cash and $2.9
million in notes payable.

On September 14, 2005, the Company contributed its Credit Information Group to First Advantage in
exchange for approximately 29.1 million shares of First Advantage Class B common stock. All of the parties
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involved were under common control and accordingly, the transaction was accounted for using historical values
and ne gain or loss was recognized. First Advantage also issued approximately 1 million Cliss B shares to the
Company in a $20 million debt-to-equity conversion. These transactions increased the Company’s economic
ownership interest in First Advantage from 67 percent to 80 percent. The Credit Information Group includes the
Company’s mortgage, automotive, consumer and sub-prime credit businesses.

NOTE 22. Segment Financial Information:

The Company has five reporting segments that fall within two primary business groups, financial services
and information technology. The financial services group includes the Company’s title insurance and services
segment and its specialty insurance segment. The title insurance and services segment issues residential and
commercial title insurance policies, accommodates tax-deferred exchanges and provides escrow services,
investment advisory services, trust services and depesit and lending products and other related products and
services, The specialty insurance segment issues property and casualty insurance policies and sells home
warranty products. The Company’s mortgage information, property information and First Advantage segments
comprise its information technology group. The mortgage information segment offers real estate tax reporting
and outsourcing, flood zone certification and monitoring, default management services, document preparation
and other real estate related services, The property information segment licenses and analyzes data relating to
real property offers risk management and collateral assessment analytics, and provides database management and
appraisal services. The First Advantage segment provides specialty credit reports to the mortgage lending and
automotive lending industries, maintains a credit reporting agency that offers credit reports on subprime
borrowers, and provides employment background screening, drug-free workplace programs and other
occupational health services, employee assistance programs, corporate tax and incentive services, resident
screening, motor vehicle records, transportation business credit services, automotive lead generation services,
investigative services, computer forensics and electronic discovery services, supply chain security and consumer
location services,

The Company, through First American Title Insurance Company and its affiliates, transacts the business of
titte insurance through a network of direct operations and agents. Through this network, the Company issues
policies in all states (except lowa) and the District of Columbia. In Towa, the Company provides abstracts of title
only, because title insurance is not permitted by law. The Company also offers title services, either directly or
through joint ventures, in Guam, Puerto Rico, the U.S. Virgin Islands, the Bahamas, Australia, Canada, Hong
Kong, Ireland, Latin America, New Zealand, South Korea, the United Kingdom, Bulgaria, Croatia, the Czech
Republic, Hungary, Poland, Romania, the Slovak Republic, Turkey, Spain and other territories and countries.
The international operations account for an immaterial amount of the Company’s income before income taxes
and minerity interests, Home warranty services are provided in 47 states throughout the United States and the
District of Columbia. Property and casualty insurance is offered nationwide. The products offered by the three
segments included in the information technology group are provided nationwide.

Corporate consists primarily of investment gains and losses, personnet and other operating expenses
associated with the Company’s corporate facilities, certain technology initiatives and unallocated interest
expense. Eliminations consist of inter-segment revenues included in the results of the operating segments.

Commencing in the second quarter of 2006, the Company began allocating certain expenses which had
previously been reported as corporate expenses to the title insurance, specialty insurance, mortgage information
and property information segments. These expenses include costs associated primarily with a supplemental
employee retirement plan, stock option expense and certain general expenses. The expenses associated with the
supplemental retirement plan and the stock option plan were allocated to each segment based on actual costs. The
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allocation of certain general expenses was made to the title insurance and specialty insurance segments based on
their proportionate coniribution to net operating revenues (operating revenues less agent retention, if applicable).
Specifically, those segments were allocated corporate expenses in an amount equal to one percent of their
respective net operating revenues. The mortgage and property segments had been receiving corporate expense
allocations in an amount equal to one percent of their respective net operating revenues; therefore, no additional
allocation was made to these segments. Certain prior year amounts have been reclassified to conform to the 2006
presentation.

Selected financial information about the Company’s operations by segment for each of the past three years
is as fotlows:

Income (loss)
Depreciation  before income

and taxes and Investment in Capital
Revenues  amortization minority interests Assets affiliates expenditures
(in thousands)
2006
Title Insurance ............. $6,245,111 $ 81,617 $ 301,160  $4,497,728 §153,195 § 74,050
Specialty Insurance ... .. .. ... 328379 1,947 56,406 502,935 — 5,657
Mortgage Information ....... 531,639 21,338 123,662 861,679 3910 18,063
Property Information ........ 622,805 40,129 151,904 984,536 110,413 74,319
First Advantage ............ 827,661 39,104 117,248 1,069,634 55,001 29,671
Corporate ................. 10,053 22,790 (153,477 307,773 90,801 18,000
Eliminations ............... (66,582) — — — - —
$8,499,066 $206,925 § 596,903 $8,224,285 $413,320 $219,760
2005 (as restated)
Title Insurance ............. $6,023,214 % 61,406 $ 540,851 $4,256,874 $135.772  $102,482
Specialty Insurance . ......... 290,511 2,243 47,557 461,738 — 3,200
Mortgage Information ....... 593,049 24,222 140,884 867,673 2,901 15,206
Property Information ........ 544,013 28,903 151,167 833,533 51,874 36,607
First Advantage ............ 654,753 27,519 103,549 994,248 36,281 19,102
Corporate ................. 23,885 13,146 (86,2606) 184,575 83,611 24,259
Eliminations ............... (24,674) — — — — —
$8,104,751 $157,439 $ 897,742  $7.598.641 $310,439  $200,856
2004 (as restated)
Title Insurance ............. $4,875,524 §$ 43,876 $ 354,654  $3,360,417 $130,192  $121,863
Specialty Insurance . ......... 234,708 2,153 39,035 393,130 — 1,857
Mortgage Information ....... 660,780 26,610 174,338 1,024,896 1,989 22,223
Property Information ........ 443 276 24,987 126,024 741,190 39,154 20,541
First Advantage ............ 518,774 22,330 72,841 616,574 63,336 8,187
Corporate . ................ 5,306 0,022 (93,860) 80,329 — 27,132
Eliminations ............... (16,042) —_ — — — —_

$6,722,326  $128,978 $673,032  $6,216,536 $234,671 5201803
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NOTE 23. Subsequent Event:

The Company merged its First American Real Estate Solutions (RES} division, a part of its FARES
subsidiary, with Sacramento, Calif.-based CoreLogic Systems, Inc., a leading provider of mortgage risk
assessment and fraud prevention solutions. The new, combined company is majority owned by the Company
through its FARES joint venture with Experian. FARES owns approximately 82% of the economic interests of
the combined company through the ownership of high vote Class B shares. CoreLogic’s stockholders own
approximately 18% of the economic interests of the combined company through the ownership of Class A shares.
In addition to the Class A shares, CoreLogic’s stockholders received cash consideration of $100 million. To
finance the cash consideration, FARES has made a loan of $100 million to the combined company. FARES
secured bank financing for the $100 million loan to the combined company.
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Quarter Ended
March 31 June 3¢ September 30 December 31

(in thousands, except per share amounts)
(as reported) (as restated)

2006
ReVENUES « ottt et e et $2.003,184 $2,003,184 32,167,788 $2,167,972 $2,160,122
Income before income taxes and minority interests . . ... $ 137,725 $ 135030 $ 74019 $ 186,892 § 200,962
NELINCOMIE o vi ottt et a e et aa e $ 69695 $ 67,800 $ 25476 § 90429 § 103971
Net income per share:
BaSIC o ovr i $ T3 3 il 26 3 94 3 1.08
Diluted . ... e $ g1 38 69 3 26 $ 92 1.06
Quarter Ended
March 31 June 30 September 30 December 31
(in thousands, except per share amounts)
(as reported) (as restated} (as reported) (as restated)
2005
Revenues .........ccoveunivannennnennn $1,704,484 $1,704,484 $2,014,450 $2,180,719 $2,205,098 $2,205,098
Income before income taxes and minority
BIEIESES . o vt ie v iecmen i ianaaas $ 153,702 $ 151,796 % 264,146 § 274031 § 209,005 $ 207,769
NetinCome . ....ovrivneanine s $ 79162 $ 77,556 § 133279 § 147992 § 117,489 % 116,553
Net income per share:
Basic . ... $ 86 3§ 85 5 146 % 155 % 123 §$ 1.22
Diluted .......coiviviiiia $ 83 8 82 8 141 % 1.50 §$ 1.19 § 1.17
Quarter Ended
March 31 June 30
(in thousands, except per share amounts)
{as reported) (as restated) (as reported) {(as restated)
2004
REVEIUES . . oot ittt e e et ia e e aarans $1,473.771  $1,473,771 51,724,053 $1,724,053
Income before income taxes and minority interests ............. $ 111,130 § 109,575 $ 219,191 § 218,395
NEtINCOIMIE & vttt et e ettt cna et eananen $ 549356 § 53,701 $ 116,526 § 115930
Net income per share:
5 7 N $ 69 8 68 3 132 3 1.32
Diluted . ... e e 5 62 8 6l 3 127 % 1.27
September 30 December 31
(as reported)  (as restated) (as reported) (as restated)
2004
REVEIUES .o ettt irae e et tan i aannaaneasnns $1,721,485 $1,721,485 $1,803,017  $1,803,017
Income before income taxes and minority interests . ............ $ 202,005 $ 201,239 $ 144958 § 143823
Nt OO © oottt e e et ea i na i aa e s $ 107215 % 106649 $§ 70402 & 69567
Net income per share:
Basie oot e e $ .21 § 1.20 % 78 3 I8
DIl .. oot e $ 1.17  §$ 117§ g6 % 5

i\ As discussed in Note 1 to the consolidated financial statements included in this Form 10-K, the Company has restated
certain prior year financial statements to correct for errors in the accounting for stock options. The Company's quarterly
financial statements for the periods ended June 30 and September 30, 2005, were previously restated in the Company’s
quarterly reports on Form 10-Q for the respective periods in 2006. The restatement also impacts the quarters ended
March 31, 2006 and 2005 and the quarter ended December 31, 2005, each of which are restated herein and will be
reflected as such in future filings. In addition, each of the four quarters in the year ended December 31, 2004, are restated
herein. Management believes that the impact of the restatement on each of the aforementioned quarterly periods is not
material.
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SUMMARY OF INVESTMENTS—OTHER THAN INVESTMENTS IN RELATED PARTIES
(in thousands)

December 31, 2006
Column A Column B Column € Column D
Amount at which
shown in the
Type of investment Cost Market value balance sheet

Deposits with savings and loan associations and banks:
Registrant—None
Consolidated ........... ... ... . . i, $ 111875 % 111,875 § 111,875

Debt securities:
U.S. Treasury securities
Registrant—None
Comsolidated .......... ... ... ... . . . .. $ 214764 $ 209,666 $ 209,666

Corporate securities
Registrant—None
Consolidated ............ . .. ... . $ 212933 § 213,006 3 213,006

Obligations of states and political subdivisions
Registrant—None
Consolidated .......... ... ... .. ... .. .. $ 120422 § 128217 § 121,217

Mortgage-backed securities
Registrant—None
Comsolidated ......... ... .. ... ... . .. $ 645876 $ 642,026 % 642,026

Total debt securities:
Registrant—None

Consolidated ....... ... .. .. .. ... ... . . . it $1,193,995 $1,185915  $1,185.915
Equity securities:

Registrant—None

Consolidated .......... ... ... $ 52784 $§ 53988 % 53,988
Other long-term investments:

Registrant ......... . ... . .. $ 16853 $§ 16853 § 16,853

Consolidated .......... .. ... ... . i, $ 578,738 § 578,738 % 578,738
Total investments:

Registrant . ...... ... ... .. . i $ 16853 $ 16853 § 16,853

Consolidated . ........ it $1.937,392 $%1,930,516 §$1.,930,516
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THE FIRST AMERICAN CORPORATION
AND SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES
SUPPLEMENTARY INSURANCE INFORMATION
(in thousands)
BALANCE SHEET CAPTIONS
Column A ColumnB ColumnC Column D
Deferred
policy
acquisition Claims Deferred
Seﬂell costs reserves revenues
2006

Title Insurance and SEIVICES . ..ottt t it ittt iea i eans —  $861,360 $ 7,673
Specialty INSUFANCE . . .. ..o vt 327,057 43,872 153,561
Mortgage Information . ........ ..o — 26,001 549,207
Property Information .......... . ..o — 5,156 30,077
First AdVantage ... ..ot — —_ 12,948

L0011 1a) v | (- R R AT — — —
e KA PP $27.057 $936,989 $753,466

2005

Title Insurance and ServVICES ... v it ittt e e e —  $595,533 § 2,074
Specialty INSUTANCE . . ..o ve o $26,674 42,617 152,247
Mortgage Information . ... —_ 27818 566,940
Property Information .............ooviiiiiiii e — 5,086 30,136
First ADVANIAEE ... .ottt — — 10,760

COIPOTALE .. v\ oot e et it ettt e e e et an s ae ot anans — — —
Ol . ottt e e e e $26,674 $671,054 $762,157
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THE FIRST AMERICAN CORPORATION
AND SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES
SUPPLEMENTARY INSURANCE INFORMATION
(in thousands)
INCOME STATEMENT CAPTIONS
Column A Column F Column G Column H Column | Column J Column K
Amortization
of deferred
Net policy Mher Net
Operating investment Loss acquisition operating preminms
Sim_en_t revenues income provision costs expenses written
2006
Title Insurance and Services ... ... 36,061,304 $183,807 $482.567 — $1,087,138 —
Specialty Insurance ,............ 309,261 19,118 154,806 $ (383) 47,697 §$123,737
Mortgage Information ..., ....... 525,066 6,573 18,378 — 175,890 —
Property Information ............ 599,638 23,167 1,299 — 188,098 —_
First Advantage ................ 814,914 12,747 (103) — 420,488 —
Corporate ..............cuouen.. —_ 10,053 — — 50,342 —
Eliminations .................. (65,879) (703) — —_ (39,161) —
Total .................... $8,244.304 $254,762 $656,947 $ (383) $1,930,492 §$123,737
2005 {as restated)
Title Insurance and Services ...... $5,874,931 $148,283 $288,713 — $1,025,784 —
Specialty Insurance ............, 275,207 15,304 142,617 $(1,195) 35,884 $117.581
Morgage Information .. ......... 584,344 8,705 24,775 — 172,867 —
Property Information ............ 511,852 32,161 929 — 172,380 —
First Advantage ................ 637,411 17,342 4) — 336,718 —
Corporate . .................... -— 23,885 — — 13,884 —
Eliminations . ................. (24,674) _— — —_ {10,682) —
Total .................... $7.859,071 $245,680 $457,030 $(1,195) $1,746,835 $117,581
2004 (as restated)
Title Insurance and Services ... ... $4,786,036 $ 89,490 $198,295 — $ 927,161 —
Specialty Insuerance ............. 220,340 14,368 122,649 $ 1,371 18,849 3$127513
Morigage Information ........... 653,562 7.218 27,314 — 184,584 —
Property Information . ., ......... 417,758 25,517 1,435 —_ 132,766 —
First Advantage ................ 509,002 9,681 (75) — 278,259 —
Corporate . .................... —_ 5,306 — — 7,698 —
Eliminations .................. (16,042) — — — (5412) —
Total .................... $6,570,746  $151,580 $349.618 $ 1,371 $1,543,905 §127,513
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SCHEDULE 1V

I10F1
THE FIRST AMERICAN CORPORATION
AND SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES
REINSURANCE
(in thousands, except percentages)
Insurance Assumed Percentage of
operating Ceded to from Insurance amount
revenues before other other operating assumed to
Segment reinsurance companies  companies revenues operating revenues
Title Insurance
2006 ... 6,057,018 9,403 13,689 6,061,304 0.2%
2005 ... 5,875,563 9,474 8,842 5,874,931 0.2%
2004 ... 4,795,776 18,033 8,293 4,786,036 0.2%
Specialty Insurance
2006 ... 127,474 6,982 — 120,492 0.0%
2005 ... 122,340 21,418 — 100,922 0.0%
2004 ... 135,238 59,143 — 76,095 0.0%
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Description

SCHEDULE V

Reserve deducted from accounts receivable;
Registrant—None

Consolidated

10F3
THE FIRST AMERICAN CORPORATION
AND SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES
VALUATION AND QUALIFYING ACCOUNTS
(in thousands)
Year Ended December 31, 2006
Column A Column B Column C Column D Column E
Additions
Ralanceat Chargedto Charged Deductions Balance
beginning  costsand  to other from at end

of period expenses accounts reserve of period

........................... $ 67473 §$ 28,310 $ 33.316(A) $ 62,467

Reserve for title losses and other claims:
Registrant—None

Consolidated

........................... $671,054 $656,947  $(226) $390,786(B) $936,989

Reserve deducted from loans receivable:
Registrani—None

Consolidated

Reserve deducted from assets acquired in connection
with claim settlements:
Registrant—None

Consolidated

........................... $ 1064 § 236 $ 20(C) $ 1,280

Reserve deducted from other assets;
Registrant—None

Consolidated

........................... $ 3,057 $ 96 $ - $ 3,153

Reserve deducted from deferred income taxes:
Registranti—None

Consolidated

........................... $ 5828 $ 5215 $ 11,043

Note A—Amount represents accounts written off, net of recoveries.

Note B—Amount represents claim payments, net of recoveries.

Note C—Amount represents elimination of reserve in connection with disposition and/or revaluation of the
related asset.
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SCHEDULE V

20F3
THE FIRST AMERICAN CORPORATION
AND SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES
VALUATION AND QUALIFYING ACCOUNTS
(in thousands)
Year Ended December 31, 2005
Column A Column B Column C Column D Column E
Additions
Balanceat Chargedto Charged Deductions Balance
beginning costs and to other from at end
Description of period expenses accounts reserve of period
Reserve deducted from accounts receivable:
Registrant—None
Consolidated ............. .. ...t $ 62,730 $ 23,089 $ 18,346(A) $ 67,473
Reserve for title losses and other claims:
Registrant—None
Consolidated . ............ ... .. .. ...... $526,516 $457,030 $51,704(B) $364,196(C) $671.054
Reserve deducted from loans receivable:
Registrani—None
Consolidated ........ .. ... i vnrnnn $ 1,350 % 60 $ 1410
Reserve deducted from assets acquired in
connection with claim settlements: ‘
Registrant—None |
Consolidated ........... .. c.ccoiinia. $ 1,253 § 142 $ BID) 1,064

Reserve deducted from other assets:

Registrant—None
Consolidated .................... ... $ 3468 § — $ 414E) $ 3,057

Reserve deducted from deferred income taxes:

Registrant—None
Consolidated ......................... $ 42,532 $ 36704F) $ 5828

Note A—Amount represents accounts written off, net of recoveries.
Note B—Amount represents net $51,704 in purchase accounting adjustments.
Note C—Amount represents claim payments, net of recoveries.

Note D—Amount represents elimination of reserve in connection with disposition and/or revalvation of the
related asset.

Note E—Amount represents elimination of reserve in connection with disposition and/or revaluation of the
related asset.

Note F—Amount represents elimination of reserve in connection with the realizability of its deferred tax assets.




SCHEDULE ¥

30F3
THE FIRST AMERICAN CORPORATION
AND SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES
VALUATION AND QUALIFYING ACCOUNTS
(in thousands)
Year Ended December 31, 2004
Column A Column B Column C Column D Column E
Additions
Balance at Chargedto  Charged Deductions Balance
beginning costs and to other from at end
Description of period expenses  accounts reserve of period

Reserve deducted from accounts receivable:
Registrant—None
Consolidated . .............. ... ...t $ 55,112 % 18,289

Reserve for title losses and other claims:
Registrant—None
Consolidated ............ ... oo ivirnnn. $435,852 $349.618

$ 10,671(A) $ 62,730

$10,146(B) $269,100(C) $526,516

Reserve deducted from loans receivable:
Registrant—None
Consolidated .......... .. coovieei.. ... $ 1,290 § 60

Reserve deducted from assets acquired in
connection with claim settlements:
Registrant—None
Consolidated .............. ccvvinin.. $ 1202 % 119

Reserve deducted from other assets:
Registrant—None
Consolidated .......................... $ 3570 § —

Reserve deducted from deferred income taxes:

Registrant—None

Consolidated ........... ... iiiaan.. $ 43,429
Note A—Amount represents accounts written off, net of recoveries.

Note B—Amount represents net $10,146 in purchase accounting adjustments

Note C—Amount represents claim payments, net of recoveries

$ 1350

$ 68(D) § 1,253

S 102E) $ 3468

$ 897(F) $ 42,532

Note D—Amount represents elimination of reserve in connection with disposition and/or revaluation of the

related asset.

Note E—Amount represents elimination of reserve in connection with disposition and/or revaluation of the

related asset.

Note F—Amount represents elimination of reserve in connection with the realizability of its deferred tax assets.
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Item 9. Changes in and Disagreements with Accountants on Accounting and Financial Disclosure

None

Item 9A. Controls and Procedures

The Company’s Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer have concluded that, as of the end of
the fiscal year covered by this annual report on Form 10-K, the Company’s disclosure controls and procedures, as
defined in Rule 13a-15(e) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended, were effective, based on the
evaluation of these controls and procedures required by Rule 13a-15(b} thereunder.

In coming to the conclusion that the Company’s disclosure controls and procedures were effective as of
December 31, 2006, the Company’s Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer considered, among
other things, the restatement of the Company’s previously issued financial statements discussed in Note 1 to the
Company’s consolidated financial statements included in Item 8 of this Annual Report on Form 10-K and
concluded that a material weakness did not exist as of December 31, 2006.

There was no change in the Company’s internal control over financial reporting during the quarter ended
December 31, 2006, that has materially affected, or is reasonably likely to materially affect, the Company’s
internal control over financial reporting.

Management’s Annual Report en Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

Management of The First American Corporation is responsible for establishing and maintaining adequate
internal control over financial reporting. The Company’s internal control over financial reporting has been
designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of
financial statcments for extemal purposes in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the
United States of America and includes those policies and procedures that:

(1) Pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the
transactions and dispositions of the assets of the Company;

(2) Provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of
financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and
expenditures of the Company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of management
and directors of the Company: and

(3) Provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use
or disposition of the Company’s assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements,

The Company’s internal control over financial reporting includes policies and procedures that pertain to the
maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect transactions and dispositions of
assets of the Company; provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit
preparation of financial statements in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United
States of America, and that receipts and expenditures are being made only in accordance with authorization of
management and directors of the Company; and provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely
detection of unauthorized acquisition, use or disposition of the Company’s assets that could have a material
effect on the Company’s consolidated financial statements.

Because of its inherent limitations, internal contrel over financial reporting may not prevent or detect
misstatements. Also, projections of any evaluation of effectiveness to future periods are subject to the risk that
controls may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the
policies or procedures may deteriorate.
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Management assessed the effectiveness of the Company’s internal control over financial reporting as of
December 31, 2006. In making this assessment, management used the criteria set forth by the Committee of
Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission (COSO) in Internal Control—Iniegrated Framework.
Based on that assessment under the framework in fnrernal Control—Integrated Framework, management
determined that, as of December 31, 2006, the Company’s internal control over financial reporting was effective.

Management's assessment of the effectiveness of the Company’s internal control over financial reporting as
of December 31, 2006, has been audited by PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP, an independent registered public
accounting firm, as stated in their report which appears herein on page 40 in Item 8, above.

Item 9B. Other Information

None

PART III

The information required by Items 10 through 14 of this report is set forth in the sections entitled “Election
of Directors,” “Executive Officers,” “Section 16(a) Beneficial Ownership Reporting Compliance,” “Executive
Compensation,” “Compensation Discussion and Analysis,” “Director Compensation,” “Codes of Ethics,”
“Compensation Committee Interlocks and Insider Participation,” “Compensation Committee Report,” “Report of
the Audit Commitiee,” “Who are the largest principal sharcholders outside of management?,” *Security
Ownership of Management,” “Principal Accounting Fees and Services” and “Transactions with Management and
Others” in the Company's definitive proxy statement, which sections are incorporated in this report and made a
part hereof by reference. The definitive proxy statement will be filed no later than 120 days after the close of
Registrant’s fiscal year.
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PART IV
Item 15. Exhibits and Financial Statement Schedules

(a) 1. & 2. Financial Statements and Financial Statement Schedules

The Financial Statements and Financial Statement Schedules filed as part of this report are listed in
the accompanying index at page 39 in Item 8 of Part Il of this report.

3. Exhibits. See Exhibit Index. (Each management contract or compensatory plan or arrangement in
which any director or named executive officer of The First American Corporation, as defined by
Item 402(a)(3) of Regulation S-K (17 C.F.R. §229.402(a)(3)), participates that is included among
the exhibits listed on the Exhibit Index is identified on the Exhibit Index by an asterisk (*).)
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SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the registrant
has duly caused this report to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned, thereunto duly authorized,

THE FIRST AMERICAN CORPORATION
(Registrant)

By /s/ PARKER S. KENNEDY

Parker S. Kennedy
Chairman and Chief Executive Officer
(Principal Executive Officer)

Date: February 28, 2007

By /s/  FRANK V. MCMAHON

Frank V. McMahon
Vice Chairman and
Chief Financial Officer
(Principal Financial Officer)

Date: February 28, 2007

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, this report has been signed below by
the following persons on behalf of the registrant and in the capacities and on the dates indicated.

Signature Title Date

/s/ PARKER S. KENNEDY Chairman, CEQ and Director February 28, 2007
Parker S. Kennedy

/s FRANK V. MCMaAHON Vice Chairman and February 28, 2007
Frank V. McMahon Chief Financial Officer
{Principal Financial Officer)
fs/ MAX O. VALDES Senior Vice President, February 28, 2007
Max O. Valdes Chief Accounting Officer

{Principal Accounting Officer)

/s!  GEORGE L. ARGYROS Director February 28, 2007
George L. Argyros

/s/  GARrY J. BEBAN Director February 28, 2007
Gary J. Beban
fs/ J. DAaviD CHATHAM Director February 28, 2007

J. David Chatham

/s/  WiLLIAM G. Davis Director February 28, 2007

William G. Davis
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Signature

fs/  JAMESs L. DoTl

James L. Doti

/s/  LEWIS W. DoUGLAS, IR.

Lewis W. Douglas, Jr.

/s/ D.P. KENNEDY

D. P. Kennedy

Is/ Frank O'BryanN

Frank O'Bryan

fs/ RoOSLYN B. PAYNE

Roslyn B. Payne

/s D. VAN SKILLING

D. Van Skilling

/s/  HERBERT B. TASKER

Herbert B. Tasker

/s/ MARY LEE WIDENER

Mary Lee Widener

fs/  VIRGINIA UEBERROTH

Virginia Ueberroth

Director

Director

Director

Director

Director

Director

Director

Director

Director

Title
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February 28, 2007

February 28, 2007

February 28, 2007

February 28, 2007

February 28, 2007

February 28, 2007

February 28, 2007

February 28, 2007

February 28, 2007




Exhibit No.

(3)a)

(3)(b)

(3)<)

(3)(d)
(4)(@)
(4)(b)

(ie)

(4)(d)

4)e)

(4)f)

()

(4)(h)

0]

@0
(k)

*(10)(a)
*(10)(b)

*(10)(c)
*(10)(d)

Description

Restated Articles of Incorporation of The First American Financial Corporation dated July 14, 1998,
incorporated by reference herein from Exhibit 3.1 of Amendment No. 1, dated July 28, 1998, to the
Company’s Registration Statement No. 333-53681 on Form 5-4.

Certificate of Amendment of Restated Articles of Incorporation of The First American Financial
Corporation dated April 23, 1999, incorporated by reference herein from Exhibit (3) of Quarterly
Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended March 31, 1999.

Certificate of Amendment of Restated Articles of Incorporation of The First American Financial
Corporation dated May 11, 2000, incorporated by reference herein from Exhibit 3.1 of Current
Report on Form 8-K dated June 12, 2000.

Bylaws of The First American Corporation, as amended, incorporated by reference herein from
Exhibit (3) of Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q) for the quarter ended September 30, 2005.

Rights Agreement, dated as of October 23, 1997, incorporated by reference herein from Exhibit 4 of
Registration Statement on Form 8-A dated November 7, 1997.

Junior Subordinated Indenture, dated as of April 22, 1997, incorporated by reference herein from
Exhibit (4.2) of Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended June 30, 1997.

Form of New 8.50% Junior Subordinated Deferrable Interest Debenture, incorporated by reference
herein from Exhibit 4.2 of Registration Statement No, 333-35945 on Form 5-4 dated September 18,
1997.

Certificate of Trust of First American Capital Trust I, incorporated by reference herein from
Exhibit 4.3 of Registration Statement No. 333-35945 on Form S-4 dated September 18, 1997,

Amended and Restated Declaration of Trust of First American Capital Trust I dated as of April 22,
1997, incorporated by reference herein from Exhibit (4.3) of Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the
quarter ended June 30, 1997,

Form of New 8.50% Capital Security (Liquidation Amount $1,000 per Capital Security},
incorporated by reference herein from Exhibit 4.6 of Registration Statement No. 333-35945 on
Form S-4 dated September 18, 1997.

Form of New Guarantee Agreement, incorporated by reference herein from Exhibit 4.7 of
Registration Statement No. 333-35945 on Form 5-4 dated September 18, 1997.

Senior Indenture, dated as of April 7, 1998, between The First American Financial Corporation and
Wilmington Trust Company as Trustee, incorporated by reference herein from Exhibit (4) of
Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended June 30, 1998.

Form of Underwriting Agreement, incorporated by reference herein from Exhibit 1.1 of Pre-
effective Amendment No. 2 to Registration Statement No 333-116855 on Form S§-3 dated July 19,
2004.

Form of First Supplemental Indenture, incorporated by reference herein from Exhibit 4.2 of
Registration Statement 333-116855 on Form S$-3 dated June 25, 2004,

Form of Senior Note, incorporated by reference herein from Exhibit 4.3 of Registration Statement
333-116855 on Form S-3 dated June 25, 2004.

Description of Stock Bonus Plan, as amended.

Executive Supplemental Benefit Plan dated April 10, 1986, and Amendment No. | thereto dated
Qctober 1, 1986.

Amendment No. 2, dated March 22, 1990, to Executive Supplemental Benefit Plan.

Amendment No. 3, dated July 7, 1998, to Executive Supplemental Benefit Plan, incorporated by
reference herein from Exhibit (10)(d) of Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended
December 31, 1998,
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Exhibit No.

*(10)(e)

*(10)()

*(10)(g)

*(10)(h)
*(10)(1)

*(10)()

*(10)(k)

*(10)D

*(10)(m)
*(10)m)

*(10)(0)

*(10)(p)

*(10)(q)

*(10)(r)

*(10)(s)
10V

*(10)(u)

*(10)(v)

Description

Amendment No. 4, dated March 22, 2000, to Executive Supplemental Benefit Plan, incorporated by
reference herein from Exhibit (10)(c} of Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended
December 31, 1599,

Amendment No. 5, dated July 19, 2000, to Executive Supplemental Benefit Plan, incorporated by
reference herein from Exhibit (10)(e) of Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended June
30, 2000.

Amendment No. 6, dated September 1, 2005, to Executive Supplemental Benefit Plan, incorporated
by reference herein from Exhibit 10(b) of Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended
September 30, 2005,

Management Supplemental Benefit Plan dated July 20, 1988.

Amendment No. 1, dated July 7, 1998, to Management Supplemental Benefit Plan, incorporated by
reference herein from Exhibit (10)(f) of Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended
December 31, 1998.

Amendment No. 2, dated March 22, 2000, to Management Supplemental Benefit Plan, incorporated
by reference herein from Exhibit (10)(h) of Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended
December 31, 1999.

Amendment No. 3, dated July 19, 2000, to Management Supplemental Benefit Plan, incorporated by
reference herein from Exhibit (10)(f) of Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended
June 30, 2000.

Amendment No. 4, dated Sepltember 1, 2005, to Management Supplemental Benefit Plan,
incorporated by reference herein from Exhibit (10)(a) of Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the
quarter ended September 30, 2005.

Pension Restoration Plan (effective as of January 1, 1994), incorporated by reference herein from
Exhibit (10)(c) of Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended December 31, 1996.

Amendment No. 1, dated July 19, 2000, to Pension Restoration Plan, incorporated by reference
herein from Exhibit (10}(a) of Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended June 30, 2000,

Amendment No. 2, dated August 1, 2001, to Pension Restoration Plan, incorporated by reference
herein from Exhibit (10)(a) of Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q) for the quarter ended September 30,
2001.

1996 Stock Option Plan, incorporated by reference herein from Exhibit 4 of Registration Statement
No. 333-19065 on Form S-8 dated December 30, 1996.

Amendment No. |, dated February 26, 1998, to 1996 Stock Option Plan, incorporated by reference
herein from Exhibit (10)(i) of Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended December 31,
1998.
Amendment No. 2, dated June 22, 1998, to 1996 Stock Option Plan, incorporated by reference
herein from Exhibit (10)(j) of Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended December 31,
1598.

Amendment No. 3, dated July 7, 1998, to 1996 Stock Option Plan, incorporated by reference herein
from Exhibit (10)(k) of Annual Report on Form L0-K for the fiscal year ended December 31, 1998.

Amendment No. 4, dated April 22, 1999, to 1996 Stock Option Plan, incorporated by reference
herein from Exhibit (10)(a) of Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended June 30, 1999.

Amendment No. 5, dated February 29, 2000, to 1996 Stock Option Plan, incorporated by reference
herein from Exhibit {10)(0) of Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended December 31,
1998.

Amendment No. 6, dated July 19, 2000, to 1996 Stock Option Plan, incorporated by reference herein
from Exhibit (10}(b) of Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended June 30, 2000.
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Exhibit No.

*(L0)w)

*10)(x)

*(10)(y)

*(10)z)

*(10)(aa)

*(10)(bb)

*(10)(ec)

*(10)(dd}

*(10)(ee)

10X

*(10)(gg)

*(10)(hh)

*(10)()

*(1O( )

*(10)(kk)

*(10)(1n

Description

Amendment No. 7, dated June 4, 2002, to 1996 Stock Option Plan, incorporated by reference herein
from Exhibit (10)(a) of Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for quarter ended June 30, 2002.

Change in Control Agreement (Executive Form) dated November 12, 1999, incorporated by
reference herein from Exhibit (10)(p) of Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended
December 31, 1999.

Change in Control Agreement (Management Form) dated November 12, 1999, incorporated by
reference herein from Exhibit (10)(q) of Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended
December 31, 1999,

1997 Directors’ Stock Plan, incorporated by reference herein from Exhibit 4.1 of Registration
Statement No. 333-41993 on Form S-8 dated December 11, 1997.

Amendment No. | to 1997 Directors’ Stock Plan, dated February 26, 1998, incorporated by
reference herein from Exhibit (10)(m) of Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended
December 31, 1998,

Amendment No. 2 to 1997 Directors’ Stock Plan, dated July 7, 1998, incorporated by reference
herein from Exhibit (10)(n) of Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended December 31,
1998.

Amendment No. 3, dated July 19, 2000, to 1997 Directors’ Stock Plan, incorporated by reference
herein from Exhibit (10)(c) of Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended June 30, 2000.

The First American Financial Corporation Deferred Compensation Plan dated March 10, 2000,
incorporated by reference herein from Exhibit {10)(v) of Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal
year ended December 31, 1999,

Amendment No. 1, dated July 19, 2000, to Deferred Compensation Plan, incorporated by reference
herein from Exhibit (10)}(d) of Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended June 30, 2000.

Amendment No. 2, dated February 1, 2003, to Deferred Compensation Plan, incorporated by
reference herein from Exhibit (10) of Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended
March 31, 2003.

The First American Financial Corporation Deferred Compensation Plan Trust Agreement dated
March 10, 2000, incorporated by reference herein from Exhibit (10)(w) of Annual Report on Form
10-K for the fiscal year ended December 31, 1999,

Employment offer letter dated February 21, 2006 from The First American Corporation to Frank V.
McMahon, incorporated by reference herein from Exhibit 99.2 of Current Report on Form: 8-K dated
February 21, 2006.

Letter dated July 16, 2003 regarding the retirement of D.P. Kennedy, incorporated by reference
herein from Exhibit 10(ii) of Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended December 31,
2005.

Stock Option Award Agreement, dated as of March 31, 2006, between The First American
Corporation and Frank V. McMahon, incorporated by reference herein from Exhibit 99.1 of Current
Report on Form 8-K dated March 31, 2006.

Restricted Stock Award Agreement, dated as of March 31, 2006, between The First American
Corporation and Frank V. McMahon, incorporated by reference herein from Exhibit 99.1 of Current
Report on Form 8-K dated March 31, 2006.

The First American Corporation 2006 Incentive Compensation Plan, incorporated by reference
herein from Appendix A of the Definitive Proxy Statement of the Company filed on April 10, 2006.
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Exhibit No.

{10)(mm)

(10)(nn)

{10)(c0}

{10)(pp}

(10¥qq)

(10)(mr)

(10)(ss)

(10)(w)

(10)(uw)

(10)(vv)

(10)(ww)

(10)(xx)

{10)(yy)

{10)(zz)

Description

Contribution and Joint Venture Agreement by and among The First American Financial Corporation
and Experian Information Solutions, Inc., et al., dated November 30, 1997, incorporated by
reference herein from Exhibit (10)(a) of Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended
March 31, 1998.

Agreement of Amendment, dated June 30, 2003, by and between The First American Corporation
and Experian Information Solutions, Inc., incorporated by reference herein from Exhibit (10)(a) of
Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended September 30, 2003.

Second Agreement of Amendment, dated September 23, 2003, by and between The First American
Corporation and Experian Information Solutions, Inc., incorporated by reference herein from Exhibit
(10)(b) of Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended September 30, 2003.

Omnibus Agreement, dated as of March 22, 2005, by and between The First American Corporation,
Experian Information Solutions, Inc. and First American Real Estate Solutions LLC, incorporated by
reference herein from Exhibit (10) of Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended
March 31, 2005.

Amended and Restated Omnibus Agreement, dated as of June 22, 2005, by and between The First
American Corporation, Experian Information Solutions, Inc. and First American Real Estate
Selutions LLC, incorporated by reference herein from Exhibit (10)(a) of Quarterly Report on Form
10-Q for the quarter ended June 30, 2005.

Fourth Agreement of Amendment, dated as of February 1, 2007, by and between The First American
Corporation and Experian Information Solutions, Inc., incorporated by reference herein from
Exhihit 99,1 of Current Report on Form 8-K dated February 1, 2007,

Qperating Agreement for First American Real Estate Selutions LLC, a California Limited Liability
Company, By and Among First American Real Estate Information Services, Inc., and Experian
Information Solutions, Inc., et al., dated November 30, 1997, incorporated by reference herein from
Exhibit (10)(b) of Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended March 31, 1998,

Data License Agreement dated November 30, 1997, incorporated by reference herein from
Exhibit (10)(d) of Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended March 31, 1993,

Reseller Services Agreement dated as of November 30, 1997, incorporated by reference herein from
Exhibit (10)(g) of Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended March 31, 1998,

Amendment to Reseller Services Agreement For Resales to Consumers, dated as of November 30,
1997, incorporated by reference herein from Exhibit (10)(h} of Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for
the quarter ended March 31, 1998.

Trademark License Agreement between Experian Information Solutions, Inc. and First American
Real Estate Solutions LLC, dated as of November 30, 1997, incorporated by reference herein from
Exhibit (10)(i) of Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended March 31, 1998,

Credit Agreement, dated as of August 4, 2004 between The First American Corporation, JP Morgan
Chase Bank, as Administrative Agent, and certain other Lenders party thereto, incorporated by
reference herein from Exhibit (10) of Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarterly period ended
June 30, 2004,

Amendment No. 2, dated as of July 18, 2005 to the Credit Agreement dated as of August 4, 2004
between The First American Corporation, JP Morgan Chase Bank, as Administrative Agent, and
certain other Lenders party thereto, incorporated by reference herein from Exhibit (10)(b) of
Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarterly period ended June 30, 2005.

Amended and Restated Credit Agreement, dated as of November 7, 2005, between The First
American Corporation, JP Morgan Chase Bank, as Administrative Agent, and certain other Lenders
party thereto, incorporated by reference herein from Exhibit (10)(vv) of Annual Report on
Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2005.
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Exhibit No.

(10)(aaa)

(10)(bbb)

{10)(ccc)

10(ddd)

10{eee)

*(10)(fff)

(21)
(23)
(31)(a)

(31)(b)

(32)(a)
(32)(b)

Description

Waiver, dated August 9, 2006, incorporated by reference herein from Exhibit 99.1 to Current Report
on Form 8-K dated August 9, 2006.

Amendment No. | and Waiver, dated November 3, 2006, incorporated by reference herein from
Exhibit 99.1 to Current Report on Form 8-K dated November 3, 2006.

Master Lease Financing Agreement, dated as of December 29, 2004, between General Electric

Capital Corporation, for Iiself and as Agent for Certain Participants, and First American Title
Insurance Company, together with Equipment Schedule No. 1 and Equipment Schedule No. 2,
incorporated by reference from Exhibit (10)(ss) of Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year
ended December 31, 2004,

Credit Agreement, dated as of February 2, 2007, among First American Real Estate Solutions LLC
and Wells Fargo Bank, NA, incorporated by reference herein from Exhibit 99.2 to Current Report on
Form 8-K dated February 1, 2007.

Continuing Guaranty, dated as of February 2, 2007, among The First American Corporation and
Wells Fargo Bank, NA, incorporated by reference herein from Exhibit 99.3 to Current Report on
Form 8-K dated February 1, 2007.

Arrangement regarding compensation of the special subcommittee of the Audit Commitiee,
incorporated by reference herein to the description contained in the Current Report on Form 8-K
dated August 24, 2006,

Subsidiaries of the registrant,
Consent of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm.

Certification by Chief Executive Officer Pursuant to Rule 13a-14(a) under the Securities Act of
1934,

Certification by Chief Financial Officer Pursuant to Rule 13a-14(a) under the Securities Exchange
Act of 1934,

Certification by Chief Executive Officer Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 1350.
Certification by Chief Financial Officer Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 1350,

* Indicates a management contract or compensatory plan or arrangement in which any director or named
executive officer participates.

The exhibits listed above have been omitted from this Annual Report on Form [0-K. The Company will. upon
the written request of any person who is a beneficial owner of the Company’s common shares on the record date
for the annual meeting, furnish, at a charge of $10, a copy of the exhibits thereof. Such request should contain
a representation that the person requesting this material was a beneficial owner of the Company’s shares on the record
date. Such request should be sent to: The First American Corporation, | First American Way, Santa Ana, California
92707, Attention: Corporate Secretary,
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STOCKHOLDER

INFORMATION

Stock Listing
The First American Corporation’s common stock is traded on the
New York Stock Exchange under the symbol “FAE

Common Stock Price 2006

High Low
First Quarter $46.95 $38.00
Sccond Quarter $42.72 $38.80
Third Quarter $42.92 $36.10
Fourth Quarter $42.64 $37.04

Investor Inquiries

Additional copies of this Annual Report and other information
about the Company are available from the Corporate
Commumications Department at (B00) 854-3643, ext. 3298.

Transfer Agent, Registrar, and Dividend Disbursing Agent
First American Trust, FSB

5 First American Way

Santa Ana, California 92707
shareholderservices.trust@firstam.com

(877) 908-7878

Any change of a stockholder's address should be sent to the
Transfer Agent and Registrar at the above address.

Dividend Payment Dales

Quarterly dividends on commeon stock are paid, following
declaration by the Board of Directors, on, or about, the 15th of
January, April, July,and October. The Company has paid 2 cash
dividend every year since 1909.

Annual Meeting

The Annual Meeting of Stockholders will be held at 2 p.m.,
on May 24,2007, at First American’s Home Office, located at
1 First American Way, Santa Ana, California.

Safe-Harbor Statement

Certain statements made in this annuat report, including those
relating to the future business prospects of the Company and

its business segments, international and domestic growth, future
acquisitions, stock repurchases, dividends and expense reductions,
the effects of the CoreLogic acquisition, future levels of real estate
activity, product development and the direction of customer
needs and Company products, are forward-looking statements
within the meaning of Section 27A of the Securities Act of 1933, as
amended, and Section 21E of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934,
as amended. These and other forward-looking statements may
contain the words “believe,” “anticipate,” “expect,” “predict,”
“estimate,” “project,” “will be,” *will continue,” “will tikely result,”
and other similar words and phrases. Risks and uncertainties exist
that may cause results to differ materially from those set forth in
these forward-looking statements. Factors that could cause the
anticipated results to differ from those described in the forward-
looking statements include: interest rate fluctuations; changes in
the performance of the real estate markets; limitations on access
to public records and other data; general volatility in the capital
markets; changes in applicable government regulations;
heightened scrutiny by legislators and regulators of the
Company's Title Insurance and Services segment and certain
other of the Company’s businesses; consolidation among the
Company’s signiticant customers and competitors; changes in

the Company’s ability to integrate businesses which it acquires;
systems interruptions and intrusions; the Company's inability to
realize the benefits of its offshore strategy; product migration; and
other factors described in Part [ Item 1A of the Company’s annual
report on Form 10K for the year endzd December 31, 2006, as
filed with the Securitics and Exchange Commission.The forward-
looking statements speak only as of the date they are made The
Company does not undertake to update forward-looking,
statements to reflect circumstances or events that occur after

the date the forward-looking statements are made.

Certifications

During 20006, the Company'’s chief executive officer certified

to the New York Stock Exchange that he was not aware of any
violation by the Company of New York Stock Exchange corporate
governance listing standards, With respect to the reports required
to be filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission in 2006,
the Company's chief executive officer and chief financial officer,
or chief accounting officer, also made the required centifications
regarding the quality of the Company’s public disclosure.

First American, the eagle logo, and EAGLE 9 are registered
trademarks of The First American Corporation.
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